
 
      

      
 
 
 

ASTURIA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
Advanced Meeting Package 

 
Regular Meeting 

 
Tuesday 

April 25, 2023 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Location: 

Asturia Clubhouse,  
14575 Promenade Parkway  

Odessa, FL 33556 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption. 

 



Asturia 
Community Development District 
 

  
Development Planning and Financing Group  

 250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
 Lake Mary FL  32746 

321-263-0132  

 
 

 
Board of Supervisors  
Asturia Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Asturia Community Development District is 
scheduled for Tuesday, April 25, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. at the Asturia Clubhouse, 14575 Promenade 
Parkway Odessa, FL 33556. 
 
The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 
your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-285 or 
tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Tish Dobson 
Tish Dobson 
District Manager 
 
 
 
 
Cc: Attorney  

Engineer 
District Records 

 

mailto:tdobson@dpfgmc.com


Page 1 of 2 
 

District: ASTURIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Date of Meeting: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 
Time: 6:00 PM 
Location: Asturia Clubhouse, 14575 

Promenade Parkway Odessa, FL 
33556 

Call-in Number: +1 (929) 205-6099  
Meeting ID: 913 989 9080 
Passcode: 842235 
Zoom Link: 
https://vestapropertyservices.zoom.us/j/9139899080?pwd=aFdWVzFxb3Y0L2w4eG9VTnZRakl0UT09 

Revised Agenda 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance  
III. Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 

agenda items)   
 

IV. Staff Reports  
A. Landscape & Irrigation  
B. Aquatic Services Report  

1. Consideration of Blue Water Aquatics Management 
Agreement w/ Additional Treatments 

Exhibit 1 

2. Consideration of Blue Water Aquatics Short Form Addendum 
Agreement – (Current) 

Exhibit 2 

a. Presentation of Blue Water Aquatics 3-Mo. Aquatic 
Management Agreement – (Current) 

Exhibit 3 

C. District Engineer  
1. Consideration of Lighthouse Engineering Public Facilities 

Report Proposal 
Exhibit 4 

D. District Counsel  
E. Land Use Counsel  
F. Field Inspections Report & District Manager Report  Exhibit 5 

V. Consent Agenda  
A. Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of 

Supervisors Workshop Held March 20, 2023 
Exhibit 6 

B. Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of 
Supervisors Regular Meeting Held March 28, 2023 

Exhibit 7 

C. Consideration for Acceptance – The March 2023 Unaudited 
Financial Statements 

Exhibit 8 

D. Consideration of Operation and Maintenance Expenditures for 
March 2023 

Exhibit 9 

https://vestapropertyservices.zoom.us/j/9139899080?pwd=aFdWVzFxb3Y0L2w4eG9VTnZRakl0UT09


Page 2 of 2 
 

VI. Business Items  
A. Proposed Fee Change Public Hearing  

1. Open Public Hearing  
2. Presentation of Proposed Fee Change Exhibit 10 
3. Public Comments  
4. Close Public Hearing  

B. Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2023-09, Adoption of 
Proposed Fee Change 

Exhibit 11 

C. Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2023-10, Approval of 
FY24 Budget & Setting of Public Hearing 

Exhibit 12 

D. Consideration of Electro Sanitation Services Janitorial Services 
Proposal 

Exhibit 13 

E. Consideration of Bike Rack Proposal Options  Exhibit 14 
1. Forms+ – previously presented  
2. Graber Manufacturing Options  

a. Heavy Duty Winder  
b. U Rack  
c. Loop Winder-Plus  

F. Consideration of Site Masters Revised Bike Rack Slabs Proposal Exhibit 15 
G. Presentation of EGIS Site Visit Exhibit 16 
H. Discussion of Halff Associates Demand Letter Exhibit 17 
I. Discussion of Circle K Project Exhibit 18 

VII. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes per individual for non-
agenda items) 

 

VIII. Supervisors’ Requests  
IX. Action Items Summary  
X. Next Month’s Agenda Items  
XI. Next Meeting Quorum Check: May 23rd, 6:00 PM 

 

Jon Tietz  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Glen Penning  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Jacques Darius  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Marie Pearson  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Susan Coppa  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

 

XII. Adjournment  

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 



 

Asturia CDD WWM PROB PONDS 2X - 05-01-2023 
HEADQUARTERS: 5119 State Road 54              New Port Richey, FL 34652 
Phone: 727-842-2100              Email: Office@BlueWaterAquaticsInc.com 

 

Aquatic Management Agreement 
This Agreement, with an agreed upon service start date of May 1, 2023, is made between Blue Water 
Aquatics, Inc. (hereinafter “Blue Water Aquatics”) located at 5119 State Road 54, New Port Richey, FL 
34652, and Asturia CDD (hereinafter the “Customer”), c/o DPFG Management & Consulting LLC, 250 
International Pkwy., Ste. 208, Lake Mary, Florida 32746. 

Both Blue Water Aquatics and the Customer agree to the following terms and conditions:  

General Conditions: Blue Water Aquatics will provide aquatic management services on behalf of the 
Customer in accordance with the term and conditions of this agreement at the following location(s):   

(17) Waterways   19,990 Linear Feet   25.23 Surface Acres @ NWL 

Contract Term:  The term of this Agreement shall be for twelve (12) consecutive months unless sooner 
terminated as provided herein. 

Contract Services:  Customer agrees to pay Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. the following amounts during 
the term of this Agreement for these specific waterway management services: 

⇒  Monthly Maintenance Program for Aquatic Weeds/Algae $890.00/month 
⇒ Mosquito Dunks (4 per month, sites marked by    on the site map)  Included 
⇒ 2nd Monthly Site Visits (Ponds X, 2, 3, 4 & 5 ONLY)* $480.00/month 
⇒ Invasive Non-Native Plant Control Included 
⇒ Border Grass and Brush Control  Included 
⇒ Algae and Submersed Aquatic Weed Control Included 
⇒ Pond Dye program (Where Needed)  Included 
⇒ Water Testing (See Addendum) Included 
⇒ Aquatics Consulting Included 
⇒ Management Reporting Included 

    Total Yearly Contract Amount Pond / Waterway Maintenance $16,440.00/year   

Pond/Waterway Maintenance – Twelve (12) whole site inspections per year, with treatments 
performed as necessary. Plus, twelve (12) 2nd site visits for Ponds X, 2, 3, 4 & 5 ONLY.  

*No other ponds will be treated on this second visit. 

All Service call treatments outside this agreement will be billed as an additional amount based on 
time and materials used per visit.  

Customer is aware that weather conditions such as, but not limited to, rain, cloud cover and wind may 
cause a delay in service. In which case, Blue Water Aquatics may not service property on a normally 
scheduled day. It is understood that depending on the length and severity of weather conditions, it may 



 

Asturia CDD WWM PROB PONDS 2X - 05-01-2023 
HEADQUARTERS: 5119 State Road 54              New Port Richey, FL 34652 
Phone: 727-842-2100              Email: Office@BlueWaterAquaticsInc.com 

 

take Blue Water Aquatics varying amounts of time to fulfill all work covered under this Agreement. 
Blue Water Aquatics will exercise its best judgment for the services needed, based upon growth and 
existing conditions at that time. Blue Water Aquatics shall not be liable for any delay in performing the 
services, nor liable for any failure to provide the services, due to any cause beyond its reasonable 
control. 

Third Party Fees:  Customer agrees to reimburse Blue Water Aquatics for all processing fees for 
registering with third party companies for compliance monitoring services and/or invoicing portals. 
Customer agrees to reimburse Blue Water Aquatics for any Waiver of Subordination fees. 

Payment of Services:  Customer agrees to pay Blue Water Aquatics within thirty (30) days of invoice for 
work performed. Accepted forms of payments are Cash, Check, Money Order, Zelle, ACH or Credit Card 
(credit card payments will incur a 3.5% credit card fee for every credit card transaction). Any account 
over thirty (30) days past due is subject to suspension of future work under this Agreement. The Customer 
is responsible for all money owed on the account from the time it was established to the time Blue Water 
Aquatics receives a written notice of termination of services under the terms of this Agreement. If the 
account of Customer is not fully paid within sixty (60) days after the date of any invoice for work 
performed pursuant to this Agreement, Customer will be charged interest at the rate of one and one-half 
percent (1 ½%) per month until the account is fully paid. 

In the event that Blue Water Aquatics shall institute any collection proceedings against Customer with 
respect to its delinquent account, then Customer agrees to pay to Blue Water Aquatics on demand, an 
amount which is equal to all costs, charges and expenses paid or incurred by Blue Water Aquatics in 
pursuing such collection, including, without limitation, all reasonable attorney's fees, court costs and other 
litigation expenses in connection therewith. 

Automatic Renewal:  This agreement shall automatically renew for a term equal to its original term 
unless written notice of termination has been received.  Annual Increase: Beginning on the first 
anniversary of the contract commencement date and annually thereafter on each anniversary, the contract 
price shall be adjusted by a percentage equal to the percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index for 
such year.  The Consumer Price Index (all goods and services, all urban consumers, U.S. City Average) 
published by the United States Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics (“CPI-U”) shall be the 
index for adjustment. 

Early Termination: In the event that either party believes the other party has materially breached any 
obligations under this Agreement (except for failing to pay an invoice when due), such party shall so 
notify the breaching party in writing of such breach. The breaching party shall have thirty (30) days from 
the receipt of notice to cure the alleged breach and to notify the non-breaching party in writing that cure 
has been affected. If the breach is not cured within the stated period, the non-breaching party shall have 
the right to terminate the Agreement without further notice. Upon termination of this Agreement, Blue 
Water Aquatics shall be entitled to payment for all work and/or services rendered up until the effective 
termination date of the Agreement. 

Insurance:  Blue Water Aquatics will maintain the following insurance coverage:  Workers’ 
Compensation, General Liability, Automotive Liability and Property and Casualty.  A Certificate of 
Insurance will be provided upon request. A Certificate of Insurance naming the Customer as “Additional 



 

Asturia CDD WWM PROB PONDS 2X - 05-01-2023 
HEADQUARTERS: 5119 State Road 54              New Port Richey, FL 34652 
Phone: 727-842-2100              Email: Office@BlueWaterAquaticsInc.com 

 

Insured” may be provided upon Customer request, with Customer agreeing to pay for any additional costs 
associated with such request. 

E-Verify:  Blue Water Aquatics utilizes the federal E-Verify program in contracts with public employers 
as required by Florida State Law and acknowledges all the provisions of Florida Statute 448.095 are 
incorporated herein by reference and hereby certifies it will comply with the same.  

Written Notice: All written notices under the terms of this Agreement shall be sent Certified U.S. Mail, 
Return Receipt Requested, to the principal place of business of the party being noticed (as indicated herein 
above). 

Addenda:  See attached map, survey, and report (where applicable). 

a.  Water chemistry testing shall be conducted at the sole discretion of Blue Water Aquatics, Inc., for 
the specific purpose of improving the Aquatic Weed Control Program results. 

b.  Work as requested by Customer such as trash clean-up, physical cutting and / or plant removal and 
other manual maintenance can be performed by our staff.  Extra service work will be invoiced 
separately at our current hourly equipment and labor rates. 

Aquatics Consulting:  Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. management and personnel are available by 
appointment for Aquatic demonstrations designed to help understand lake and waterway problems and 
their respective solutions. 

 

 
___________________________________  _________________________________ 
 Virgil Stoltz, VP/General Manager  Customer 
Blue Water Aquatics, Inc.  
 
            04/11/2023                               _________________________________  
 Date Date  



 

Asturia CDD WWM PROB PONDS 2X - 05-01-2023 
HEADQUARTERS: 5119 State Road 54              New Port Richey, FL 34652 
Phone: 727-842-2100              Email: Office@BlueWaterAquaticsInc.com 

 

 
Survey Sheet 
Asturia CDD 

Site & GEP Surveyed 
 

POND #   Linear Feet   Surface Acres @ NWL 
 
1 2,165 5.20 

2 1,305 1.56 

3    1,610 2.50 

4 530 0.45 

5    2,170 3.85 

3500 B 1,250 1.72 

3400 B 2,190 3.27 

3490 A 660 0.40 

3500 C 710 0.57 

3500 D 935 0.81 

3500 E 300 0.10 

3510 B 1,775 1.60 

3510 C 1,035 0.62 

3740 C 640 0.47 

3750 A 990 1.01 

“X” 590 0.33 
*3410    1,135 0.77 *added 08/01/22  

Total 19,990 25.23    

  



 

Asturia CDD WWM PROB PONDS 2X - 05-01-2023 
HEADQUARTERS: 5119 State Road 54              New Port Richey, FL 34652 
Phone: 727-842-2100              Email: Office@BlueWaterAquaticsInc.com 

 

 
Asturia CDD 

Site Map 
 

 
 

           
 
 
 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 



1 
 

ADDENDUM TO THREE MONTH AQUATIC MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 
(“AGREEMENT”) BETWEEN THE ASTURIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) AND BLUE WATER AQUATICS, INC. (“CONTRACTOR”) 
 
The following provisions govern the Agreement referenced above: 

 
1. Effective Date. The Agreement shall be deemed effective as of the date of the full execution 

of this Addendum. 
 

2. Indemnity. Contractor shall use reasonable care in performing the services, and shall be 
responsible for any harm of any kind to persons or property resulting from Contractor’s 
actions or inactions.  Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the District, 
and the District’s officers, staff, representatives, and agents, from any and all liabilities, 
damages, claims, losses, costs, or harm of any kind, including, but not limited to, 
reasonable attorney’s fees, paralegal fees and expert witness fees and costs, to the extent 
caused by any acts or omissions of the indemnifying party and persons employed or utilized 
by the indemnifying party in the performance of the Agreement.   

 
3. Insurance. The Contractor or any subcontractor performing the work described in this 

Agreement shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following insurance: 
 

a. Workers’ Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Florida. 

b. Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor’s legal liability 
for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit 
bodily injury and property damage liability, including Independent Contractors 
Coverage for bodily injury and property damage in connection with subcontractors’ 
operation. 

c. Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not less than 
$1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and for property damage, providing 
coverage for any accident arising out of or resulting from the operation, 
maintenance, or use by the Contractor of any owned, non-owned, or hired 
automobiles, trailers, or other equipment required to be licensed. 

 
The District, its staff, consultants, agents and supervisors shall be named as additional 
insureds and certificate holders (for all coverages except workers’ compensation coverage).  
The Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance evidencing 
compliance with this requirement.  No certificate shall be acceptable to the District unless 
it provides that any change or termination within the policy periods of the insurance 
coverage, as certified, shall not be effective within thirty (30) days’ of prior written notice 
to the District.  Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to 
conduct business in the State of Florida. 

 
If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the District 
has the right (without any obligation to do so, however), to secure such required insurance 
in which event, the Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall 



2 
 

furnish, upon demand, all information that may be required in connection with the 
District’s obtaining the required insurance. 

 
4. Sovereign Immunity. Contractor further agrees that nothing in the Agreement between the 

parties shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of the District’s limitations on liability 
contained in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute.  

 
5. Public Records. Contractor understands and agrees that all documents of any kind provided 

to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, accordingly, 
Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling such 
records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Contractor 
acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Bob Nanni 
(“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by 
law, the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to 
perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District 
with the requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  
reasonable time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, 
Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and 
exempt from public records disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized 
by law for the duration of the contract term and following the contract term if the Contractor 
does not transfer the records to the Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon 
completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no cost, all  public records in 
Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all applicable  
requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public 
records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public 
records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements.  All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format 
that is compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.   
 
IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 813-991-1116, 
BOB.NANNI@INFRAMARK.COM, OR 2654 CYPRESS RIDGE 
BLVD., SUITE 101, WESLEY CHAPEL, FL 33544.  

 
6. E-Verify. Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable provisions of Section 

448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, to the extent required by Florida Statute, 
Contractor shall register with and use the United States Department of Homeland 
Security’s E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired 
employees and shall comply with all requirements of Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, as 
to the use of subcontractors. The District may terminate the Agreement immediately for 
cause if there is a good faith belief that the Contractor has knowingly violated Section 
448.091, Florida Statutes. By entering into this Agreement, the Contractor represents that 



3 
 

no public employer has terminated a contract with the Contractor under Section 
448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the year immediately preceding the date of this 
Agreement.   
 

7. Conflicts. To the extent any of the provisions of this Addendum are in conflict with the 
provisions of the Agreement, this Addendum controls. 
 

BLUE WATER AQUATICS, INC. 
 
 
__________________________ 
By:________________________ 
Its:________________________ 
Date:_______________________ 
 

ASTURIA COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 
____________________________ 
Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
Date:________________________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 



Three Month Aquatic Management Agreement 
This Agreement, with an agreed upon service start date of August 1, 2022, is made between Blue Water 
Aquatics, Inc. (hereinafter “Blue Water Aquatics”) located at 5119 State Road 54, New Port Richey, FL 
34652, and Asturia CDD (hereinafter the “Customer”), c/o Inframark, 210 North University Drive. Suite 
702, Coral Springs, FL 33071. 

Both Blue Water Aquatics and the Customer agree to the following terms and conditions: 

General Conditions: Blue Water Aquatics will provide aquatic management services on behalf of the 
Customer in accordance with the term and conditions of this agreement at the following location(s): 

(17) Waterways 19,990 Linear Feet 25.23 Surface Acres @ NWL 

Contract Term: The term of this Agreement shall be for three (3) consecutive months (August, 
September, and October 2022) unless sooner terminated as provided herein. 

Contract Services: Customer agrees to pay Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. the following amounts during 
the term of this Agreement for these specific waterway management services: 

⇒   Monthly Maintenance Program for Aquatic Weeds/Algae $890.00/month 
⇒ Mosquito Dunks (4 per month) Included 
⇒ Invasive Non-Native Plant Control Included 
⇒ Border Grass and Brush Control Included 
⇒ Algae and Submersed Aquatic Weed Control Included 
⇒ Pond Dye program (Where Needed) Included 
⇒ Water Testing (See Addendum) Included 
⇒ Aquatics Consulting Included 
⇒ Management Reporting Included

New Port Richey, FL 34652 
Phone: 727-842-2100             

 

   
              

  
 

   

    
   

    

  

  
     

       

   
  

  
 

   
     
    
    
   
     
    
   
   

  

   
 

  

  
  

 
 

 

Agenda Page 179

Email: Office@BlueWaterAquaticsInc.com 

      Total 3-Month Contract Amount Pond / Mitigation Maintenance $2,670.00 

Pond Maintenance – Includes one (1) Inspection per month, with treatments performed as 
necessary. 

All Service call treatments will be billed as an additional amount based on time and materials used 
per visit. 

Customer is aware that weather conditions such as, but not limited to, rain, cloud cover and wind may 
cause a delay in service. In which case, Blue Water Aquatics may not service property on a normally 
scheduled day. It is understood that depending on the length and severity of weather conditions, it may 
take Blue Water Aquatics varying amounts of time to fulfill all work covered under this Agreement. 
Blue Water Aquatics will exercise its best judgment for the services needed, based upon growth and 
existing conditions at that time. 

Asturia CDD WWM Rev 08-01-2022 
HEADQUARTERS: 5119 State Road 54   

https://2,670.00


 

   
              

  
 

 

   
 

   
   

   
  

 
     

 
  

 

 
   

  
 

     
  

     
  

  
     

 

  
 

   

 

     

     
 

  
  

  

Agenda Page 180

Third Party Fees: Customer agrees to reimburse Blue Water Aquatics for all processing fees for 
registering with third party companies for compliance monitoring services and/or invoicing portals. 

Payment of Services: Customer agrees to pay Blue Water Aquatics within thirty (30) days of invoice for 
work performed. Accepted forms of payments are Cash, Check, Zelle, ACH or Credit Card (credit card 
payments will incur a 3.5% credit card fee for every credit card transaction). Any account over thirty (30) 
days past due is subject to suspension of future work under this Agreement. The Customer is responsible 
for all money owed on the account from the time it was established to the time Blue Water Aquatics 
receives a written notice of termination of services under the terms of this Agreement. If the account of 
Customer is not fully paid within sixty (60) days after the date of any invoice for work performed pursuant 
to this Agreement, Customer will be charged interest at the rate of one and one-half percent (1 ½%) per 
month until the account is fully paid. 

In the event that Blue Water Aquatics shall institute any collection proceedings against Customer with 
respect to its delinquent account, then Customer agrees to pay to Blue Water Aquatics on demand, an 
amount which is equal to all costs, charges and expenses paid or incurred by Blue Water Aquatics in 
pursuing such collection, including, without limitation, all reasonable attorney's fees, court costs and other 
litigation expenses in connection therewith. 

Early Termination: Either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement with thirty (30) days 
written notice. 

Insurance: Blue Water Aquatics will maintain the following insurance coverage: Workers’ 
Compensation, General Liability, Automotive Liability and Property and Casualty.  A Certificate of 
Insurance will be provided upon request. A Certificate of Insurance naming the Customer as “Additional 
Insured” may be provided upon Customer request, with Customer agreeing to pay for any additional costs 
associated with such request. 

Optional Renewal:  At the end of this Agreement, both parties shall meet to discuss a path forward. If 
both parties decide to go forward, a new contract will need to be written based on that discussion. 

Written Notice: All written notices under the terms of this Agreement shall be sent Certified U.S. Mail, 
Return Receipt Requested, to the principal place of business of the party being noticed (as indicated herein 
above). 

Addenda: See attached map, survey, and report (where applicable). 

a. Water chemistry testing shall be conducted at the sole discretion of Blue Water Aquatics, Inc., for 
the specific purpose of improving the Aquatic Weed Control Program results. 

b. Work as requested by Customer such as trash clean-up, physical cutting and / or plant removal and 
other manual maintenance can be performed by our staff.  Extra service work will be invoiced 
separately at our current hourly equipment and labor rates. 

Asturia CDD WWM Rev 08-01-2022 
HEADQUARTERS: 5119 State Road 54   New Port Richey, FL 34652 
Phone: 727-842-2100             Email: Office@BlueWaterAquaticsInc.com 

mailto:Office@BlueWaterAquaticsInc.com


 

   
              

  
 

   
 

 

 
 

   
 

 
 

    

Agenda Page 181

_________________________________ ___________________________________ 

Aquatics Consulting: Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. management and personnel are available by 
appointment for Aquatic demonstrations designed to help understand lake and waterway problems and 
their respective solutions. 

 Virgil Stoltz, VP/General Manager Customer 
Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. 

            08/01/2022                               _________________________________ 
Date Date 

Asturia CDD WWM Rev 08-01-2022 
HEADQUARTERS: 5119 State Road 54   New Port Richey, FL 34652 
Phone: 727-842-2100             Email: Office@BlueWaterAquaticsInc.com 

mailto:Office@BlueWaterAquaticsInc.com


Survey Sheet 
Asturia CDD 

Site & GEP Surveyed 

POND # Linear Feet Surface Acres @ NWL 

1 2,165 5.20 

2 1,305 1.56 

3 1,610 2.50 

4 530 0.45 

5 2,170 3.85 

3500 B 1,250 1.72 

3400 B 2,190 3.27 

3490 A 660 0.40 

3500 C 710 0.57 

3500 D 935 0.81 

3500 E 300 0.10 

3510 B 1,775 1.60 

3510 C 1,035 0.62 

3740 C 640 0.47 

3750 A 990 1.01 

“X” 590 0.33 
*3410 1,135 0.77 *added 08/01/22 

Total 19,990 25.23 

Asturia CDD WWM Rev 08-01-2022 
HEADQUARTERS: 5119 State Road 54   New Port Richey, FL 34652 
Phone: 727-842-2100             

 

   
              

  
 

 
 
 

 
 

        
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

    

  

Agenda Page 182

Email: Office@BlueWaterAquaticsInc.com 

mailto:Office@BlueWaterAquaticsInc.com


Asturia CDD 
Site Map 

Asturia CDD WWM Rev 08-01-2022 
HEADQUARTERS: 5119 State Road 54   New Port Richey, FL 34652 
Phone: 727-842-2100             

 

   
              

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

           
 
 
 

 

Agenda Page 183

Email: Office@BlueWaterAquaticsInc.com 

mailto:Office@BlueWaterAquaticsInc.com


  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 







  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 



FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

1 

 

 

Aquatics 
 

Ponds: Management of algae and invasive vegetation is ongoing. Surface and subsurface 
algae was treated several weeks ago. There are moderate amounts of decaying algae along the 
shorelines of the several ponds. The water levels have decreased over the last few months, which 
is adding to the accelerated growth of algae.  



FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

2 

 

 

 

Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance 
 

Mowing/Turf: The turf at the clubhouse, along Promenade Parkway, and at both entrances is 
struggling due to several mainline breaks. RedTree is working through the breaks and the 
programming to resolve the current issues.  



FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

3 

Hedge Lines: The hedges at the clubhouse are showing signs of decline, due to the irrigation 
issues. 
Bed Maintenance: The bed maintenance is improving; however, the dead weeds still need to 
be removed to have a well maintained appearance.  



FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

4 

 

 

 

 

Bed Maintenance Continued: The hard and soft edging is in accordance with the contract. 
Recommend removing the extra growth on the lower trunks of the trees. It is time to shape some of 
the smaller ornamental shrubs and remove excess moss throughout the community.  



FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

 

 

Observations  
 

Trail Maintenance: Overgrowth from the natural areas should be trimmed back.  
Irrigation Flags: Remove the marker flags when the repairs are completed.  
Overspray: Use extra caution when chemically spraying around the ornamentals. (Pic. 3) 
Conference Room Flooring: The flooring is a perfect match with no threshold required 
between the two rooms. 

 

                                                                                      

               

 

  
5 

 

  

Additional Observations 
Moss Removal: Moss removal is ongoing throughout the community.  
Replacement Shrubs at the Clubhouse: Need a proposal to replace two Podocarpus shrubs for the Clubhouse 
hedge line.  
Weed Control: Broadleaf weeds are prevalent in the turf. Reported for treatment.  
 



FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

 

 

District Manager Report  
 

 

 
Circle K Project: Forwarded the Circle K project notification to Jimerson Birr and Lauren Gentry 
for review.  
 
Cleaning Agreement: Electro Sanitation submitted an updated proposal with no increase in cost 
for services. Comparison pricing is in progress with a second vendor providing a proposal after the 
inspection on April 25th.  
 
Complaints: Fielded numerous complaints regarding the condition of the turf and status of the 
irrigation repairs.  
 
Conference Room Flooring: Flooringmasters completed the installation the week of 4/10/2023. 
 
East Monument: Himes Electrical working with Duke Energy to resolve the wiring repair.  
 
Egis Insurance and Risk Advisors:  Egis advised the following on the invoices submitted by 
Halff Associates for Work Authorization #1: There is no coverage for Breach of contract under the 
District’s policies. The District’s policies address claims vs. the CDD – CDD claims against other 
parties should be reviewed with District counsel for direction. 
 
Employee Relations: The second Maintenance Technician position was filled on 4/19/2023. The 
onboarding process will begin on 4/20/2023.  
 
Fitness Center Flooring: The new rubber flooring is on order, as well as door mats and a mat for 
the dumb bell area.  
 
Halff Associates, Inc: Inframark forwarded a Demand of Payment letter.  
 
Irrigation & Landscape: RedTree is in the process of repairing several mainline irrigation leaks 
on the eastside of the community. 
 
Jimerson Birr: Contacted for an update on the Lantower Cost Share Agreement and Dispute 
Resolution with Pasco County.  
 
Natural / Conservation Area Maintenance Agreement: Sample agreements were sent to the 
Board and District Counsel for review.  
 
Site Visits:  3/29, 3/31, 4/3, 4/6, 4/11, 4/13, 4/14, 4/17, 4/18, 4/19  
 
Wildlife Management: Florida Boar Busters will cease operations effective May 1st. The District 
will request service proposals from other vendors for consideration during the May meeting. Two 
female hogs were removed in the last 30 days.                                                                                6 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
        
   



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

ASTURIA 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 
 The Workshop of the Board of Supervisors of the Asturia Community Development District was 4 
held on Monday, March 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m., at the Asturia Clubhouse, 14575 Promenade Pkwy., Odessa, 5 
Florida 33556, with Zoom Conference Call available. 6 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Call To Order 7 

Ms. Dobson called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 8 

Present: 9 

Glenn Penning (via phone) Board Supervisor, Chairman 10 
Jonathan Tietz (via phone) Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman 11 
Jacques Darius Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 12 
Susan Coppa Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 13 
Marie Pearson Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 14 
Tish Dobson District Manager, DPFG Management and Consulting 15 
Tom Holtz Resident 16 
Chris Williams Resident 17 
Edward Murray Resident 18 
Carol Murray Resident 19 
Frank  Resident 20 
Paula Baldwin Resident 21 
John Resident 22 
Sharon Valley Resident 23 
Judy Garland Resident 24 
Kelly Long (via phone) Resident 25 
Adel Lopez (via phone) Resident 26 
Denise Greco (via phone) Resident 27 
Beth Williams (via phone) Resident 28 
Jillian Jamison (via phone) Resident 29 

The following is a summary of the discussions at the March 20, 2023 Asturia CDD Board of Supervisors 30 
Workshop. Audio for this meeting is available upon public records request.   31 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Discussion Items 32 

A. Exhibit 1: FY 2023-2024 Preliminary Budget 33 
Ms. Dobson gave an explanation of the Reserves Study and CRF and noted that funding the reserves 34 
at the recommended amount of $200,000.00 for the CRF will get the District to the goal that 35 
Reserve Study reflects. Discussion ensued. 36 

Discussion ensued regarding irrigation, irrigation inspections, reclaimed water at the clubhouse, 37 
and the new District Engineer researching reclaimed water for irrigation at the clubhouse. 38 

Discussion ensued regarding the plot at the end of Portico. A resident was told by the builder that 39 
the vacant plot was going to be a park. 40 

Discussion ensued regarding the wetland buffer infractions. 41 
 42 

 43 



Asturia CDD  March 20, 2023 
Regular Meeting  Page 2 of 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Next Meeting Quorum Check: March 28th, 6:00 PM 44 

Mr. Penning and Mr. Tietz indicated that they would be calling. Mr. Darius, Ms. Pearson, and Ms. 45 
Coppa indicated that they would be present for the meeting in March, which would establish a 46 
quorum.  47 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 48 

The workshop meeting was adjourned at 8:38 p.m. 49 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 50 
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 51 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 52 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 53 
meeting held on March 28, 2023. 54 
 55 

 56 
Signature  Signature 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman 57 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

ASTURIA 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Asturia Community Development District 4 
was held on Tuesday, March 28, 2023 at 6:00 p.m., at the Asturia Clubhouse, 14575 Promenade Pkwy., 5 
Odessa, Florida 33556, with Zoom Conference Call available. 6 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Call To Order 7 

Ms. Dobson called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

Glenn Penning (via phone) Board Supervisor, Chairman 10 
Jacques Darius Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman 11 
Susan Coppa (via phone) Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 12 
Marie Pearson Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 13 
Jonathan Tietz Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 14 

Also present were: 15 

Tish Dobson District Manager, Vesta Property Services 16 
Kyle Darin District Manager, Vesta Property Services 17 
Lauren Gentry District Counsel, Kilinski Van Wyk 18 
Grace Kobitter Kilinski Van Wyk 19 
Pete Lucadano RedTree 20 
John Burkett RedTree 21 
Jim Chambers Clubhouse Manager 22 
Amy Palmer District Engineer, Lighthouse Engineering 23 
Brad Foran Lighthouse Engineering 24 
Virgil Stoltz Blue Water Aquatics 25 
Robert Connelly Resident 26 
John Walton Resident  27 
Rob Wolf Resident 28 
Terri Arora Resident 29 
Ryan Riddle Resident 30 
Sharron Valley Resident 31 
Judy Carland Resident 32 
Jeff Gold Resident 33 
Denise Greco Resident 34 
Angel Sulivan Resident 35 
Paula Baldwin Resident 36 
 37 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the March 28, 2023 Asturia CDD Board 38 
of Supervisors Regular Meeting. Audio for this meeting is available upon public records request.   39 

 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jacques Darius. 40 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 41 
agenda items) 42 

 Mr. Connelly asked about the funding of the reserves. 43 

 Ms. Arora asked about the sidewalk and drainage along Long Bow Way. 44 



Asturia CDD  March 28, 2023 
Regular Meeting  Page 2 of 5 

 Mr. Gold asked about the feral hogs around the community. 45 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 46 

A. Exhibit 1: Landscape & Irrigation 47 

Mr. Burkett gave a brief overview of the landscape report for the month. Discussion ensued 48 
regarding irrigation and remote monitoring of irrigation. 49 

B. Aquatic Services Report 50 
 51 
Mr. Stoltz gave a brief overview of the report. 52 
 53 

1. Exhibit 2: Presentation & Review of Wetland Buffer Damage Report on Long Bow Way 54 

Discussion ensued regarding unauthorized cutbacks by residents, and how to educate 55 
residents on the wetlands and the wetland buffers. Due to the risk of fines from regulatory 56 
agencies, staff was directed to send cease and desist letters automatically when residents 57 
are discovered to be making unauthorized cutbacks. 58 

Discussion ensued regarding hog trapping and damages. 59 

This item, originally item D under the Fourth Order of Business, Consent Agenda, was 60 
presented out of order. 61 

2. Exhibit 7: Ratification of Blue Water Aquatics Pond 4 Drain Repair Proposal 62 

On a MOTION by Mr. Tietz, SECONDED by Mr. Darius, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board ratified the 63 
Blue Water Aquatics Pond 4 Drain Repair proposal, in the amount of $375.00, for the Asturia Community 64 
Development District. 65 

Discussion ensued regarding treatments and impact on budget. 66 

C. District Engineer 67 

Ms. Palmer was present to discuss district engineering matters. Discussion ensued regarding 68 
erosion on Fenland Way, moving to reclaimed water at the amenities center, and the ROW and 69 
drainage parcel on Portico Way. Directions were given to the District Engineer to find out the 70 
cost associated with the projects, and to review the documents and meet with staff and Board 71 
members. 72 

D. District Counsel 73 

Ms. Gentry reported that she sent a cease and desist letter to a homeowner making unauthorized 74 
cutbacks in the wetland buffer area and noted that she was monitoring the legislative session. 75 

E. Land Use Counsel 76 

Updates were given regarding Jimerson Birr’s engagement with staff as well as the Cost Share 77 
Agreement that is being drafted. 78 

 79 

 80 

 81 

 82 

 83 



Asturia CDD  March 28, 2023 
Regular Meeting  Page 3 of 5 

F. Exhibit 3: District Manager Report & Field Operations Report 84 

This item was not originally on the agenda. 85 

Electro Sanitation 30-day agreement at $300.00 per week. Discussion ensued. The Board directed 86 
a temporary one-month extension pending receipt of a contract renewal proposal. 87 

On a MOTION by Mr. Darius, SECONDED by Ms. Pearson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 88 
extending the contract with Electro Sanitation for 30 days, at a cost of $300.00 per week, for the Asturia 89 
Community Development District. 90 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda  91 

A. Exhibit 4: Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 92 
Held February 28, 2023 93 

B. Exhibit 5: Consideration for Acceptance – The February 2023 Unaudited Financial Statements 94 

C. Exhibit 6: Consideration of Operation and Maintenance Expenditures for February 2023 95 

Discussion ensued regarding the unaudited financial statements. 96 

On a MOTION by Mr. Darius, SECONDED by Mr. Tietz, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 97 
the Consent Agenda as presented, for the Asturia Community Development District. 98 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Items 99 

A. Exhibit 8: Consideration of Forms+ Bike Racks Installation Proposal 100 

B. Exhibit 9: Consideration of Site Masters Bike Rack Slabs Installation Proposal 101 

Supervisor Pearson gave a brief overview of the plan for bike racks. Discussion ensued regarding 102 
the expansion of the bike racks and the concrete slabs. The Board gave directions to Staff to secure 103 
additional proposals for the April meeting. 104 

C. Exhibit 10: Consideration of FitRev Fitness Center Flooring Proposal 105 

Discussion ensued regarding the recommendation from FitRev. 106 

On a MOTION by Mr. Penning, SECONDED by Ms. Pearson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 107 
approved the FitRev Fitness Center Flooring proposal, in the amount of $4,661.64, for the Asturia 108 
Community Development District. 109 

D. Exhibit 11: Consideration of Conference Room Flooring Proposal Options 110 

1. Flooring Master 111 
 112 

2. Great Britain Tile 113 

Discussion ensued. 114 

On a MOTION by Mr. Darius, SECONDED by Mr. Tietz, WILL ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 115 
the Flooring Master proposed for Conference Room Flooring, in the amount of $4,285.49, for the Asturia 116 
Community Development District. 117 

 118 

 119 



Asturia CDD  March 28, 2023 
Regular Meeting  Page 4 of 5 

E. Exhibit 12: Consideration of Employee Policies 120 

Discussion ensued regarding whether or not to have counsel to review the policies prepared by Ms. 121 
Dobson. Ms. Gentry recommended that the Board send the policies to employment counsel for 122 
review. The Board did not feel that was necessary. 123 

On a MOTION by Mr. Darius, SECONDED by Mr. Penning, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 124 
the Employee Policies as presented, for the Asturia Community Development District. 125 

This item was discussed out of order during the District Engineer’s report. 126 

F. Exhibit 13: Consideration of Portico Maintenance 127 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Discussion Items  128 

A. Exhibit 14: Revised Proposed FY 2024 Budget 129 

Discussion ensued regarding the revised proposed FY 2024 budget. A high-water mark budget 130 
would be approved at the April Board meeting, and the Budget Public Hearing would take place at 131 
the July Board meeting. 132 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes per individual for non-133 
agenda items)  134 

 Ms. Arora asked about the sidewalk drainage at 2776 Long Bow Way. 135 

Ms. Baldwin thanked the Board for the improvements at the dog park, and requested the ADA data 136 
sheet for the mulch. 137 

Accolades were given to the Board by several residents. 138 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests 139 

 Supervisor Tietz requested that the pool be opened for evening hours for the 2024-2025 fiscal year. 140 

 Supervisor Pearson requested holiday lighting for the upcoming 2023 holidays. 141 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Action Items Summary 142 

Ms. Dobson indicated that the Action Items Summary would be emailed.  143 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Next Month’s Agenda Items 144 

 Budget and Assessment Resolution. 145 

 Consideration of Bike Rack & Slab proposals. 146 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Next Meeting Quorum Check: April 25th, 6:00 PM 147 

Mr. Penning, Mr. Darius, Ms. Pearson, and Ms. Coppa indicated that they would be present for the 148 
meeting in April, which would establish a quorum. Mr. Tietz indicated that he should be in 149 
attendance at the April meeting. 150 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 151 

Ms. Dobson asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before requesting a motion to 152 
adjourn the meeting. There being none, Mr. Tietz made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 153 

On a MOTION by Mr. Tietz, SECONDED by Mr. Darius, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adjourned 154 
the meeting at 8:31 p.m. for the Asturia Community Development District. 155 



Asturia CDD  March 28, 2023 
Regular Meeting  Page 5 of 5 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 156 
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 157 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 158 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 159 
meeting held on April 25, 2023. 160 

 161 

 162 

 163 
Signature  Signature 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman 164 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 



Asturia
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

March 31, 2023



GENERAL RESERVE DS SERIES DS SERIES
FUND FUND 2014 2016 TOTAL

ASSETS:  

CASH $936,675 $                   - $                     - $                      - $      936,675
MONEY MARKET $73,572 $        73,572
TRUIST CHECKING $0
INVESTMENTS:

REVENUE FUND                     -             627,663              143,052         770,715
PRINCIPAL                     -                     -                        -                        0                   0 
INTEREST FUND                     -                     -                      18                        4                  22
RESERVE                     -                     -             287,930               72,981         360,911
PREPAYMENT                     -                     -                       1                        1                   2 
SINKING FUND                     -                     -                       4                        1                   5 

DEPOSITS (UTILITY)             6,446                     -                         -             6,446
PREPAID EXPENSE                120                     -                        -                         -                120
ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL                     -                     -                        -                         -                    -
ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL EXCESS                     -                     -                        -                         -                    -
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE                     -                     -                        -                         -                    -
ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - OFF ROLL PRIOR YR                     -                     -                        -                         -                    -
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS                     -            45,009                        -                         -    

$ 
       45,009
  2,193,476TOTAL  ASSETS $1,016,812 $         45,009 $          915,615 $           216,040

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $         77,073 $                   - $                     - $                      - $        77,073
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS           45,009                     -                        -                         -           45,009
ACCRUED EXPENSES           14,227                     -                        -                         -           14,227
RENTAL DEPOSITS             1,500                     -                        -                         -             1,500

FUND BALANCES:

NONSPENDABLE:                     -                    -
PREPAID AND DEPOSITS             6,446                     -                        -                         -             6,446

RESTRICTED FOR:
DEBT SERVICE                     -             915,615              216,040      1,131,654
CAPITAL PROJECTS                     -                     -                        -                         -                    -

UNASSIGNED:          872,557            45,009                        -                         -         917,566

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $    1,016,812 $         45,009 $          915,615 $           216,040 $   2,193,476

Asturia CDD
Balance Sheet
March 31, 2023



FY2023   
ADOPTED CURRENT ACTUAL VARIANCE % OF 

REVENUE
BUDGET MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE  + / (-) BUDGET 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (Net) $     1,054,160                    5,656 $           985,713 $              (68,447) 94%
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (DISCOUNT)            (42,166)                            -                (6,793) $               35,373 16%
ROOM RENTAL               5,000                    2,475                  7,055 $                 2,055 141%
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE             15,000                            -                       85 $              (14,915) 1%
INTEREST REVENUE                       -                       353                  1,784 $                 1,784 100%
ACCESS CARDS                  500                         30                     298
EVENT FEES               2,500

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

       1,034,994                    8,514              988,142 $              (46,852) 95%

  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

SUPERVISOR COMPENSATION             12,000                    1,800                  9,800                   (2,200) 82%
PAYROLL TAXES                  918                         38                     650                      (268) 71%
PAYROLL SERVICES                           -                                 -                              -                            -
DISTRICT MANAGEMENT             57,955                    4,000                25,492                 (32,463) 44%
FACILITY RENTAL                       -                            -                            -
REGULATORY & PERMIT FEES                  175                     175                            - 100%
RECORD STORAGE / ARCHIVING                       -                            -
MISCELLANEOUS FEES                       -                            -                     469                       469
AUDITING SERVICES               3,575                   (3,575) 0%
LEGAL ADVERTISING               1,500                       263                  1,449                        (51) 97%
MAIL NOTICE                  600                            -                     369                      (231) 61%
DISTRICT ENGINEER             20,000                         -                 (20,000) 0%
LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL             45,000                    4,032                44,721                      (279) 99%
LEGAL SERVICES - REDEVELOPMENT RELATED WORK                       -                            -
WEB-SITE / EMAIL SYSTEM - IT SUPPORT               5,500                       105                  5,046                      (454) 92%
TAX COLLECTOR FEES                  150                            -                     624                       474 416%
MISC. ASSESSMENT COLLECTION COST             21,083                            -                  3,253                 (17,830) 15%
ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES                            -

TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

INSURANCE:

          168,456                  10,237                92,046                 (76,410) 55%

INSURANCE (Public Officals, Liability, Property )
TOTAL INSURANCE

             
             

 3,730                            -                23,441
               23,441

                 19,711 628%
 3,730                            -                  19,711 628%

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION:
DISSEMINATION SERVICES (DISCLOSURE REPORT)                       -                         -                            -
ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION               1,000                            -                  1,250                       250 125%
BOND AMORTIZATION                       -                            -
TRUSTEES FEES               8,500                  3,000                   (5,500) 35%

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

             

         

 9,500                            -                  4,250

             119,737

                  (5,250) 45%

 181,686                  10,237                 (61,949) 66%

Asturia CDD
General Fund (O&M)

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending March 31, 2023

 



FY2023   
ADOPTED CURRENT ACTUAL VARIANCE % OF 

FIELD OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE:
BUDGET MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE  + / (-) BUDGET 

UTILITY - RECREATION FACILITY             21,000                            -                  1,873                 (19,127) 9%
UTILITY - STREETLIGHTS           190,752                  23,319                96,428                 (94,324) 51%
UTILITY - IRRIGATION               4,464                            -                     335                   (4,129) 7%
UTILITY SERVICES               1,200                       86                   (1,114) 7%
GARBAGE - RECREATION FACILITY                  468                            -                     134                      (334) 29%
SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENT                  670                            -                         -                      (670) 0%
UTILITY - RECLAIMED WATER             55,000                    1,404                  9,144                 (45,856) 17%
STORMWATER ASSESSMENT                  900                            -                         -                      (900) 0%
LAKE & POND MAINTENANCE               7,760                    1,265                  5,974                   (1,786) 77%
INSURANCE - PROPERTY             17,171                            -                         -                 (17,171) 0%
INSURANCE - GENERAL LIABILITY               4,068                            -                         -                   (4,068) 0%
R&M IRRIGATION               2,000                       612                  3,363                    1,363 168%
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE           202,036                  16,913                89,413               (112,624) 44%
LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT               2,000                    2,000                  2,000                            - 100%
HOLIDAY LIGHTS & DECORATION               2,000                            -                  1,410                      (590) 71%
MISC. CONTINGENCY           176,643                  11,774                59,402               (117,241) 34%
R&M SIDEWALKS               2,000                            -                         -                   (2,000) 0%
ROADWAY REPAIR               5,000                            -                         -                   (5,000) 0%
PRESSURE WASHING             10,000                            -                       95                   (9,905) 1%

TOTAL FIELD OPERATIONS           705,132                  57,285              269,656               (435,476) 38%
                           -

PARKS AND RECREATION                            -
FIELD MANAGEMENT             50,000                    3,972                14,338                 (35,662) 29%
POOL MAINTENANCE             12,000                    1,027                  5,691                   (6,309) 47%
WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT               2,400                            -                         -                   (2,400) 0%
CLEANING SERVICES               8,400                    1,200                  7,500                      (900) 89%
PEST CONTROL                  660                            -                     275                      (385) 42%
TELEPHONE / INTERNET               2,981                       195                     759                   (2,222) 25%
FITNESS EQUIPMENT               1,500                       330                     662                      (838) 44%
AMENITY MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS               6,000                         93                  1,710                   (4,290) 28%
A/C & HEATING MAINTENANCE               1,500                       740                     740                      (760) 49%
BOARDWALK & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE               2,500                            -                         9                   (2,491) 0%
POOL FURNITURE REPAIR & REPLACEMENT               3,500                            -                  2,357                   (1,143) 67%
SECURITY SYSTEM MONITORING             11,720                            -                         -                 (11,720) 0%
DOG PARK MAINTENANCE                  250                            -                       45                      (205) 18%
MISC. EXPENSES               3,000                            -                         -                   (3,000) 0%
OFFICE SUPPLIES                  250                            -                     598                       348 239%
CLUBHOUSE JANITORIAL SUPPLIES               3,600                         65                     270                   (3,330) 8%
PARK GARBAGE & DOG WASTE STATION SUPPLIES               8,216                            -                     520                   (7,696) 6%
POOL PERMITS                  300                            -                         -                      (300) 0%
SPECIAL EVENTS               4,400                            -                         -                   (4,400) 0%

TOTAL PARKS AND RECREATION           123,177                    7,622                35,473                 (87,704) 29%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

RESERVES

       1,009,995                  75,144              424,866               (585,129) 42%

RESERVE - POOL             15,000                            -                         -                 (15,000) 0%
RESERVE - ROADWAYS             10,000                            -                         -                 (10,000) 0%

TOTAL RESERVES             25,000                            -                         -                 (25,000) 0%

TOTAL RESERVES & EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXPEND.

       1,034,995

                    (1)

                 75,144              424,866

             563,276

              (610,129) 41%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TRANSFER-IN                       -                            -                         -                            -
TRANSFER-OUT                       -                            -                         -                            -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

                      -                            -                         - 

             563,276

                           -

                           -

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

             309,281

$           872,557

Asturia CDD
General Fund (O&M)

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending March 31, 2023

 



FY2023 FAVORABLE
 ADOPTED CURRENT ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE

BUDGET MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE
REVENUE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - OFF ROLL $       18,457 $                       - $               17,706 $                17,706
MISCELLANEOUS                   -                          -                            -                            -
FUND BALANCE FORWARD                   -                          -                            -                            -
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS             (724)                          -                      (122)                      (122) 

                 17,584 TOTAL REVENUE          17,733                          -                  17,584 

EXPENDITURES
COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES              354                          -                         58                        (58) 
INTEREST EXPENSE (MAY 1, 2020)                   -                          -                            -                        - 
INTEREST EXPENSE (NOV 1, 2020)                   -                          -                            -                        - 
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT (MAY 1, 2020)                   -                          -                            -                        - 

                       (58) 

                 17,526 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

              354

         17,379

                        

                        

 -

 -

                        58

                 17,526 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TRANSFERS-IN                   -                          -                            -                        - 
TRANSFERS-OUT                   -                          -                            -                        - 

                       - 

                 17,526 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

                  - 

         17,379

                        

                        

 -

 -

                          - 

                 17,526 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                  -                         -                27,483                  27,483 
INCREASE IN FUND BALANCE                  -                         -                      -                        - 

$             45,009FUND BALANCE - ENDING

(a) Debt series 2005A debt forebearance is extended to March 10, 2019

$     17,379 $                     - $             45,009

Asturia CDD
RESERVE FUND

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending March 31, 2023



FY2023 2015 (05A)
 ADOPTED ACTUAL

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE
REVENUE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL $       597,600 $           558,798
ASSESSMENT-OFF ROLL - BOARDWALK/COLERIDGE                          -
INTEREST-INVESTMENT                                                           -                  7,304
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENT           (23,904)                 (3,851)
TOTAL REVENUE           573,696              562,250

EXPENDITURES
COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES             11,952                  1,844
INTEREST EXPENSE           412,730              206,365
INTEREST EXPENSE                       -                          -
PRINCIPAL Payment           150,000                          -
TRUSTEE FEES                          -
LEGAL EXPENSE

             208,209

             354,041

TOTAL EXPENDITURES           574,682

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES                 (986)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TRANSFERS-IN                       -                          -
TRANSFERS-OUT                       -                          -

                         -

             354,041

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

                     

               

 -

 (986)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                       -              561,573
INCREASE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE - ENDING

                         -
$           915,615

Asturia CDD
Debt Service - Series 2014

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending March 31, 2023



FY2023 2015 (07A)
 ADOPTED ACTUAL

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE
REVENUE
ASSESSMENTS-ON-ROLL (GROSS) $       150,525 $           140,751
INTEREST-INVESTMENT                                                        -                  1,595
FUND BALANCE FORWARD                    -                          -
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENT             (6,021)                    (970)
TOTAL REVENUE           144,504              141,376

EXPENDITURES
COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES               3,011                     464 
INTEREST EXPENSE (NOV 1, 2022)            98,819                49,409
INTEREST EXPENSE                       -                          -
PRINCIPAL Payment May 1, 2022            40,000                          -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES           141,830                49,874

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES               2,674                91,502

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TRANSFERS-IN                       -                          -
TRANSFERS-OUT                       -                 (1,313)

                (1,313)TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

                      -

              2,674                90,189

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                    -              125,851

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $         2,674 $        216,040

Asturia CDD
Debt Service - Series 2016

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending March 31, 2023



Operating Acct
 Bank United

Balance Per Bank Statement $969,052.01
Deposits 0.00
Less: Outstanding Checks (32,377.51)

$936,674.50

$1,681,307.40

Adjusted Bank Balance 

Beginning Bank Balance Per Books
 

Cash Receipts  & Credits                12,524.93

Cash Disbursements 

Balance Per Books

            (757,157.83)

$936,674.50

ASTURIA CDD
Cash Reconciliation (General Fund)

March 31, 2023



Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
Bank United 0.00

12/09/2022 Funds Transfer 800,000.00 800,000.02

12/15/2022 Deposit 0.00 800,000.02

12/15/2022 01ACH121522 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 10/08-11/07 5,422.55 794,577.47

12/15/2022 12/15/22 Bank United Checks for new district 43.74 794,533.73

12/16/2022 1001 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNIT FY 22-23 Special District State Fee 175.00 794,358.73

12/16/2022 Deposit 1,584.00 795,942.73

12/16/2022 Service Charge 35.00 795,907.73

12/20/2022 15ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 09/09-10/07 5,422.55 790,485.18

12/20/2022 16ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 08/13-09/14 1,960.98 788,524.20

12/20/2022 01ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 10/26-11/23 99.07 788,425.13

12/20/2022 02ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 788,394.71
12/20/2022 17ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation  10/26-11/23 30.41 788,364.30
12/20/2022 03ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 788,333.88

12/20/2022 04ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 788,303.46

12/20/2022 05ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation  10/26-11/23 30.42 788,273.04

12/20/2022 06ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 10/26-11/23 1,083.57 787,189.47

12/20/2022 07ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 10/26-11/23 767.45 786,422.02

12/20/2022 08ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 10/26-11/23 31.46 786,390.56

12/20/2022 09ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.43 786,360.13

12/20/2022 10ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.43 786,329.70
12/20/2022 11ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation  10/26-11/23 30.42 786,299.28
12/20/2022 12ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 786,268.86

12/20/2022 13ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 786,238.44

12/20/2022 14ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 786,208.02

12/20/2022 Deposit 11,191.72 797,399.74

12/21/2022 Deposit 500.00 797,899.74

12/21/2022 01ACH122122 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 11/12-12/13 1,960.98 795,938.76

12/23/2022 1002 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. 110.00 795,828.76

12/23/2022 1003 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Aquatic service Request on pond 890.00 794,938.76

12/23/2022 1004 Business Observer Notice of Regular Meeting 105.00 794,833.76

12/23/2022 1005 Complete IT Corp 2,608.23 792,225.53

12/23/2022 1014 Custom Reserves, LLC Reserve Study 1,950.00 790,275.53

12/23/2022 1015 Electro Sanitation Services Monthly Janitorial cleaning 11/15-12/15 1,500.00 788,775.53

12/23/2022 1016 Helicon Foundation Repair Systems, Inc. Stabilize Slab with attempt lift and level 10,986.45 777,789.08

12/23/2022 1017 Inframark LLC Monthly services for November 5,105.59 772,683.49

12/23/2022 1019 KE Law Group Legal Services 5,751.25 766,932.24
12/23/2022 1020 Suncoast Pool Service Swimming Pool service 870.00 766,062.24
12/23/2022 1021 Tampa Bay Times Advertising ad 11/1-11/30 124.40 765,937.84

12/23/2022 01ACH122322 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 10/26-11/23 2,511.51 763,426.33

12/23/2022 122322ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR12/3/22 - 12/16/22 178.99 763,247.34

12/23/2022 122322ACH2 James Chambers PR12/3/22 - 12/16/22 708.61 762,538.73

12/28/2022 01ACH122822 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite 11/2-12/1 293.48 762,245.25

12/28/2022 02ACH122822 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 10/26-11/23 235.37 762,009.88

12/30/2022 123022ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 761,899.05

12/31/2022 Interest 43.84 761,942.89

12/31/2022 813,319.56 51,376.69 761,942.89
01/03/2023 Funds Transfer 1,031,672.15 1,793,615.04

01/04/2023 1022 Valley National Bank CC payment 712.27 1,792,902.77

01/06/2023 100000 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 9985 (Reference: email accounts.  Check Stub Notes: Email accounts..  ) 104.65 1,792,798.12

01/06/2023 100002 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 29564 (Reference: Aquatic Services.  ) 890.00 1,791,908.12

01/06/2023 100001 Tampa Bay Times Invoice: 260476 (Reference: Meeting Workshop.  ) 198.00 1,791,710.12

01/06/2023 010623ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR12/17/22 - 12/30/22 175.53 1,791,534.59
01/06/2023 010623ACH2 James Chambers PR12/16/22 - 12/30/22 712.07 1,790,822.52
01/07/2023 01ACH010723 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 12/21-01/20 97.96 1,790,724.56

01/09/2023 100003 Business Observer Invoice: 22-02199P (Reference: legal services- Engineering services.  ) 120.31 1,790,604.25

01/09/2023 100004 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12292 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance.  ) 12,975.00 1,777,629.25

01/11/2023 100005 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 8901 (Reference: Pool Service.  ) 1,027.00 1,776,602.25

01/11/2023 100006 Tampa Holiday Lighting Invoice: 1350 (Reference: 2nd of installation.  ) 705.00 1,775,897.25

01/12/2023 Deposit 19,665.74 1,795,562.99

01/13/2023 1023 Board of County Commissioners Parcel# 26-26-17-0050-00Y00-0000 Asturia Phase 1A PB 70 PG 142 Tract 731.44 1,794,831.55

01/13/2023 1024 Mike Fasano Asturia Phase 1A PB 70 PG 142 Tract Parcel #26-26-17-0050-00Y00-0000 623.77 1,794,207.78

01/13/2023 11323ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 1,794,096.95

01/13/2023 011323ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 360.00 1,793,736.95

01/13/2023 4 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,793,367.55
01/13/2023 2 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,792,998.15
01/13/2023 5 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,792,628.75

01/13/2023 3 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,792,259.35

01/13/2023 1 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,791,889.95

01/17/2023 01ACH011723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 11/08-12/07 5,426.21 1,786,463.74

01/17/2023 02ACH011723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 12/8-01/09 5,426.21 1,781,037.53

01/18/2023 1025 Jimerson Birr, PA 3,329.75 1,777,707.78

01/18/2023 Deposit 975.00 1,778,682.78

01/18/2023 01ACH011823 Duke  Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 11/24-12/27 99.07 1,778,583.71

01/18/2023 02ACH011823 Duke  Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 09/15-10/13 1,960.98 1,776,622.73

01/18/2023 100008 DPFG Invoice: 406411 (Reference: Dec Billable expenses.  )  Invoice: 406502 (Reference: Website integ... 7,599.71 1,769,023.02

Asturia CDD
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT

FY2023



Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance

01/18/2023 11823ACH1 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 79.76 1,768,943.26

01/18/2023 Deposit 21.60 1,768,964.86
01/19/2023 01ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.43 1,768,934.43
01/19/2023 02ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.41 1,768,904.02

01/19/2023 03ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.43 1,768,873.59

01/19/2023 04ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.43 1,768,843.16

01/19/2023 05ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,812.74

01/19/2023 06ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,782.32

01/19/2023 07ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,751.90

01/19/2023 08ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation  11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,721.48

01/19/2023 09ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,691.06

01/19/2023 10ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 11/24-12/27 1,086.38 1,767,604.68
01/19/2023 11ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 11/24-12/27 901.26 1,766,703.42
01/19/2023 12ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation  11/24-12/27 30.42 1,766,673.00

01/19/2023 13ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 11/24-12/27 38.06 1,766,634.94

01/19/2023 14ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation  11/24-12/27 30.42 1,766,604.52

01/19/2023 16ACH011923 FedEx 181.95 1,766,422.57

01/19/2023 011923ACH1 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 12/31/22 - 1/13/23 39.88 1,766,382.69

01/19/2023 15ACH011923 Elkay Sales Inc. 2 Water Sentry Replacement filter 165.46 1,766,217.23

01/20/2023 01ACH012023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 11/24-12/27 2,511.51 1,763,705.72

01/20/2023 100009 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: 011523 (Reference: Janitorial Monthly cleaning.  ) 1,200.00 1,762,505.72

01/20/2023 100010 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00048P (Reference: Legal advertising- Notice of meeting.  ) 70.00 1,762,435.72

01/20/2023 100011 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12102 (Reference: Monthly Grounds Maintenance.  ) 12,975.00 1,749,460.72

01/20/2023 12023ACH1 James Chambers PR 12/31/22 - 1/13/23 712.07 1,748,748.65

01/20/2023 12023ACH2 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 150.00 1,748,598.65

01/20/2023 012023ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR12/31/22 - 1/13/23 175.53 1,748,423.12

01/23/2023 01ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 11/18-12/19 177.75 1,748,245.37

01/23/2023 02ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 11/18-12/19 308.25 1,747,937.12

01/23/2023 03ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 11/18-12/19 9.00 1,747,928.12

01/23/2023 04ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 11/18-12/19 24.00 1,747,904.12

01/23/2023 05ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 11/18-12/19 30.00 1,747,874.12

01/23/2023 06ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 11/18-12/19 211.50 1,747,662.62

01/23/2023 07ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15233 Renaissance Ave 11/18-12/19 10.50 1,747,652.12

01/23/2023 08ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 11/18-12/19 81.00 1,747,571.12

01/23/2023 09ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 11/18-12/19 94.50 1,747,476.62

01/23/2023 10ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 11/18-12/19 9.75 1,747,466.87

01/23/2023 12ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles Parkway 11/18-12/19 9.00 1,747,457.87

01/23/2023 13ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade Parkway 11/18-12/19 52.50 1,747,405.37

01/23/2023 14ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 11/18-12/19 1,577.27 1,745,828.10

01/23/2023 15ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway  11/18-12/19 65.99 1,745,762.11

01/25/2023 01ACH012523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite 12/02-01/03 296.00 1,745,466.11

01/25/2023 02ACH012523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 11/12-12/13 1,960.98 1,743,505.13

01/26/2023 12623ACH1b Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite 12/02-01/03 Duplicate payment 296.00 1,743,209.13

01/27/2023 1026 Jimerson Birr, PA Legal Service- Land Use Retainer fee 5,000.00 1,738,209.13

01/27/2023 01ACH012723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 11/24-12/27 273.00 1,737,936.13

01/27/2023 100012 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10156 (Reference: Web Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 9786 (Reference: CDD/ HOA Google emai 119.60 1,737,816.53

01/27/2023 100013 DPFG Invoice: 406651 (Reference: District Management services DEC.  ) 4,000.00 1,733,816.53

01/27/2023 100014 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12424 (Reference: Irrigation repairs 11/16.  ) 1,198.00 1,732,618.53

01/27/2023 100015 Florida Bee Removal, Inc. Invoice: 10213 (Reference: removed bees alive and honeycomb from irrigation box.  ) 350.00 1,732,268.53

01/27/2023 12723ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 1,732,157.70

01/27/2023 012723ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 11/29/22 207.00 1,731,950.70

01/27/2023 9 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 11/29/22 184.70 1,731,766.00

01/27/2023 7 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 11/29/22 184.70 1,731,581.30

01/27/2023 10 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 11/29/22 184.70 1,731,396.60

01/27/2023 8 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 11/29/22 184.70 1,731,211.90

01/27/2023 6 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 11/29/22 184.70 1,731,027.20

01/30/2023 1028 Halff Associates, Inc. 8,000.00 1,723,027.20

01/30/2023 13023ACH1b Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 11/24-12/27 Duplicate payment 273.00 1,722,754.20

01/31/2023 Interest 146.98 1,722,901.18

01/31/2023 1,052,481.47 91,523.18 1,722,901.18
02/01/2023 20123ACH1 ADP, Inc. Year End & W-2 Processing 75.40 1,722,825.78

02/01/2023 20323ACH2 James Chambers PR 1/14/23 -1/27/23 758.19 1,722,067.59

02/01/2023 1030 Egis Insurance Advisors Policy# WC100122685  01/12/23-10/01/23  FIA WC 610.00 1,721,457.59

02/02/2023 01ACH020223 Amazon Kraken Bond Universal Silicone Grey Caulk 10.69 1,721,446.90

02/02/2023 02ACH020223 Amazon Summates 600 Diner Heavy Duty Polyester Golf Cart Cover 123.03 1,721,323.87

02/03/2023 20323ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 1/24/23 207.00 1,721,116.87

02/03/2023 14 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 1/24/23 184.70 1,720,932.17

02/03/2023 12 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 1/24/23 184.70 1,720,747.47

02/03/2023 15 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting 11/29/22 184.70 1,720,562.77

02/03/2023 13 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 1/24/23 184.70 1,720,378.07

02/03/2023 11 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 1/24/23 184.70 1,720,193.37

02/03/2023 020323ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR1/14/23 - 1/27/23 191.54 1,720,001.83

02/03/2023 20323ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 1/14/23 - 1/27/23 41.95 1,719,959.88

02/06/2023 100016 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1188360 (Reference: Commercial Pest Control Monthly.  ) 55.00 1,719,904.88

02/06/2023 100017 Tampa Bay Times Invoice: 123122-3151 (Reference: Legal advertising.  ) 198.00 1,719,706.88

02/06/2023 100018 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 29712 (Reference: Aquatic services.  ) 1,149.45 1,718,557.43

Asturia CDD
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT

FY2023

 



Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance

02/06/2023 100019 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12466 (Reference: Irrigation repairs 1/6/23.  )  Invoice: 12474 (Reference: Irrigation ... 13,246.75 1,705,310.68

02/06/2023 01ACH020623 Lowes #00724 Amenity Maintence 49.38 1,705,261.30

02/06/2023 2/6/23 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing December Income 140.00 1,705,121.30

02/06/2023 2/6/23-2 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing January Income 66.54 1,705,054.76

02/07/2023 Deposit 12,973.95 1,718,028.71

02/07/2023 01ACH020723 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 01/21-02/20 97.96 1,717,930.75

02/09/2023 Deposit 705.00 1,718,635.75

02/15/2023 100020 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10286 (Reference: tech service call.  ) 187.50 1,718,448.25

02/15/2023 100021 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 8996 (Reference: swimming pool service.  ) 1,027.00 1,717,421.25

02/15/2023 01ACH021523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 12/8-01/09 5,569.27 1,711,851.98

02/15/2023 02ACH021523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 12/28-01/24 99.95 1,711,752.03

02/15/2023 03ACH021523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite 01/04-01/24 503.20 1,711,248.83

02/16/2023 01ACH021623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 2,604.07 1,708,644.76

02/16/2023 02ACH021623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 589.43 1,708,055.33

02/16/2023 100022 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12600 (Reference: Landscape construction- Vehicle accident.  ) 1,550.00 1,706,505.33

02/16/2023 Service Charge 375.00 1,706,130.33

02/17/2023 01ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.42 1,706,099.91

02/17/2023 02ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 12/28-01/25 876.54 1,705,223.37

02/17/2023 03ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation  12/28-01/25 30.42 1,705,192.95

02/17/2023 04ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 112//28-01/25 30.43 1,705,162.52

02/17/2023 05ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 12/28-01/25 35.07 1,705,127.45

02/17/2023 06ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.42 1,705,097.03

02/17/2023 07ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.41 1,705,066.62

02/17/2023 08ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,705,036.19

02/17/2023 09ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,705,005.76

02/17/2023 10ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 12/28-01/25 943.71 1,704,062.05

02/17/2023 11ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,704,031.62

02/17/2023 12ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 12/28-01/24 2,576.91 1,701,454.71

02/17/2023 13ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation  12/28-01/25 30.42 1,701,424.29

02/17/2023 14ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,701,393.86

02/17/2023 15ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,701,363.43

02/17/2023 21023ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 1,701,295.80

02/17/2023 21723ACH1 James Chambers PR 1/28/23 - 2/10/23 1,060.68 1,700,235.12

02/17/2023 021723ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR1/28/23- 2/10/23 304.01 1,699,931.11

02/17/2023 21723ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 1/28/23 - 2/10/23 55.79 1,699,875.32

02/17/2023 04ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 1/25-2/22 643.09 1,699,232.23

02/21/2023 01ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 12/19-01/18 100.50 1,699,131.73

02/21/2023 02ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 15233 Renaissance Ave 12/19-01/18 11.25 1,699,120.48

02/21/2023 03ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 12/19-01/18 26.25 1,699,094.23

02/21/2023 04ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 12/19-01/18 3.75 1,699,090.48

02/21/2023 05ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 12/19-01/18 145.50 1,698,944.98

02/21/2023 06ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 12/19-01/18 312.75 1,698,632.23

02/21/2023 07ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 12/19-01/18 12.00 1,698,620.23

02/21/2023 08ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 12/19-01/18 5.25 1,698,614.98

02/21/2023 09ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 12/19-01/18 29.25 1,698,585.73

02/21/2023 10ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 12/19-01/18 19.50 1,698,566.23

02/21/2023 100023 DPFG Invoice: 407507 (Reference: District Management Services.  ) 246.41 1,698,319.82

02/21/2023 100024 LLS Tax Solutions, Inc. Invoice: 002935 (Reference: Arbitrage Services.  ) 650.00 1,697,669.82

02/21/2023 100025 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12688 (Reference: Irrigation repairs performed on 1/31/23.  )  Invoice: 12710 (Referenc... 409.75 1,697,260.07

02/21/2023 12ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 12/19-01/18 38.25 1,697,221.82

02/21/2023 13ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 12/19-01/18 6.75 1,697,215.07

02/21/2023 14ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 12/19-01/18 61.91 1,697,153.16

02/21/2023 15ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 12/19-01/18 1,516.31 1,695,636.85

02/21/2023 16ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 12/19-01/18 9.75 1,695,627.10

02/21/2023 02ACH022123 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 01/10-01/24 2,784.66 1,692,842.44

02/21/2023 03ACH022123 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL1/25-2/22 2,576.91 1,690,265.53

02/24/2023 22423ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 1,690,197.90

02/24/2023 1031 Valley National Bank payment reversal fee 15.00 1,690,182.90

02/27/2023 100026 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10352 (Reference: CDD/ HOA Google email w/ vault.  ) 104.65 1,690,078.25

02/27/2023 100027 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: 021523 (Reference: Monthly Cleaning.  )  Invoice: 022023 (Reference: Janitorial supplie... 1,405.60 1,688,672.65

02/27/2023 100028 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00244P (Reference: Notice of Regular Meeting.  ) 74.38 1,688,598.27

02/27/2023 100029 Custom Reserves, LLC Invoice: F940.23 (Reference: Reserve Study.  ) 1,950.00 1,686,648.27

02/27/2023 100030 KE Law Group Invoice: 5336 (Reference: legal services.  ) 4,849.50 1,681,798.77

02/27/2023 100031 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12759 (Reference: Irrigation repair 1/6 & 1/9.  )  Invoice: 12760 (Reference: Irrigatio... 549.50 1,681,249.27

02/27/2023 100032 Frontier Invoice: 020723-23-5 (Reference: local service 2/7-3/6.  ) 74.98 1,681,174.29

02/28/2023 Interest 133.11 1,681,307.40

02/28/2023 13,812.06 55,405.84 1,681,307.40
03/02/2023 0302ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 50.24 1,681,257.16

03/03/2023 0303ACH2 ADP, Inc. PR 2/11/2023 to 2/24/2023 228.94 1,681,028.22

03/03/2023 0303ACH1 James Chambers PR 2/11/23 - 2/24/23 940.16 1,680,088.06

03/07/2023 01ACH030723 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 02/21-03/20 97.96 1,679,990.10

03/07/2023 100033 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 26830 (Reference: Land Use Advisement.  ) 54.62 1,679,935.48

03/07/2023 100034 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 26311 (Reference: Land Use Advisement.  )  Invoice: 25552 (Reference: Land Use Adviseme 153.02 1,679,782.46

03/08/2023 1032 Jimerson Birr, PA Legal Service- Construction Defect 4,611.00 1,675,171.46

03/08/2023 Deposit 1,725.00 1,676,896.46

Asturia CDD
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT

FY2023



Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance

03/08/2023 100035 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1193201 (Reference: Commercial Pest Control Monthly.  ) 55.00 1,676,841.46

03/08/2023 100036 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9079 (Reference: Swimming pool service.  ) 1,027.00 1,675,814.46

03/08/2023 100037 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 29812 (Reference: Aquatic services- treatment report.  ) 890.00 1,674,924.46

03/08/2023 100038 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12822 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance.  ) 12,975.00 1,661,949.46

03/08/2023 100039 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Invoice: 021223-1 (Reference: Anchored specific piece of exercise equipment in the amenity cente... 300.00 1,661,649.46

03/08/2023 Deposit 9,771.72 1,671,421.18

03/10/2023 031023ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 172.40 1,671,248.78

03/10/2023 19 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 184.70 1,671,064.08

03/10/2023 17 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 184.70 1,670,879.38

03/10/2023 18 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 184.70 1,670,694.68

03/10/2023 16 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 184.70 1,670,509.98

03/10/2023 0310ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 1,670,442.35

03/10/2023 Deposit 99.52 1,670,541.87

03/10/2023 Deposit 10.56 1,670,552.43

03/13/2023 100040 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10499 (Reference: Hourly Labor Service.  )  Invoice: 9940 (Reference: Main network for ... 1,984.09 1,668,568.34

03/14/2023 100041 FitRev Inc Invoice: 27627 (Reference: Preventative Maintenance..  ) 330.00 1,668,238.34

03/16/2023 01ACH031623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 1/25-2/22 99.95 1,668,138.39

03/16/2023 02ACH031623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite1/25-2/22 207.20 1,667,931.19

03/16/2023 0316ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 53.20 1,667,877.99

03/16/2023 0330ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 53.20 1,667,824.79

03/17/2023 0317ACH2 ADP, Inc. PR 02/25/2023 to 03/10/2023 251.26 1,667,573.53

03/17/2023 0317ACH1 James Chambers PR 2/25/23 - 3/10/23 1,004.44 1,666,569.09

03/20/2023 01ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,538.30

03/20/2023 02ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,507.51

03/20/2023 03ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,476.72

03/20/2023 04ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,445.93

03/20/2023 5ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,415.14

03/20/2023 06ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation  1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,384.35

03/20/2023 07ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,353.56

03/20/2023 08ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,322.77

03/20/2023 09ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,291.98

03/20/2023 10ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation  1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,261.19

03/20/2023 11ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,230.40

03/20/2023 12ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 1/26-2/23 32.35 1,666,198.05

03/20/2023 13ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 1/26-2/23 875.72 1,665,322.33

03/20/2023 14ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 1/26-2/23 975.55 1,664,346.78

03/20/2023 05ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 1/18-2/16 224.25 1,664,122.53

03/20/2023 18ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 1/18-2/16 17.25 1,664,105.28

03/20/2023 19ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 1/18-2/16 73.50 1,664,031.78

03/20/2023 20ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 1/18-2/16 52.50 1,663,979.28

03/20/2023 21ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 1/18-2/16 3.75 1,663,975.53

03/20/2023 22ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 1/18-2/16 21.00 1,663,954.53

03/20/2023 23ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 1/18-2/16 22.50 1,663,932.03

03/20/2023 24ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 1/18-2/16 34.50 1,663,897.53

03/20/2023 25ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 15233 Renaissance Ave 1/18-2/16 12.00 1,663,885.53

03/20/2023 26ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 1/18-2/16 35.25 1,663,850.28

03/20/2023 27ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 1/18-2/16 6.00 1,663,844.28

03/20/2023 28ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 1/18-2/16 63.95 1,663,780.33

03/20/2023 29ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 1/18-2/16 810.19 1,662,970.14

03/20/2023 30ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 1/18-2/16 12.75 1,662,957.39

03/20/2023 31ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 1/18-2/16 14.25 1,662,943.14

03/20/2023 100042 DPFG Invoice: 408420 (Reference: District Management services Feb 2023.  )  Invoice: 408422 (Referenc... 8,025.57 1,654,917.57

03/20/2023 100043 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00333P (Reference: notice of board of supervisors workshop.  ) 59.06 1,654,858.51

03/20/2023 100044 Frontier Invoice: 030723-23-5 (Reference: Phone service.  ) 74.98 1,654,783.53

03/20/2023 100045 KILINSKI VAN WYK, PLLC Invoice: 6234 (Reference: legal services.  ) 4,031.75 1,650,751.78

03/20/2023 0320ACH1ST Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing February Income 49.35 1,650,702.43

03/21/2023 01ACH032123 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 1/26-2/23 256.07 1,650,446.36

03/21/2023 Deposit 780.00 1,651,226.36

03/21/2023 3/21/23 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite Need Backup 5,569.27 1,645,657.09

03/21/2023 3/21/23 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL Need Backup 2,576.91 1,643,080.18

03/21/2023 3/21/23 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite Need Backup 2,017.39 1,641,062.79

03/23/2023 1033 Hancock Whitney Tax Collection Distributions DS 2014 555,277.29 1,085,785.50

03/23/2023 1034 Hancock Whitney Tax Collection Distributions DS 2016 139,810.93 945,974.57

03/24/2023 0324ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 945,906.94

03/30/2023 1035 FitRev Inc Reference: 8MM Roll Blue 20% and 2 gallon adhesive 4,661.64 941,245.30

03/30/2023 100046 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10561 (Reference: email accounts 30 GB.  ) 104.65 941,140.65

03/30/2023 100047 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: 032023 (Reference: Janitorial supplies.  )  Invoice: 031523 (Reference: Monthly cleanin... 1,264.85 939,875.80

03/30/2023 100048 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00373P (Reference: Notice of Rule Development.  )  Invoice: 23-00374P (Reference: No. 113.75 939,762.05

03/30/2023 100049 Alliance Fire & Safety Invoice: FX 100330 (Reference: Annual inspection.  ) 104.00 939,658.05

03/30/2023 100050 Trinity Air Quality Heating and Cooling Invoice: 2043 (Reference: Annual Contract Commercial Maintenance.  ) 740.00 938,918.05

03/31/2023 33123ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Workshop 3/20/23 203.00 938,715.05

03/31/2023 23 Glen Penning P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 938,530.35

03/31/2023 21 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 938,345.65

03/31/2023 24 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 938,160.95

03/31/2023 22 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 937,976.25

Asturia CDD
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT

FY2023



FY2023

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance

03/31/2023 20 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 937,791.55

03/31/2023 0331ACH2 ADP, Inc. PR 03/11/2023 to 03/24/2023 250.74 937,540.81

03/31/2023

03/31/2023
03/31/2023

0331ACH1 James Chambers PR 

Interest

3/11/23 - 3/24/23 1,004.44

138.13
12,524.93 757,157.83

936,536.37

936,674.50
936,674.50

Asturia CDD
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 





































































































































































































































  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 10 



Exhibit A 
PROPOSED FEES 

 

Item Fee 

Refundable deposit for use of District property 
under the Policy for Use of District Property 

$500 

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 11 



 

RESOLUTION 2023-09 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ASTURIA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING A FEE 
RELATED TO THE POLICY REGARDING USE OF THE DISTRICT’S 
PROPERTY FOR ACCESS, CONSTRUCTION, OR OTHER MOTOR 
VEHICLE OR EQUIPMENT ACCESS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Asturia Community Development District (the “District”) is a local unit of 
special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (the “Act”), for 
the purpose of owning, operating, maintaining, and providing certain public infrastructure 
improvements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, by the District owns and is responsible for maintaining certain property and 
public improvements within the District’s boundaries (together, “District Property”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, unauthorized use of the District Property increases the risk of damage to said 
property; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board previously adopted its Policy for Use of District Property (the 
“Policy”) and, in order to protect against damages to District property, now wishes to adopt a fee 
for use under the Policy; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) is authorized by Section 
190.011(5), Florida Statutes, to adopt rules and orders pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, 
and to authorize user charges or fees; and 

 
WHEREAS, after complying with applicable procedures for notice and public hearing, the 

Board finds it is in the District’s best interests and necessary for the efficient operation of the 
District and for the protection of District improvements to adopt a fee (the “Fee”) applicable to the 
Policy as stated at Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference for immediate use and 
application. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF ASTURIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. The above stated recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated 
herein by reference. 
 
 SECTION 2. The Fee set forth in the Policy attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby 
adopted pursuant to this resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business and the 
protection of District infrastructure. The Fee shall stay in full force and effect until such time as 
the Board of Supervisors may amend it. 
 



 SECTION 3. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 4. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in 
effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of April, 2023. 
 
 
ATTEST:     ASTURIA COMMUNITY  
      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary     Chairperson, Board of Supervisors  
 
 
Exhibit A:  Fee - Policy for Use of District Property 
 
 
  



Exhibit A 
 

ASTURIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Policy for Use of District Property 

Effective: April 25, 2023 

1. In order to prevent damage to District property and infrastructure, including but not necessarily limited 
to the stormwater management system, drainage improvements, or landscaping/hardscaping/irrigation 
improvements, no resident, builder, developer, contractor, or other entity may utilize property owned 
by the Asturia Community Development District (“District”) for access to that entity’s property, 
perform any work on District property, or drive any motorized vehicles or equipment over District 
property, without first obtaining a temporary access agreement or such other agreement as the District 
may deem necessary to protect the District’s interests, in the District’s sole discretion based on the 
circumstances. 

2. This policy does not apply to roadways owned by the District. Use of District roadways shall be 
governed by the laws, rules, and regulations of Pasco County and the State of Florida, provided that the 
District reserves the right to recover the costs of repairing any damage to District roadways from the 
person or entity causing said damage. 

3. Unless a person or entity has a pre-existing easement over District property, if a person or entity desires 
to utilize property owned by the District for access to other property, perform any work on District 
property, or drive any motorized vehicles or equipment over District property, that person or entity 
must pay a $500 refundable damage deposit and submit a written request to the District Manager or his 
or her designee at least thirty (30) days prior to commencing such use of District property. The request 
must contain, at a minimum, the following information: 

a. The contact information of the person making the request; 

b. The location of the District property being utilized and a depiction of the access route proposed 
to be used, if applicable; 

c. A description of the activities proposed to take place on District property; and 

d. The requested date of access. 

4. The District Engineer shall review the request to determine if the proposed use would have a negative 
impact on any District property. Such review may include, in the District Engineer’s discretion, 
conducting an in-person site inspection. The District Engineer shall recommend one of the following 
actions: 

a. Approve the request, with or without conditions; or 

b. Deny the request. 

5. If the District Engineer recommends approving the request, unless other considerations necessitate 
denying the request, District staff shall coordinate execution of an access agreement or such other 
agreement which may be deemed by the District in its sole discretion as necessary to protect the 
District’s interests. At the conclusion of the use of the District’s property, District staff shall conduct a 
post-installation review to certify that no damage was done to District property. 

6. Should the requestor’s use of the District’s property (including use by the requestor’s contractors, 
agents, or assigns) cause damage to the District’s property, the District shall have the right to: 

a.  Use any deposit for the purpose of repairing any such damage; and 



b. If the cost to repair any damage shall exceed the deposit amount or if no deposit was received, 
the amounts required to repair such damage shall be invoiced to the entity that was granted 
permission to use the property; and 

c. Take any available legal action in connection with such damage. 

7. There shall be no requirement to bring the request before the Board of Supervisors for approval, unless 
extraordinary circumstances warrant Board consideration. 

8. The District’s approval of a use request constitutes approval from the District only. The requestor is 
responsible for obtaining any other necessary approvals, permits and authorizations for the project, 
including but not limited to approvals from an HOA, Pasco County, and any other entities having an 
interest in the project or property utilized therefor, as applicable. 

9. If District property is used in the manner contemplated in this policy without prior approval, the District 
reserves the right to take all available legal action against the person or entity engaging in such 
unauthorized use. 

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 12 



RESOLUTION 2023-10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ASTURIA COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2023/2024; DECLARING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS TO FUND THE PROPOSED BUDGETS 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTERS 170, 190 AND 197, FLORIDA STATUTES; SETTING PUBLIC 
HEARINGS; ADDRESSING PUBLICATION; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Asturia Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 2023, 
proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2023 and ending 
September 30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023/2024”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District to fund the administrative and operations 
services (together, “Services”) set forth in the Proposed Budget by levy of special assessments pursuant 
to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes (“Assessments”), as set forth in the preliminary assessment 
roll included within the Proposed Budget; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the District hereby determines that benefits would accrue to the properties within the 
District, as outlined within the Proposed Budget, in an amount equal to or in excess of the Assessments, 
and that such Assessments would be fairly and reasonably allocated as set forth in the Proposed Budget; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget, including the Assessments, and 
desires to set the required public hearings thereon; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ASTURIA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the District 

Manager for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the 
basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. DECLARING ASSESSMENTS.  Pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida 

Statutes, the Assessments shall defray the cost of the Services in the total estimated amounts 
set forth in the Proposed Budget.  The nature of, and plans and specifications for, the Services 
to be funded by the Assessments are described in the Proposed Budget which is on file and 
available for public inspection at the “District’s Office,” 250 International Parkway, Suite 208, 
Lake Mary, FL 32746.  The Assessments shall be levied within the District on all benefitted lots 
and lands, and shall be apportioned, all as described in the Proposed Budget and the 
preliminary assessment roll included therein.  The preliminary assessment roll is also on file 
and available for public inspection at the District’s Office.  The Assessments shall be paid in 
one more installments pursuant to a bill issued by the District in November of 2023, and 
pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, or, alternatively, pursuant to the Uniform Method 
as set forth in Chapter 197, Florida Statutes.   

 



3. SETTING PUBLIC HEARINGS.  Pursuant to Chapters 170, 190, and 197, Florida 
Statutes, public hearings on the approved Proposed Budget and the Assessments are hereby 
declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  

 
  DATE:    July 25, 2023 
  HOUR:    6:00 pm 
  LOCATION:   Asturia Clubhouse 

14575 Promenade Parkway 
Odessa, Florida 33556 
 

4. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 
GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed 
Budget to Pasco County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
5. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 

Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on 
the District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 
3, and shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

 
6. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  The District shall cause this Resolution to be published 

once a week for a period of two weeks in a newspaper of general circulation published in 
Pasco County.  Additionally, notice of the public hearings shall be published in the manner 
prescribed in Florida law.   

 
7. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions 

of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of 
this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
8. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25TH DAY OF APRIL, 2023.  
 

ATTEST:       ASTURIA COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________   By:___________________________ 
Secretary      Its:____________________________ 
 

EXHIBIT A:  Proposed Budget 



ASTURIA CDD

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 PROPOSED BUDGET

LINE
ACCOUNT

#

1 REVENUES

GENERAL FUND, OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

FY 2021 ACTUAL FY 2022 ACTUAL
FY 2023 

ADOPTED

FY 2024 

PROPOSED

VARIANCE 

FY23 TO FY24

2 SPECIAL ASSMNTS- TAX COLLECTOR

3 SPECIAL ASSMNTS- CDD COLLECTED

4 SPECIAL ASSMNTS- DISCOUNTS

5 DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION

6 INTEREST - INVESTMENTS

7 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

8 ROOM RENTALS

9 EVENT FEES

10 ACCESS CARDS

11 TOTAL REVENUES

12

$               671,236 $               894,514 $             1,054,160 $       

                   41,793                    21,267

                  (35,014)                   (42,166)                             

                   40,964                    33,127

                          25                      2,286

                   15,636                    15,000                    

                     8,259                      5,000                      

                     3,562                         374                      2,500                      

                        225                         500                         

                 757,580                  940,674               1,034,994               

      1,020,959

 -

15,000 

4,000 

2,500 

200 

1,042,659 

                     (33,201)

                                -

                      42,166 

                                -

                                -

                                -

                       (1,000)

                                -

                          (300)

                        7,665 

13 EXPENDITURES

14 ADMINISTRATIVE

15 P/R-BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

16 FICA TAXES

17 PROFSERV-ADMINISTRATIVE

18 PROFSERV-ARBITRAGE REBATE

19 PROFSERV-ENGINEERING

20 PROFSERV-LEGAL SERVICES-GENERAL

21 PROFSERV-LEGAL SERVICES-LAND USE

22 PROFSERV-LEGAL SERVICES-DEFECT

23 PROFSERV-MGMT CONSULTING

24 PROFSERV-TRUSTEE FEES

25 ASSESSMENT ROLL

26 DISCLOSURE REPORT

27 ACCOUNTING SERVICES

28 AUDITING SERVICES

29 WEBSITE HOSTING/EMAIL SERVICES

30 MAILED NOTICES - POSTAGE

31 PUBLIC OFFICIALS INSURANCE

32 LEGAL ADVERTISING

33 MISC - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION COST

34 TAX COLLECTOR/PROPERTY APPRAISER FEES

35 FINANCIAL & REVENUE COLLECTIONS

36 DUES, LICENSES, SUBSCRIPTIONS

37 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

38

                     7,800                    10,600                    12,000                    

                        765                         918                      

                     5,400                         855                              -                             

                        500                      1,000                      1,000                      

                     9,595                    37,573                    20,000                    

                   42,900                    47,567                    45,000                    

                            -                             -                              -                    

                            -                             -                              -                    

                   19,914                    51,449                    57,955                    

                     8,500                      7,458                      8,500                      

                     5,000                      4,750                              -                             

                     5,000                             -                              -                             

                   18,000                      2,850                              -                             

                     3,600                      3,575                      3,575                      

                     3,818                      3,649                      5,500                      

                        923                         730                         600                      

                     2,960                      3,870                      3,730                      

                     3,861                      2,769                      1,500                      

                   14,728                    21,083                             

                        150                         150                         150                         

                     3,600                         570                              -                             

                        175                         175                         175                         

                 141,696                  195,083                  181,686                  

15,000 

1,377 

 -

1,300 

20,000 

30,000 

20,000 

10,000 

60,000 

8,500 

 -

 -

 -

3,600 

5,500 

1,000 

4,103 

1,500 

 -

650 

 -

175 

182,705 

                        3,000 

                           459

                                -

                           300

                                -

                     (15,000)

                      20,000 

                      10,000 

                        2,045 

                                -

                                -

                                -

                                -

                             25

                                -

                           400

                           373

                                -

                     (21,083)

                           500

                                -

                                -

                        1,019 

39 UTILITY SERVICES

40 ELECTRICITY - STREETLIGHTS

41 UTILITY - IRRIGATION

42 UTILITY SERVICES

43 UTILITY - RECREATION FACILITIES

44 TOTAL ELECTRIC UTILITY SERVICES

45

                 160,929                  125,949                  190,752                  

                     2,286                      7,194                      4,464                      

                        574                         339                      1,200                      

                   22,332                    21,070                    21,000                    

                 186,121                  154,552                  217,416                  

219,365 

5,134 

1,380 

24,150 

250,029 

                      28,613 

                           670

                           180

                        3,150 

                      32,613 

46 GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE SERVICES

47 GARBAGE - RECREATION FACILITY

48 SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENT

                        408                      1,498                         467                      

                        609                         663                         670                         

1,500 

670 

                        1,033 

                                -

49 TOTAL GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE SERVICES

50

                     1,017                      2,161                      1,137                      2,170                         1,033 

51 WATER-SEWER COMB SERVICES

52 UTILITY - RECLAIMED WATER

53 UTILITY - POTABLE WATER

54 TOTAL WATER-SEWER COMB SERVICES

55

                   56,809                    38,471                    55,000                    

                   

                   56,809                    38,471                    55,000                    

40,000 

15,000 

55,000 

                     (15,000)

                      15,000 

                                -

56 STORMWATER CONTROL

57 STORMWATER ASSESSMENT                         903                         611                         900                         900                                 -

58 AQUATIC MAINTENANCE

59 TOTAL STORMWATER CONTROL

60

                     7,620                      8,100                      7,760                    

                     8,523                      8,711                      8,660                    

18,000 

18,900 

                      10,240 

                      10,240 

61 OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

62 FIELD OPERATIONS

63 CONTRACTS-LANDSCAPE ROW

                     7,200                      1,200                              -                             

                        500                             -                              -                             

 -

 -

                                -

                                -

64 INSURANCE - PROPERTY

65 INSURANCE - GENERAL LIABILITY

66 R&M-IRRIGATION

67 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - GENERAL

68 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - FERTILIZATION

69 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - PEST CONTROL

70 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - IRRIGATION

71 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - MULCH

72 LANDSCAPE MAINTENACE - ANNUALS

73 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT

74 HOLIDAY LIGHTING & DECORATIONS

75 TOTAL OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

                   13,528                    14,318                    17,171                    

                     3,229                      3,579                      4,068                      

                            -                      6,115                      2,000                    

                 175,251                  184,134                  202,036                  

                            -                             -                              -                      

                            -                             -                              -                      

                            -                             -                              -                    

                            -                             -                              -                    

                            -                             -                              -                    

                     8,577                         116                      2,000                    

                     3,995                      1,965                      2,000                      

                 212,280                  211,427                  229,275                  

20,605 

5,000 

10,000 

142,200 

9,600 

5,100 

12,000 

24,750 

11,340 

25,000 

3,000 

268,595 

                        3,434 

                           932

                        8,000 

                     (59,836)

                        9,600 

                        5,100 

                      12,000 

                      24,750 

                      11,340 

                      23,000 

                        1,000 

                      39,320 

PAGE 1 OF 9



ASTURIA CDD

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 PROPOSED BUDGET

GENERAL FUND, OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

LINE FY 2023 FY 2024 VARIANCE 
ACCOUNT FY 2021 ACTUAL FY 2022 ACTUAL

# ADOPTED PROPOSED FY23 TO FY24

76

77 ROAD AND STREET FACILITIES

78 R&M-SIDEWALKS                      2,000                    10,000                         8,000 

79 ROADWAY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE                         921                      5,000                    25,000                       20,000 

80 R&M-PRESSURE WASHING                         342                    10,000                      3,000                        (7,000)

81 TOTAL ROAD AND STREET FACILITIES                         921                         342                    17,000                    38,000                       21,000 

82

83 PARKS AND RECREATION - GENERAL

84 PAYROLL-SALARIES                    82,101                      8,329                              -                              -                                 -

85 PROFSERV-FIELD MGMT                             -                    24,825                    50,000                    70,000                       20,000 

86 PROFSERV-POOL MAINTENANCE                    10,440                    11,850                    12,000                    12,600                            600

87 PROFSERV-WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT SERVICE                      6,375                         875                      2,400                      2,400                                 -

88 CONTRACTS-CLEANING SERVICES                      1,035                    12,848                      8,400                    16,000                         7,600 

89 CONTRACTS-MGMT SERVICES                    11,023                      2,450                              -                              -                                 -

90 CONTRACTS-PEST CONTROL                         697                         605                         660                         660                                 -

91 TELEPHONE/FAX/INTERNET SERVICES                      2,827                      2,795                      2,981                      3,600                            619

92 R&M-FITNESS EQUIPMENT                      2,590                      1,488                      1,500                      4,500                         3,000 

93 AMENITY MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                      7,502                      4,461                      6,000                    10,000                         4,000 

94 FACILITY A/C & HEATING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR                         930                      5,159                      1,500                      1,500                                 -

95 BOARDWALK AND BRIDGE MAINTENANCE                      3,200                             -                      2,500                      2,500                                 -

96 POOL FURNITURE REPAIR & REPLACEMENT                      1,802                      2,340                      3,500                      4,000                            500

97 SECURITY SYSTEM MONITORING & MAINT.                      3,856                      2,376                    11,720                    12,000                            280

98 DOG PARK MAINTENANCE                         168                         149                         250                         500                            250

99 DOG PARK MULCHING                             -                             -                              -                      2,000                         2,000 

100 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES                             -                      2,585                      3,000                              -                        (3,000)

101 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      1,350                         325                         250                         600                            350

102 CLUBHOUSE - FACILITY JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                      2,706                      1,414                      3,600                      3,600                                 -

103 GARBAGE & DOG WASTE STATION SUPPLIES                      8,216                      9,099                      8,216                      3,000                        (5,216)

104 POOL PERMITS                         280                         280                         300                         300                                 -

105 TOTAL PARKS AND RECREATION - GENERAL                  147,098                    94,253                  118,777                  149,760                       30,983 

106

107 SPECIAL EVENTS

108 SPECIAL EVENTS                      1,284                      2,000                      4,400                      2,500                        (1,900)

109 TOTAL SPECIAL EVENTS                      1,284                      2,000                      4,400                      2,500                        (1,900)

110

111 CONTINGENCY

112 MISC-CONTINGENCY                      1,000                    13,497                  176,643                    25,000                    (151,643)

113 TOTAL CONTINGENCY                      1,000                    13,497                  176,643                    25,000                    (151,643)

114

115 RESERVES

116 RESERVE - FITNESS                              -                                 -

117 RESERVE - POOL                    15,000                              -                      (15,000)

118 RESERVE - ROADS                    10,000                    50,000                       40,000 

119 RESERVE - MISC                              -                                 -

120 TOTAL RESERVES                             -                             -                    25,000                    50,000                       25,000 

121

122 TOTAL EXPENDITURES                  756,749                  720,497               1,034,994               1,042,659                         7,665 

123

124 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES                         831                  220,177                              -                              -                                 -

PAGE 2 OF 9



ASTURIA CDD

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 PROPOSED BUDGET

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND (CRF)

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 VARIANCE

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED FY 22 - FY 23

1 REVENUES

2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR $            18,456 $            18,936 $          200,000 $            181,064

3 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - DISCOUNTS                   (722)                   (757)                      757 

4 INTEREST & MISCELLANEOUS                         -                         -                         -                           -

5 TOTAL REVENUES               17,734               18,179             200,000               181,821

6

7 EXPENDITURES

8 PROPERTY SITE COMPONENTS

9 ASPHALT PAVEMENT, PATCH                         -                         -                         -                           -

10 ASPHALT PAVEMENT, MILL AND OVERLAY, PHASED                         -                         -                         -                           -

11 ASPHALT PAVEMENT, TOTAL REPLACEMENT, WALKING PATHS                         -                         -                         -                           -

12 BOARDWALKS, WOOD, PHASED                         -                         -                         -                           -

13 CONCRETE CURBS AND GUTTERS, PARTIAL                         -                         -                         -                           -

14 CONCRETE SIDEWALKS, PARTIAL                         -                         -                         -                           -

15 ENTRANCE MONUMENTS, RENOVATIONS                         -                         -                         -                           -

16 IRRIGATION SYSTEM, PARTIAL                         -                         -                         -                           -

17 LANDSCAPE, PARTIAL REPLACEMENTS                         -                         -                         -                           -

18 MAILBOX STATIONS                         -                         -                         -                           -

19 MAINTENANCE CART                         -                         -                         -                           -

20 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                         -                         -                         -                           -

21 SIGNAGE, STREET IDENTIFICATION AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT                         -                         -                         -                           -

22 SITE FURNITURE                         -                         -                         -                           -

23 STORMWATER SYSTEM, PARTIAL                         -                         -                         -                           -

24

25 CLUBHOUSE AND FITNESS CENTER COMPONENTS

26 AIR HANDLING AND CONDENSING UNITS, SPLIT SYSTEMS                         -                         -                         -                           -

27 EXERCISE EQUIPMENT, CARDIOVASCULAR                         -                         -                         -                           -

28 EXERCISE EQUIPMENT, STRENGTH TRAINING                         -                         -                         -                           -

29 INTERIOR RENOVATIONS, COMPLETE                         -                         -                         -                           -

30 INTERIOR RENOVATIONS, PARTIAL                         -                         -                         -                           -

31 REST ROOMS, RENOVATIONS                         -                         -                         -                           -

32 ROOFS, METAL                         -                         -                         -                           -

33 WINDOWS AND DOORS                         -                         -                         -                           -

34

35 POOL COMPONENTS

36 DECK, PAVERS                         -                         -                         -                           -

37 FENCE, ALUMINUM (INCL. DOG PARK AND PLAYGROUND)                         -                         -                         -                           -

38 FURNITURE, PHASED                         -                         -                         -                           -

39 LIGHT POLES AND FIXTURES, POOL                         -                         -                         -                           -

40 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT, PHASED                         -                         -                         -                           -

41 POOL FINISHES, PLASTER AND TILE (INCL. COPING)                         -                         -                         -                           -

42 MISC- ASSESSMENT COLLECTION COST                    355                    379                         -                     (379)

43 CONTINGENCY                         -               17,800                         -                (17,800)

44 TOTAL EXPENDITURES                    355               18,179                         -                (18,179)

45

46 EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES               17,379                         -             200,000               200,000

47

48 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES

49 TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND                         -                         -                         -                           -

50 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES                         -                         -                         -                           -

51

52 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE               17,379                         -             200,000               200,000

53

54 FUND BALANCE

55 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING               10,037               27,416               27,416                           -

56 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE               17,379                         -             200,000               200,000

57 FUND BALANCE - ENDING $            27,416 $            27,416 $          227,416 $            200,000

PAGE 3 OF 9



ASTURIA CDD

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 PROPOSED BUDGET

CONTRACT SUMMARY

LINE

#

1

FINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY

FY 2023-2024 

BUDGETED 

AMOUNT

COMMENTS (SCOPE)

ADMINISTRATIVE

2 P/R-BOARD OF SUPERVISORS                     15,000

3 FICA TAXES                       1,377

4 PROFSERV-ADMINISTRATIVE                           -

5 PROFSERV-ARBITRAGE REBATE                       1,300

6 PROFSERV-ENGINEERING                     20,000

7 PROFSERV-LEGAL SERVICES-GENERAL                     30,000

8 PROFSERV-LEGAL SERVICES-LAND USE                     20,000 NEW LINE

9 PROFSERV-LEGAL SERVICES-DEFECT                     10,000 NEW LINE

10 PROFSERV-MGMT CONSULTING                     60,000 Vesta

11 PROFSERV-TRUSTEE FEES                       8,500

12 ASSESSMENT ROLL                           - Vesta

13 DISCLOSURE REPORT                           - Vesta

14 ACCOUNTING SERVICES                           - Vesta

15 AUDITING SERVICES                       3,600

16 WEBSITE HOSTING/EMAIL SERVICES                       5,500

17 MAILED NOTICES - POSTAGE                       1,000

18 PUBLIC OFFICIALS INSURANCE                       4,103

19 LEGAL ADVERTISING                       1,500

20 TAX COLLECTOR/PROPERTY APPRAISER FEES                          650

21 FINANCIAL & REVENUE COLLECTIONS                           -

22

23

24

DUES, LICENSES, SUBSCRIPTIONS                          175

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE                   182,705

25 UTILITY SERVICES

26 ELECTRICITY - STREETLIGHTS                   219,365

27 UTILITY - IRRIGATION                       5,134

28 UTILITY SERVICES                       1,380

29

30

31

UTILITY - RECREATION FACILITIES                     24,150

TOTAL ELECTRIC UTILITY SERVICES                   250,029

32 GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE SERVICES

33 GARBAGE - RECREATION FACILITY                       1,500

34

35

36

SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENT                          670

TOTAL GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE SERVICES                       2,170

37 WATER-SEWER COMB SERVICES

38 UTILITY - RECLAIMED WATER                     40,000

39

40

41

UTILITY - POTABLE WATER                     15,000 NEW LINE

TOTAL WATER-SEWER COMB SERVICES                     55,000

42 STORMWATER CONTROL

43 STORMWATER ASSESSMENT                          900

44

45

46

AQUATIC MAINTENANCE                     18,000

TOTAL STORMWATER CONTROL                     18,900

47 OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

48 FIELD OPERATIONS                           -

49 CONTRACTS-LANDSCAPE ROW                           -

50 INSURANCE - PROPERTY                     20,605

51 INSURANCE - GENERAL LIABILITY                       5,000

52 R&M-IRRIGATION                     10,000

53 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - GENERAL                   142,200 REDTREE CONTRACT

54 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - FERTILIZATION                       9,600 REDTREE CONTRACT - NEW LINE

55 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - PEST CONTROL                       5,100 REDTREE CONTRACT - NEW LINE

56 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - IRRIGATION                     12,000 REDTREE CONTRACT - NEW LINE

57 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - MULCH                     24,750 A LA CARTE - NEW LINE

58 LANDSCAPE MAINTENACE - ANNUALS                     11,340 A LA CARTE - NEW LINE

59 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT                     25,000

60

61

62

HOLIDAY LIGHTING & DECORATIONS                       3,000

TOTAL OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT                   268,595

63 ROAD AND STREET FACILITIES

64 R&M-SIDEWALKS                     10,000

65 ROADWAY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE                     25,000

66 R&M-PRESSURE WASHING                       3,000

PAGE 4 OF 9



ASTURIA CDD

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 PROPOSED BUDGET

LINE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY

#

67 TOTAL ROAD AND STREET FACILITIES

68

CONTRACT SUMMARY

FY 2023-2024 

BUDGETED 

AMOUNT

                    38,000

COMMENTS (SCOPE)

69 PARKS AND RECREATION - GENERAL

70 PAYROLL-SALARIES                           -

71 PROFSERV-FIELD MGMT                     70,000

72 PROFSERV-POOL MAINTENANCE                     12,600

73 PROFSERV-WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT SERVICE                       2,400

74 CONTRACTS-CLEANING SERVICES                     16,000

75 CONTRACTS-MGMT SERVICES                           -

76 CONTRACTS-PEST CONTROL                          660

77 TELEPHONE/FAX/INTERNET SERVICES

78 R&M-FITNESS EQUIPMENT

                      3,600

                      4,500

79 AMENITY MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                     10,000

80 FACILITY A/C & HEATING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

81 BOARDWALK AND BRIDGE MAINTENANCE

                      1,500

                      2,500

82 POOL FURNITURE REPAIR & REPLACEMENT                       4,000

83 SECURITY SYSTEM MONITORING & MAINT.                     12,000

84 DOG PARK MAINTENANCE                          500

85 DOG PARK MULCHING                       2,000 NEW LINE

86 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES                           - REMOVED 

87 OFFICE SUPPLIES                          600

88 CLUBHOUSE - FACILITY JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                       3,600

89 GARBAGE & DOG WASTE STATION SUPPLIES                       3,000

90 POOL PERMITS

91 TOTAL PARKS AND RECREATION - GENERAL

92

                         300

                  149,760

93 SPECIAL EVENTS

94 SPECIAL EVENTS

95 TOTAL SPECIAL EVENTS

96

                      2,500

                      2,500

97 CONTINGENCY

98 MISC-CONTINGENCY

99 TOTAL CONTINGENCY

100

101 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

102

                    25,000

                    25,000

                  992,659

103 RESERVES

104 RESERVE - FITNESS

105 RESERVE - POOL

106 RESERVE - ROADS                     50,000

107 RESERVE - MISC.

108 TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES                1,042,659

PAGE 5 OF 9



SERIES SERIES TOTAL

2014A-1 2016A-1 FY 2024

REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (NET) $              561,174 $              141,144 $              702,318

TOTAL REVENUE                 561,174                 141,144                 702,318

EXPENDITURES

INTEREST EXPENSE

May 1, 2024

November 1, 2024

                202,053

                197,453

                  48,499

                  47,476

                250,552

                244,929

PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT

May 1, 2024                 160,000                   45,000                 205,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                 559,506                 140,975                 700,481

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $                  1,668 $                     169 $                  1,837

TOTAL NET ASSESSMENT            702,318.00

COUNTY COLLECTION & EARLY PMT DISC.

TOTAL GROSS ON ROLL

             44,828.81

$         747,146.81

ASTURIA CDD

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 PROPOSED BUDGET

DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT, SERIES 2014A-1 & 2016A-1

PAGE 6 OF 9



ASTURIA CDD

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 PROPOSED BUDGET

SERIES 2014A-1 AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

Annual Debt Bonds 
Period Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service

Service Outstanding

      7,060,000 

5/1/2023         150,000 5.750%           206,365              356,365       6,910,000 

11/1/2023           202,053              202,053            558,418       6,910,000 

5/1/2024         160,000 5.750%           202,053              362,053       6,750,000 

11/1/2024           197,453              197,453            559,505       6,750,000 

5/1/2025         170,000 5.750%           197,453              367,453       6,580,000 

11/1/2025           192,565              192,565            560,018       6,580,000 

5/1/2026         180,000 5.750%           192,565              372,565       6,400,000 

11/1/2026           187,390              187,390            559,955       6,400,000 

5/1/2027         190,000 5.750%           187,390              377,390       6,210,000 

11/1/2027           181,928              181,928            559,318       6,210,000 

5/1/2028         200,000 5.750%           181,928              381,928       6,010,000 

11/1/2028           176,178              176,178            558,105       6,010,000 

5/1/2029         215,000 5.750%           176,178              391,178       5,795,000 

11/1/2029           169,996              169,996            561,174       5,795,000 

5/1/2030         225,000 5.750%           169,996              394,996       5,570,000 

11/1/2030           163,528              163,528            558,524       5,570,000 

5/1/2031         240,000 5.750%           163,528              403,528       5,330,000 

11/1/2031           156,628              156,628            560,155       5,330,000 

5/1/2032         255,000 5.750%           156,628              411,628       5,075,000 

11/1/2032           149,296              149,296            560,924       5,075,000 

5/1/2033         270,000 5.750%           149,296              419,296       4,805,000 

11/1/2033           141,534              141,534            560,830       4,805,000 

5/1/2034         285,000 5.750%           141,534              426,534       4,520,000 

11/1/2034           133,340              133,340            559,874       4,520,000 

5/1/2035         300,000 5.900%           133,340              433,340       4,220,000 

11/1/2035           124,490              124,490            557,830       4,220,000 

5/1/2036         320,000 5.900%           124,490              444,490       3,900,000 

11/1/2036           115,050              115,050            559,540       3,900,000 

5/1/2037         340,000 5.900%           115,050              455,050       3,560,000 

11/1/2037           105,020              105,020            560,070       3,560,000 

5/1/2038         360,000 5.900%           105,020              465,020       3,200,000 

11/1/2038             94,400                 94,400            559,420       3,200,000 

5/1/2039         380,000 5.900%             94,400              474,400       2,820,000 

11/1/2039             83,190                 83,190            557,590       2,820,000 

5/1/2040         405,000 5.900%             83,190              488,190       2,415,000 

11/1/2040             71,243                 71,243            559,433       2,415,000 

5/1/2041         430,000 5.900%             71,243              501,243       1,985,000 

11/1/2041             58,558                 58,558            559,800       1,985,000 

5/1/2042         455,000 5.900%             58,558              513,558       1,530,000 

11/1/2042             45,135                 45,135            558,693       1,530,000 

5/1/2043         480,000 5.900%             45,135              525,135       1,050,000 

11/1/2043             30,975                 30,975            556,110       1,050,000 

5/1/2044         510,000 5.900%             30,975              540,975          540,000 

11/1/2044             15,930                 15,930            556,905          540,000 

5/1/2045         540,000 5.900%             15,930              555,930            555,930                      - 

Total $  7,060,000 $     5,798,118 $       12,858,118 $   12,858,118 

Max Annual DS:            561,174

Footnote:

Data herein for the CDD's budgetary process purposes only.

Page 7 of 9



ASTURIA CDD

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 PROPOSED BUDGET

SERIES 2016A-1 AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

Annual Debt Bonds 
Period Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service

Service Outstanding

      1,880,000

5/1/2023          40,000 4.550%            49,436                89,436       1,840,000

11/1/2023            48,526                48,526           137,963       1,840,000

5/1/2024          45,000 4.550%            48,526                93,526       1,795,000

11/1/2024            47,503                47,503           141,029       1,795,000

5/1/2025          45,000 4.550%            47,503                92,503       1,750,000

11/1/2025            46,479                46,479           138,981       1,750,000

5/1/2026          45,000 4.550%            46,479                91,479       1,705,000

11/1/2026            45,455                45,455           136,934       1,705,000

5/1/2027          50,000 5.250%            45,455                95,455       1,655,000

11/1/2027            44,143                44,143           139,598       1,655,000

5/1/2028          50,000 5.250%            44,143                94,143       1,605,000

11/1/2028            42,830                42,830           136,973       1,605,000

5/1/2029          55,000 5.250%            42,830                97,830       1,550,000

11/1/2029            41,386                41,386           139,216       1,550,000

5/1/2030          60,000 5.250%            41,386              101,386       1,490,000

11/1/2030            39,811                39,811           141,198       1,490,000

5/1/2031          60,000 5.250%            39,811                99,811       1,430,000

11/1/2031            38,236                38,236           138,048       1,430,000

5/1/2032          65,000 5.250%            38,236              103,236       1,365,000

11/1/2032            36,530                36,530           139,766       1,365,000

5/1/2033          65,000 5.250%            36,530              101,530       1,300,000

11/1/2033            34,824                34,824           136,354       1,300,000

5/1/2034          70,000 5.250%            34,824              104,824       1,230,000

11/1/2034            32,986                32,986           137,810       1,230,000

5/1/2035          75,000 5.250%            32,986              107,986       1,155,000

11/1/2035            31,018                31,018           139,004       1,155,000

5/1/2036          80,000 5.250%            31,018              111,018       1,075,000

11/1/2036            28,918                28,918           139,935       1,075,000

5/1/2037          85,000 5.380%            28,918              113,918          990,000

11/1/2037            26,631                26,631           140,549          990,000

5/1/2038          90,000 5.380%            26,631              116,631          900,000

11/1/2038            24,210                24,210           140,841          900,000

5/1/2039          90,000 5.380%            24,210              114,210          810,000

11/1/2039            21,789                21,789           135,999          810,000

5/1/2040          95,000 5.380%            21,789              116,789          715,000

11/1/2040            19,234                19,234           136,023          715,000

5/1/2041         105,000 5.380%            19,234              124,234          610,000

11/1/2041            16,409                16,409           140,643          610,000

5/1/2042         110,000 5.380%            16,409              126,409          500,000

11/1/2042            13,450                13,450           139,859          500,000

5/1/2043         115,000 5.380%            13,450              128,450          385,000

11/1/2043            10,357                10,357           138,807          385,000

5/1/2044         120,000 5.380%            10,357              130,357          265,000

11/1/2044              7,129                  7,129           137,485          265,000

5/1/2045         130,000 5.380%              7,129              137,129          135,000

11/1/2045              3,632                  3,632           140,760          135,000

5/1/2046         135,000 5.380%              3,632              138,632           138,632                      -

Total $  1,880,000 $     1,452,402 $       3,332,402 $     3,332,402 

Max Annual DS:           141,198 

Footnote:

Data herein for the CDD's budgetary process purposes only.

Page 8 of 9



ASTURIA CDD

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 PROPOSED BUDGET

ASSESSMENT ALLOCATION

EQUALIZED COSTS

NET O&M EQUALIZED BUDGET $654,694.00

COUNTY COLLECTION COSTS (2%) $13,929.66

EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT (4%) $27,859.32

GROSS O&M EQUALIZED ASSESSMENT $696,482.98

STRATIFIED COSTS

NET O&M STRATIFIED BUDGET $366,265.00

COUNTY COLLECTION COSTS (2%) $7,792.87

EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT (4%) $15,585.74

GROSS O&M STRATIFIED ASSESSMENT $389,643.62

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND (CRF)

NET CAPITAL RESERVE FUND $200,000.00

COUNTY COLLECTION COSTS (2%) $4,255.32

EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT (4%) $8,510.64

GROSS CRF ASSESSMENT $212,765.96

UNITS ASSESSED

SERIES SERIES 

O&M 2014A-1 DEBT 2016A-1 DEBT 

UNIT TYPE

SINGLE FAMILY 35' TND

PHASE

1 32

 (1)
SERVICE

32

 (1)
SERVICE

SINGLE FAMILY 45' TND 1 41 41

SINGLE FAMILY 55' TND 1 57 57

SINGLE FAMILY 55' 1 69 69

SINGLE FAMILY 65' 1 49 49

SINGLE FAMILY 55' 2 126 126

SINGLE FAMILY 65' 2 31 31

SINGLE FAMILY 45' TND 3 43 43

SINGLE FAMILY 55' TND 3 25 25

SINGLE FAMILY 65' 3 8 8

TOWNHOMES 3 108 108

SINGLE FAMILY 55' 3 22 22

SINGLE FAMILY 65' 3 18 18

SINGLE FAMILY 65' 4 22 22

TOWNHOMES 5 10 10

SINGLE FAMILY 50' 5 7 7

668 481 187

ALLOCATION OF ADMIN O&M ASSESSMENT

% TOTAL TOTAL ADMIN ADMIN O&M 
ERU FACTOR TOTAL ERU's

ERU's O&M PER LOT

1.00 32.0 4.79% $33,364.45 $1,042.64

1.00 41.0 6.14% $42,748.21 $1,042.64

1.00 57.0 8.53% $59,430.43 $1,042.64

1.00 69.0 10.33% $71,942.10 $1,042.64

1.00 49.0 7.34% $51,089.32 $1,042.64

1.00 126.0 18.86% $131,372.54 $1,042.64

1.00 31.0 4.64% $32,321.81 $1,042.64

1.00 43.0 6.44% $44,833.49 $1,042.64

1.00 25.0 3.74% $26,065.98 $1,042.64

1.00 8.0 1.20% $8,341.11 $1,042.64

1.00 108.0 16.17% $112,605.03 $1,042.64

1.00 22.0 3.29% $22,938.06 $1,042.64

1.00 18.0 2.69% $18,767.51 $1,042.64

1.00 22.0 3.29% $22,938.06 $1,042.64

1.00 10.0 1.50% $10,426.39 $1,042.64

1.00 7.0 1.05% $7,298.47 $1,042.64

668.0 100.00% $696,482.98

ALLOCATION OF FIELD O&M ASSESSMENT

TOTAL FIELD O&M 
ERU FACTOR TOTAL ERU's % TOTAL ERU's

 FIELD O&M PER LOT

0.65 20.9 3.53% $13,750.72 $429.71

0.82 33.5 5.65% $22,022.63 $537.14

1.00 57.0 9.60% $37,420.57 $656.50

1.00 69.0 11.63% $45,298.58 $656.50

1.18 57.9 9.76% $38,017.39 $775.87

1.00 126.0 21.23% $82,719.15 $656.50

1.18 36.6 6.17% $24,051.82 $775.87

0.82 35.2 5.93% $23,096.91 $537.14

1.00 25.0 4.21% $16,412.53 $656.50

1.18 9.5 1.59% $6,206.92 $775.87

0.40 43.2 7.28% $28,360.85 $262.60

1.00 22.0 3.71% $14,443.03 $656.50

1.18 21.3 3.58% $13,965.57 $775.87

1.18 26.0 4.38% $17,069.03 $775.87

0.40 4.0 0.67% $2,626.00 $262.60

0.91 6.4 1.07% $4,181.91 $597.42

593.5 100.00% $389,643.62

ALLOCATION OF CAPITAL RESERVE ASSESSMENT

TOTAL CAPITAL 
% TOTAL 

ERU FACTOR TOTAL ERU's CAPITAL RESERVE PER 
ERU's

RESERVE LOT

1.00 32.0 4.79% $10,192.38 $318.51

1.00 41.0 6.14% $13,058.99 $318.51

1.00 57.0 8.53% $18,155.18 $318.51

1.00 69.0 10.33% $21,977.32 $318.51

1.00 49.0 7.34% $15,607.08 $318.51

1.00 126.0 18.86% $40,132.50 $318.51

1.00 31.0 4.64% $9,873.87 $318.51

1.00 43.0 6.44% $13,696.01 $318.51

1.00 25.0 3.74% $7,962.80 $318.51

1.00 8.0 1.20% $2,548.10 $318.51

1.00 108.0 16.17% $34,399.29 $318.51

1.00 22.0 3.29% $7,007.26 $318.51

1.00 18.0 2.69% $5,733.21 $318.51

1.00 22.0 3.29% $7,007.26 $318.51

1.00 10.0 1.50% $3,185.12 $318.51

1.00 7.0 1.05% $2,229.58 $318.51

668.0 112.55% $212,765.96

UNIT TYPE

SINGLE FAMILY 35' TND

SINGLE FAMILY 45' TND

SINGLE FAMILY 55' TND

SINGLE FAMILY 55'

SINGLE FAMILY 65'

SINGLE FAMILY 55'

SINGLE FAMILY 65'

SINGLE FAMILY 45' TND

SINGLE FAMILY 55' TND

SINGLE FAMILY 65'

TOWNHOMES

SINGLE FAMILY 55'

SINGLE FAMILY 65'

SINGLE FAMILY 65'

TOWNHOMES

SINGLE FAMILY 50'

PHASE

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

3

3

3

3

3

3

4

5

5

TOTAL O&M 

& CRF PER 

LOT

$1,790.86

$1,898.29

$2,017.65

$2,017.65

$2,137.02

$2,017.65

$2,137.02

$1,898.29

$2,017.65

$2,137.02

$1,623.75

$2,017.65

$2,137.02

$2,137.02

$1,623.75

$1,958.57

PER UNIT ANNUAL ASSESSMENT

SERIES SERIES 

 2014A-1 DEBT 2016A-1 DEBT 

SERVICE SERVICE

$950.00

$1,100.00

$1,250.00

$1,300.00

$1,350.00

$1,300.00

$1,350.00

$1,100.00

$1,250.00

$1,350.00

 (2)

PROPOSED 

TOTAL 
(3)

PER UNIT 

$500.00

$1,300.00

$1,350.00

$1,350.00

$500.00

$1,275.00

$2,740.86

$2,998.29

$3,267.65

$3,317.65

$3,487.02

$3,317.65

$3,487.02

$2,998.29

$3,267.65

$3,487.02

$2,123.75

$3,317.65

$3,487.02

$3,487.02

$2,123.75

$3,233.57

VARIANCE
FY 2023 PER 

FY23 TO FY24 % VARIANCE
LOT

PER LOT

$2,467.18 $273.68 11.09%

$2,679.61 $318.68 11.89%

$2,898.97 $368.68 12.72%

$2,948.97 $368.68 12.50%

$3,068.33 $418.69 13.65%

$2,948.97 $368.68 12.50%

$3,068.33 $418.69 13.65%

$2,679.61 $318.68 11.89%

$2,898.97 $368.68 12.72%

$3,068.33 $418.69 13.65%

$1,920.08 $203.67 10.61%

$2,948.97 $368.68 12.50%

$3,068.33 $418.69 13.65%

$3,068.33 $418.69 13.65%

$1,920.08 $203.67 10.61%

$2,889.63 $343.94 11.90%

(1) 
Reflects the total number of lots with Series 2014A-1 and 2016A-1 debt outstanding.

(2)
Annual debt service assessments per unit adopted in connection with the Series 2014A-1 & 2016A-1 bond issuances. Annual Debt Service Assessments includes principal, interest, Pasco County collection costs and early payment discounts.

(3)
Annual assessments that will appear on the November, 2023 Pasco County property tax bill. Amount shown includes all applicable county collection costs (2%) and early payment discounts (up to 4% if paid early).

PAGE 9 OF 9



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 13 



 

 1 

 
 
 
 

Janitorial Service Contract 
 
 
 

Asturia Community Development District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Asturia Community Development District 
14575 Promenade Pkwy 

Odessa, Fl 33556 
 

 
 
 

 
 



 

 2 

 
 

                                                   Company Project History 
 

The following is a description of our past and present projects. Commercial Projects 
including daily janitorial services and/or disinfection services: 

 
 
Size   Company Name     Location 

 
10,000 sq. ft. 

 
The Altman Companies 

 
Tampa, Florida 

8,000 sq. ft. Physicians Health Center Tampa, Florida 
3,500 sq. ft. Ranch House Restaurant Tampa, Florida 
6,000 sq. ft. Pinecrest Daycare Center Tampa, Florida 
5,000 sq. ft. Wheel Tec Tampa Tampa, Florida 
3,000 sq. ft. Xochitl Cocina Mexicana Tampa, Florida 
5,000 sq. ft. Together Time Tampa, Florida 

 
3,000 sq. ft. 

 
Acosta Cosmetic & Family Dentistry 

 
Winter Park, Florida 

5,000 sq. ft Iglesia de Dios Church Orlando, Florida 
 

4,000 sq. ft. 
 

Pinocchio’s Learning Center 
 

Tampa, Florida 

2,000 sq. ft. Evolve House Nutrition Odessa, Florida 
3,000 sq. ft. Law Firm of Jose Gonzalez Tampa, Florida 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 3 

JANITORIAL SCOPE OF SERVICES  
 

A. SCOPE OF SERVICE 
 

The service provider shall provide all personnel, equipment, tools, materials, 
supervision, and other items and services necessary to perform the cleaning and/or 
disinfection services as described in the specifications detailed herein. The required 
result is to maintain the facility(s) in such a manner as to provide a clean, sanitized, 
healthy and safe environment for all occupants. 
 
All supplies to refill dispensers in the facility are to be provided by Asturia Community 
Development District.  
 
The specifications have been developed to establish the minimum level of janitorial 
and/or disinfection services required by Asturia Community Development District.  
 

JANITORIAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 

Services to be performed two (2) days a week unless otherwise approved by office 
manager/supervisor. 

 
I. SERVICES PROVIDED TWICE PER WEEK:  
 
 A.  CLUBHOUSE AND AMENITIES  
   

   1. Empty waste bins and remove waste to designated area. 
 
   2. Wash or damp wipe, inside and outside, all waste receptacles presenting 
a soiled or odorous condition. 
 
   3. Dust and damp mop all flooring areas.  
 

 4. Thoroughly vacuum all carpeted floors. including corners, and 
underneath partitions.  
   5. Clean all areas with mats and runners.  

 
6. Clean, polish and disinfect drinking fountains. 
 
7. Polish all stainless steel surfaces. 
 



 

 4 

8. Dust and clean window ledges and window sills. 
 

   9. Wipe down all desks, tables and chairs.  
 
   10. Wipe down and clean all doors and handles to remove smudges and 
fingerprints.  
   11. Wipe clean kitchen area including drawers, cabinets and counter tops, 
microwave and refrigerator with commercial grade cleaners to protect all surfaces.  
 
  B. RESTROOMS 

 
   1. Clean and sanitize all sinks, toilets and urinals. 
 
   2. Clean mirrors.  
 
   3. Refill all dispensers. All supplies necessary to fill dispensers are to be 
be provided by Asturia.  
 
   4. Wipe down, clean and disinfect countertops. 
 

5. Polish all chrome surfaces. 
 
   6. Empty and disinfect all sanitary napkin receptacles and waste bins. 
 
   7. Wipe down light switch and kick plates. 
 
   8. Wipe down bathroom stalls. 
 
   9. Sweep all floors. Vacuum and remove bathroom mat to clean 
underneath.   
 
   10. Damp mop floors with a germicidal solution paying special attention 
around toilets and urinals.  
 
  
  C. FITNESS CENTER  
 
   1. Wipe down and disinfect all gym equipment.  
   2. Clean mirrors. 
   3. Clean gym restroom (see “B” for detail regarding restroom duties).  
 



 

 5 

   4. Dust and clean window ledges and window sills. 
 
   5. Clean and disinfect drinking fountains. 
 
   6. Wipe down and clean all doors and handles to remove smudges and 
fingerprints.  

 
   7. Refill dispensers and sanitation supplies.  
 
   8. Vacuum and damp mop floors with a germicidal solution 
 
 
II. SERVICES PROVIDED ONCE PER MONTH 
 

 A.  CLUBHOUSE AND AMENITIES  
 
  1. Dust and wipe down all A/C vents 
 
  2. Dust and wipe down ceiling fans.  
 
  3. Dust and wipe down light fixtures.  
 

   4. Dust and vacuum furniture; upholstered chairs and fabric partitions. 
 
   5. Dust and clean baseboards and crown molding. 
  

 
 B. RESTROOMS 
 
  1. Dust and wipe down all A/C vents. 
   

   2.  Wash with germicidal solution entrance doorways, ledges, etc. 
 
 C. FITNESS CENTER 
 
  1. Dust and wipe down all A/C vents 
 
  2. Dust and wipe down ceiling fans.  
 

 



 

 6 

III. SUPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:  
 
 Electro Sanitation Services will inspect all work being done and notify Asturia 

Community Development District of any areas of trouble. An area will be designated for a 

cleaning checklist and satisfaction survey; the forms will be available for comments regarding 

the satisfaction of services provided. This checklist and satisfaction survey are located in the 

gymnasium inside the supply closet. Electro Sanitation Services, will ensure that if there is a 

comment on the cleaning checklist and satisfaction survey regarding the services provided it will 

be addressed at the next scheduled visit. If after any scheduled visit there is a deficiency that  

must be rectified by Electro Sanitation Services and that deficiency is addressed by way of a 

phone call, Electro Sanitation Services will return within forty eight (48) hours.  

 

Notice: Electro Sanitation Services and its Owners, partners as well as its employees/subs will 

not be held accountable, negligent or liable for the following:  

 

 1. Any stains that was created by another party other than ourselves prior to the 

commencement of our service; stains that do not come out or worsen as a result of attempting to 

remove spots/stains, stains  that have occurred on carpeted, vct, wood or any other flooring. 

  

 2. Debris, cement, mud, glue or any other foreign object that caused damage to items or 

objects prior to start of cleaning.  

 

 3. Damage to or scratches on furniture, fitness center equipment, windows and window 

frames that are present prior to start of cleaning.  

 

 4.Any plumbing, electrical, HVAC, structural, or physical damage that was present and 

may worsen and become visible as a result of any cleaning. 

 



 

 7 

VI. HOURS OF WORK 
 
 
 A. Work hours of janitorial/ disinfection services provided must as agreed upon.   
 
 B. Services will be rendered to the facility two (2) days per week, Tuesdays and Fridays. 
Should a major holiday fall on a Tuesday or Friday the janitorial services will be completed the 
day immediately prior to the holiday.    
 
 C. Disruptive activities such as high dusting shall be done afterhours as scheduled in 
agreement with the office manager/supervisor. 
 

V. CONFIDENTIALITY  

 The janitorial service provider shall be bound to confidentiality of any information its 

employees may become aware of during the course of performance of janitorial task. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[THIS SECTION INTENTIONALY LEFT BLANK] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 8 

Janitorial Services (two times per week):  
 
Thereafter, the rate for cleaning the facility is $300.00 per week to be billed on the 
1st of every month (tax exempt).  
 
This rate includes all personnel, equipment, tools, materials, supervision, and other 
items and services necessary to perform the janitorial and/or disinfection services. 
 
Upon execution, this contract is effective immediately and will be in place 
until May 1, 2024.  
 
If written notice to cancel this contract is not received by April 1, 2024, this 
contract will be deemed renewed and will be automatically extended for a period 
of twelve (12) months under the same terms and conditions, unless terminated by 
one of the parties in accordance with the terms of this paragraph. 
 
Notice may be submitted to Electro Sanitation Services by email to: 
Electrosanitationservices@gmail.com  
 
Signature is required for acceptance of cleaning services:    
 
Client: Asturia Community Development District 

Signature of Authorized Agent:_______________________________________  

Print Name:________________________________  

Date:____________________________________  

 

Contractor:_______________________________________ 

Signature:________________________________________  

Print Name:____________________________ 

Title and Date:______________________ 
 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 14 



001 PRODUCT: OLYMPIA BIKE RACK Rev: NS U/M: EA 

Dimension: 7" L X 3" D X 35.6" H
Body Material: Cast Aluminum
Body Finish: Powdercoat, Aluminum Texture
Mounting: Surface Mounted With Embedded Anchors
Weight: 22.2 lbs

*MOUNTING HARDWARE KIT SOLD AND LISTED SEPARATELY: SEE LINE 
ITEMS BELOW
Standard Texture Powdercoat: TBD (product shown with Aluminum Texture 
powdercoat).

10.0000 549.00 5,490.00

 SKOLY-AL-PC/ALU-SFM

002 OLYMPIA BIKE RACK MOUNTING HARDWARE KIT Rev: 000 U/M: EA 

1/2" Sst & Epoxy Anchor Kit 2

*MOUNTING HARDWARE KIT COMPONENTS LISTED IN ADDENDUM PAGE

10.0000 95.00 950.00

 

003 HANDLING & PACKAGING ONLY Rev: 1  U/M: EA 

FREIGHT CHARGES NOT INCLUDED

1.0000 611.80 611.80

 

004 FREIGHT Rev: 000 U/M: EA 

Single shipment common carrier ground service consignee responsible for off-
loading.
Note any damage to crating on delivery receipt before signing for cargo. 
In the event of actual damage (concealed or otherwise) contact your F+S Project 
Sales Coordinator immediately, 
document all damage to packaging and products via digital images and do not 
discard crating.

1.0000 547.40 547.40

 

Attention

Contact Phone

ESTIMATING DEPARTMENT

 

 Contact Fax

Quote Date

Quotation Valid Thru

Asturia CDD
.
.   
United States            

02/28/2023

04/30/2023

To:

100% PREPAID        Terms

Territory Manager:

Quotation No:

Specifier:

Project:

251793-00

Asturia - Bike Racks

Asturia CDD, Odessa, FL

MITCH ZELLER

Item Part / Rev / Description / Details Quantity Unit Price Extended Price

Asturia - Bike Racks

1 of 4

 COPY

QUOTATION # 251793-00



Total Items Price US$ 7,599.20

Total Tax Not Included

Grand Total US$ 7,599.20

2 of 4

 COPY

QUOTATION # 251793-00



GENERAL NOTES:
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
DESIRED SHIP DATE:
For scheduling purposes, it is critical to establish an accurate Desired Ship Date at time of order placement.

If the necessary deposit and approvals are not provided in time to meet the customer-confirmed Desired Ship Date (must be within one-year from date of
order placement), then pricing is subject to change at the discretion of F+S.

If a Desired Ship Date is not provided by the purchasing party at time of order placement, pricing for orders not approved and released to manufacturing
within four months of order placement is subject to change at the discretion of F+S.

Your F+S order administrator will provide a general timeline of approval milestones necessary to release your order to manufacturing, and for the
manufacturing lead time to begin.

LEADTIME:
Shipment from our facility will be apx 6-8 weeks from receipt of 50% deposit, signed F+S Order Acknowledgment and signed F+S Approval Drawings, as
applicable. All ship date references are estimated and are not guaranteed.

F+S lead times apply to standard F+S products and offerings. Orders involving non-F+S, third-party finish materials may be subject to longer lead times.
F+S does not assume liability for delays in order completion caused by third-party finish material suppliers.

PRICING AND CONFORMITY:
Values are based on the specific scope of supply and timing quoted. Should scope or timing requirements change, values may be subject to change.

Pricing reflects our understanding of the requirements based on the information provided to us from the quoted or ordering party. The quoted or ordering
party is responsible for confirming quantities, sizes, finishes and conformity with any relevant plans and specifications. These considerations are
independent of any prior F+S specification efforts, drawings or engineering details that may have previously been issued by F+S or otherwise obtained by
the quoted or ordering party or any involved third-party.

Payment terms are per most recent Quotation or F+S Order Acknowledgment and are not contingent upon any Condition Precedent stipulations by the
buyer. F+S rejects any Condition Precedent or Retainage clauses from buying parties.

Any fees associated with customer-stipulated construction management software or billing services will be charged back to customer on invoice.

Pricing assumes fabrication in accordance with F+S standard or recommended manufacturing methods.

DELIVERY:
Receiving parties are responsible for off-loading all materials from the carrier which may require a forklift, pallet jack or other specialized equipment, tools
and appropriate manpower. Receiving parties are responsible to document via digital images, notate on delivery receipt prior to signing, and immediately
notify an F+S representative of any visible damage to the exterior of crating or packaging. Actual inspection of goods must be completed and any damage
claims filed within five business days of delivery. Unpacking, assembly or installation are the responsibility of the buying party or their assigns. All
deliveries are curbside if no loading dock is available or accessible at delivery site.

For questions regarding lead times, deposits, approvals, etc. please contact...

TERRITORY MANAGER CONTACT: 
Mitch Zeller
Territory Manager, Outdoor Products  |  North & Central, Florida
816.810.3180
mitch.zeller@forms-surfaces.com

OLYMPIA BIKE RACK MOUNTING HARDWARE KIT Components
1/2" Sst & Epoxy Anchor Kit 2

EACH KIT CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING:
Fastenal # 11103167, 1/2" x 0.875" OD Nylatron® General Purpose Flat Washer, QTY 2ea
McMaster # 92146A033, 18-8 Stainless Steel Split Lock Washer for 1/2" Screw Size, QTY 2ea
Tamperproof # 6.123112BS, 1/2"-13 x 1.5" Stainless Steel Tamper Resistant Button head socket cap screw, QTY 2ea
Hilti # 258030, 316 Stainless Steel 1/2" x 5" Internally Threaded Sleeve, QTY 2ea
McMaster Carr # 98017A210 , 18-8 Stainless Steel Mil. Spec. Washer, Passivated, 1/2" Screw Size, NAS 1149-C0863R, QTY 2ea
McMaster Carr # 7257A29, Tamper-Resistant 5/16" Hex Bit, 1/4" Hex Shank, QTY 1ea
Home Depot # 300656203, ITW Redhead A7, Epcon Acrylic 7 Concrete Anchoring Adhesive, QTY 1ea
*Or Equivalent

3 of 4

 COPY

QUOTATION # 251793-00



______________________________
Customer Signature of Acceptance

BY RELEASING F+S TO MANUFACTURE PRODUCT AND / OR TAKING DELIVERY OF SAME, BUYER IS ALSO ACKNOWLEDGING HAVING READ
AND AGREEING TO THE EXPANDED FORMS+SURFACES, INC TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE THAT CAN BE VIEWED AT:
WWW.FORMS-SURFACES.COM/TERMS

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS:
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
USA (For domestic USA entities only, ACH or Wire)

Beneficiary’s Name: Forms + Surfaces, Inc
Bank Name: Dollar Bank
Bank Address: 3 Gateway Center, Eleven South
Pittsburgh, PA 15222
ABA Number: 243074385
Account Number: 0908055515
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Rev: 11 10 21

TERRITORY MANAGER CONTACT: 
Mitch Zeller
Territory Manager, Outdoor Products  |  North & Central, Florida
816.810.3180
mitch.zeller@forms-surfaces.com

4 of 4

 COPY

QUOTATION # 251793-00



SPECIFICATION SHEET

PROJECT NAME:  Asturia - Bike Racks

DATE:  02/28/23

Location:  33556

PRODUCTS

Olympia Bike Rack

Quantity:  10

T 800.451.0410 | www.forms-surfaces.com

© 2023 Forms+Surfaces® | All dimensions are nominal. Specifications and pricing subject to change without notice. or the most current version of this document, please refer to our website at www.forms-surfaces.com.

Page 1 of 2 | Rev. 02-28-23Project ID: 63fe029f5e62809efb60677e

https://www.forms-surfaces.com/form-plus#project/63fe029f5e62809efb60677e


SPECIFICATION SHEET

Olympia Bike Rack

SKOLY

Quantity:  10

Weight:  22.20 lbs.

Dimension:  7" L X 3" D X 35.6" H

Body Material:  Cast Aluminum

Body Finish:  Powdercoat, Aluminum Texture

Mounting:  Surface Mounted With Embedded Anchors

Mounting Hardware Kit:  ½” Sst & Epoxy Anchor Kit 2 - Qty 

10

Notes:  Standard Texture Powdercoat: TBD (product shown with Aluminum Texture powdercoat).

T 800.451.0410 | www.forms-surfaces.com

© 2023 Forms+Surfaces® | All dimensions are nominal. Specifications and pricing subject to change without notice. or the most current version of this document, please refer to our website at www.forms-surfaces.com.

Page 2 of 2 | Rev. 02-28-23Project ID: 63fe029f5e62809efb60677e

Smart Code: SKOLY-AL-PC/ALU-SFM

https://www.forms-surfaces.com/form-plus#project/63fe029f5e62809efb60677e


  PRODUCT DATA

POWDERCOAT CHART

© 2023 Forms+Surfaces®  |  For the most current version of this document, please refer to our website at www.forms-surfaces.com.

T 800.451.0410  |  www.forms-surfaces.com

page 1 of 3  |  Rev. 02-24-23

All Forms+Surfaces powdercoat colors have been formulated to be ultra-durable for improved long-term wear and resistance to weathering. Our 
powdercoat colors are also anti-graffiti, allowing marks from paint, permanent markers, and dirt to be easily removed. All standard powdercoat 
finishes are no-VOC. 

COLOR TEXTURES

ALABASTER TEXTURE

MUSHROOM TEXTURE

ARGENTO TEXTURE

DENIM TEXTURE

BLACK TEXTURE

CLAY TEXTURE

COOL GREY TEXTURE

DARK CORTEN TEXTURE

OLIVE TEXTURE

INK BLUE TEXTURELAGOON TEXTURE

MOSS TEXTUREJADE TEXTURE

WHITE TEXTURE

SLATE TEXTURE

LICHEN TEXTURE



  PRODUCT DATA

POWDERCOAT CHART

© 2023 Forms+Surfaces®  |  For the most current version of this document, please refer to our website at www.forms-surfaces.com.

T 800.451.0410  |  www.forms-surfaces.com

page 2 of 3  |  Rev. 02-24-23

METALLIC TEXTURES

RECYCLING TEXTURES

 
GLOSS COLORS

NOTE: Due to the inherent nature of metal castings, gloss powdercoats are not offered for cast components.

ALUMINUM TEXTURE DARK BRONZE METALLIC TEXTURE DARK GREY METALLIC TEXTURESILVER TEXTURE

AZURE TEXTURELIME TEXTURE

BLACK GLOSS BRIGHT SILVER GLOSS SLATE GLOSS



  PRODUCT DATA

POWDERCOAT CHART

© 2023 Forms+Surfaces®  |  For the most current version of this document, please refer to our website at www.forms-surfaces.com.

T 800.451.0410  |  www.forms-surfaces.com

page 3 of 3  |  Rev. 02-24-23

PRETREATMENT
For improved performance, all aluminum castings go through an environmentally friendly pretreatment process. This pretreatment increases the 
adhesion of the powdercoat finish and creates a barrier that is highly resistant to environmental corrosion without the use of hazardous ingredients.

FORMS+SURFACES POWDERCOAT FINISHES
Our powdercoat finishes have been specially formulated with dirt-repelling properties and for significantly prolonged gloss retention, which decreases 
the frequency of cleaning and maintenance. For long-term performance, our powdercoat finishes have high resistance to environmental factors such 
as UV rays and humidity, industrial pollution, and other atmospheric components.  For improved performance, all aluminum castings go through an 
environmentally friendly pretreatment process. This pretreatment increases the adhesion of the powdercoat finish and creates a barrier that is highly 
resistant to environmental corrosion without the use of hazardous ingredients.

WEATHER TESTING
Accelerated Weathering

TEST STANDARD TEST PERIOD RESULT

Gloss Retention DIN EN ISO 16474-2 1000H >90%

Condensation Test DIN EN ISO 6270 CH 1000H no infiltration, no bubbles

Salt Spray DIN EN ISO 9227 AASS 1000H no infiltration, no bubbles

Mortar resistance DIN EN ISO 12206-1 (section 5.9) 24h easily removable without residues

Florida Weathering

TEST LOCATION TEST PERIOD RESULT

Gloss Retention Florida, 5˚ south 3 years >50%

POWDERCOAT MAINTENANCE
TYPE CLEANING METHOD FREQUENCY

general maintenance water and sponge once a year or as needed

grease alcohol or surfactant; allow time to break down residue before removing as needed

lime stains diluted solution of vinegar essence (9.6%) dissolved 1:1 with water as needed

mortar residue/cement spray diluted solution of vinegar essence (9.6%) dissolved 1:1 with water as needed

silicone stains/adhesive residue silicone remover as needed

NOTE: The following powdercoat colors should be cleaned with water and a sponge only, once a year or as needed:  Aluminum Texture, Argento 
Texture, Dark Bronze Metallic Texture, Dark Grey Metallic Texture, Silver Texture and Bright Silver Gloss.

Do not use: Acids, lyes, strongly alkaline cleaners, abrasive cleaners, abrasive aids or cleaners that contain solvents, thinners, acetone or chlorinated 
hydrocarbons. 

LEARN MORE
Our Resource Management team is dedicated to staying on top of environmental issues around the world. Wherever you are, you can rely on us to 
help you navigate any challenges a project may pose. 

For product-specific environmental data, visit forms-surfaces.com and click on the Environmental Data tab on any product page. To learn more 
about our company's environmental commitment and programs, visit the Environmental Sustainability section of our website. If you would like 
additional information on our Environmental Management System or our company environmental initiatives and policies, please feel free to contact 
our Sustainability Team at green@forms-surfaces.com.



QUOTATION
1080 Uniek Drive
Waunakee, WI  53597

Voice: 608.849.1080
Fax:    608.849.1081

Asturia Community
ODESSA, FL  33556

Asturia Community
ODESSA, FL  33556

Page: 1

0020029

4/17/2023

Quote Number:

Quote Date:

Graber Manufacturing

 ShipTo: Quoted To:

QUOTE

Customer ID Good Thru Payment Terms Sales Rep

Prepaid LS5/17/2023

Qty Item Description Unit Price Amount

Bike Parking Spots

7 Loop Heavy Duty Winder - (9 Bikes) - Surface Mount - Powder 
Coated

2,367.00789.00HW238-9-SF-P3

STUD 1/2 x 3-3/4 - Removable Concrete Anchor - Zinc Plated - 6 
Each

42.2714.09RT1237-Z-63

Shipping Charges 420.00420.00/SHIPPING1

Handling Charges 85.0085.00/HANDLING1

WE ARE A SUPPLIER ONLY: As a supplier only, we are not subject to subcontractor terms and conditions.
The customer is responsible for completeness, accuracy, and conformity to their plans and specifications.
We will not proceed with orders until all details such as materials, options, colors, etc. are complete and 
accurate.

MILL CERTIFICATE AVAILABLE IF SPECIFICALLY REQUESTED AND QUOTED IN ADVANCE.

Subtotal: 2,914.27

Shipping & Handling: 0.00

Sales Tax: 187.08

3,101.35TOTAL:

PRICING: Quoted prices will be held for 30 days.  Changes in quantities will effect prices.
All prices are in U.S. Dollars.

SHIPPING AND HANDLING CHARGES: Shipping charges are estimated and are subject to actual shipping charges incorred at the time of shipment.

Unless indicated above, shipping charges do not include unloading and placement.  Please see our shipping information for available services and their 
estimated rates.

CUSTOMER DELAYS: Customer delays greater than two weeks after notification that the goods are ready to ship will incur storage charges at the rate of 
1% of the sale amount per day.

TAXES: Customers are responsible for all applicable taxes.  Tax exemption certificate must be submitted prior to order placement.

CANCELLATION: Orders cancelled more than two weeks after placement are subject to a 30% to 100% charge based upon cost incurred.
Custom orders cannot be cancelled.

COMPLETE TERMS AND CONDITIONS: Additional terms and conditions are attached.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
WE ARE A SUPPLIER ONLY:  As a supplier only, we are not subject to subcontractor terms and conditions or retainage fees. The customer is 
responsible for completeness, accuracy and conformity to their plans and specifications. We will not proceed with orders until all details such 
as materials, options, colors, etc. are complete and accurate. 
 
ORDER ACCEPTANCE:  All orders must be in writing and are subject to acceptance by Graber Manufacturing, Inc. (Graber Manufacturing) 
Waunakee, Wisconsin.  No verbal orders will be accepted. 
 
PURCHASE ORDER TERMS:  All terms and conditions of any purchase order, or other writing, issued by the buyer which are inconsistent with, in 
addition to, or different from the terms and conditions set forth here, are null and void. The signing of any such buyer purchase order by Graber 
Manufacturing, Inc. only indicates the acknowledgement of order. 
 
PRICES:  All prices are FOB from Graber Manufacturing’s factory and are in U.S. dollars unless otherwise indicated on quote.  Prices are subject 
to change without notice.  Shipments will be made at prices prevailing at the time of the shipment.   
 
TAXES: Graber Manufacturing will collect all taxes required by local state and federal law.  In taxing jurisdictions where Graber Manufacturing 
is not required to collect tax, all taxes are the responsibility of the buyer.  If buyer is tax exempt it is buyer’s responsibility to notify Graber in a 
timely manner and buyer must provide a valid tax exemption certificate prior to shipment.  Graber is unable to remove sales tax from an invoice 
once an order ships and therefore will not issue a refund for exemptions sent in after the product has shipped. 
 
PAYMENT TERMS:  Full payment is due at the time an order is placed unless buyer is a tax-supported government entity or a company with 
approved credit.  If buyer is a tax-supported government entity or a company with approved credit net is due 30 days from date of invoice.  
Service charge of 1.5% per month on all invoices after 30 days.  Graber Manufacturing accepts American Express, MasterCard and VISA. A 3% 
credit card processing fee may apply. Graber Manufacturing reserves the right to change payment terms at any time if necessary. 
 
CANCELLATION:  Cancellation of orders will not be accepted without prior written authorization. Cancellations are subject to a 30% to 100% 
charge depending on costs incurred by Graber Manufacturing at time of cancellation.  Special custom orders cannot be cancelled. A 3% credit 
card processing fee may apply to any refunds issued. 
 
RETURNS:  Returned product will not be accepted without prior written authorization.  A return of standard product is subject to a 30% to 70% 
restocking charge. Returned product must be received in the same condition as originally shipped and must be shipped with freight charges 
prepaid by buyer.  Special custom product cannot be returned. 
 
FREIGHT:  Freight charges as determined by the carrier may be prepaid and added to the invoice if desired.  Unless specific instructions are 
given, shipment is made in the way considered best by Graber Manufacturing.  Shipping weights are approximate. 
 
LOSS OR DAMAGE:  Graber Manufacturing is not responsible for loss or damage in transit.  Freight carrier is an agent of the customer.  Claims 
must be filed with the carrier.  Be sure to note any shortage on the original freight bill before signing and also have the truck driver sign.  Be 
sure to note any damage or marks indicating possible concealed damage on the original freight bill before signing and also have the truck driver 
sign.  Graber Manufacturing will make a reasonable effort to remedy any loss or damage in transit.  Graber Manufacturing is not responsible for 
time lost due to loss or damage in transit. 
 
SPECIFICATIONS:  Graber Manufacturing reserves the right to discontinue or change the design and specification of units, and to ship the revised 
product without notice when such changes have been made. 
 
DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES: THERE ARE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE BY GRABER MANUFACTURING. ANY DESCRIPTION OF THE GOODS CONTAINED IN 
THIS AGREEMENT IS FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF IDENTIFYING THE GOODS, IS NOT PART OF THE BASIS OF THE BARGAIN, AND DOES NOT 
CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY THAT THE GOODS SHALL CONFORM TO THAT DESCRIPTION. NO AFFIRMATION OF FACT OR PROMISE MADE BY THE 
SELLER, WHETHER OR NOT IN THIS AGREEMENT, SHALL CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY THAT THE GOODS WILL CONFORM TO THE AFFIRMATION 
OR PROMISE. BUYER AFFIRMS THAT HE HAS NOT RELIED UPON SELLER’S SKILL OR JUDGMENT TO SELECT OR FURNISH GOODS FOR ANY 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND THIS SALE IS MADE WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY BY SELLER THAT THE GOODS ARE SUITABLE FOR ANY PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE. 
 
DIRECTIONS FOR USE:  Due to the potential of misuse of the goods sold under this agreement, it is agreed that our products must be installed 
as manufactured. 
 
A.  Modifications of Products: Any modification that becomes necessary must be designed by a qualified engineer and performed in accordance 
with his design and under the engineer’s supervision. Graber Manufacturing cannot be responsible for the structural integrity of the product or 
for any costs incurred in modifications performed without our written approval. 
 
B.  Errors and Corrections: Errors in construction and design on the part of Graber Manufacturing must be reported immediately. Graber 
Manufacturing must be given sufficient time to inspect the product and correct any problem before the products are corrected or installed at 



the project site. Charge backs will not be accepted for products that are corrected without allowing Graber Manufacturing the opportunity to 
make the corrections itself or without specific written approval of Graber Manufacturing. 
 
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES: IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE 
DAMAGES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGE TO OTHER PROPERTY CAUSED BY ANY DEFECT IN THIS PRODUCT. INCONVENIENCE, 
LOSS OF GOOD WILL, LOST PROFITS OR REVENUE, LOSS OF USE OF THIS PRODUCT, COST OF SUBSTITUTIVE PRODUCTS OR MODIFICATIONS, 
DOWNTIME COSTS, OTHER EQUIPMENT COSTS OR CLAIMS OF ANY PARTY DEALING WITH PURCHASER FOR SUCH DAMAGES, RESULTING FROM 
THE USE OF THIS PRODUCT, OR ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY. 
 
AUTHORITY OF SELLER’S AGENTS:  No agent, employee or representative of the Seller has any authority to bind the Seller to any affirmation, 
representation or warranty concerning the goods sold under this agreement, and unless an affirmation, representation or warranty made by an 
agent, employee or representative is specifically included within this written agreement, it has not formed a part of the basis of this bargain and 
shall not in any way be enforceable. 
 
MODIFICATIONS:  This agreement can be modified or rescinded only by writing signed by both of the parties or by duly authorized agents. 
 
INTERPRETATION - PAROL EVIDENCE:  This writing is intended by the parties as a final expression of their agreement and is intended also as a 
complete and exclusive statement of the terms of their agreement. Acceptance or acquiescence in a course of performance rendered under 
this agreement shall not be relevant to determine the meaning of this agreement even though the accepting or acquiescing party has knowledge 
of the nature of the performance and opportunity for objection. Whenever a term defined by the Uniform Commercial Code is used in this 
agreement the definition contained in the code is to control. 
 
WAIVER:  No claim or right arising out of a breach of this contract can be discharged in whole or in part by a waiver or renunciation of the claim 
or right unless the waiver or renunciation is supported by consideration and is in writing signed by the aggrieved party. 
 
TIME FOR BRINGING ACTION:  Any action for breach of this contract must be commenced within 2 years after the cause of action has occurred. 
 
APPLICABLE LAW:  This agreement shall be governed by Wisconsin Law and the Uniform Commercial Code. Wherever the term “Uniform 
Commercial Code” is used, it shall be construed as meaning the Uniform Commercial Code as adopted in the State of Wisconsin as effective and 
in force on the date of this agreement. 
 
PLACE OF SUIT/VENUE:  Any suit under this contract shall be in the Circuit Court of Dane County, Wisconsin. 
 
ACCEPTANCE:  Acceptance of this offer must be made on its exact terms and if additional or different terms are proposed by Buyer no contract 
shall come into existence without offerer’s assent to the counteroffer. 

 

LIMITED WARRANTIES 
 

The following Express Limited Warranty supplements the terms and conditions of our Quotation, Order Acknowledgement, and/or Invoice. 
 
IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, GRABER 
MANUFACTURING, INC. PROVIDES THE FOLLOWING LIMITED WARRANTY. 
 
Madrax division of Graber Manufacturing, Inc., (“Madrax”) warrants products it manufactures against defects in materials or workmanship for a 
period of one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax warrants its bicycle lockers against structural failure for a period of one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax warrants its hot dipped galvanized and stainless steel products against corrosion for a period of five years from the date of invoice. 
Madrax warrants its Phil-Up bicycle tire pump against defects for one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax warrants the powder coat, MadShield and powder coated stainless steel finishes for one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Thomas Steele division of Graber Manufacturing, Inc., (“Thomas Steele”) warrants products it manufactures against defects in material or 
workmanship for a period of five years from the date of invoice. 
 
Thomas Steele warrants the powder coat finishes for the colors Red, Yellow and White for one year from the date of invoice; Thomas Steele 
warrants all of it remaining standard powder coat finishes for five years from the date of invoice.  Thomas Steele warrants the powder coat 
finishes for colors outside of its standard offerings for one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Thomas Steele warrants its umbrellas against structural failure for a period of one year from the date of invoice. 
 



Madrax and Thomas Steele warrant their metal products against structural failure for a period of twenty years from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax and Thomas Steele warrant their recycled plastic against rotting, splitting or cracking for a period of two years from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax and Thomas Steele warrant their components that are wood or cosmetic in nature against defects in material or workmanship for a 
period of one year from the date of invoice. Splitting, checking, and warping of wood are natural occurrences of wood and are not covered by 
this warranty. 
 
Madrax and Thomas Steele warrant custom products on a per product basis. 
 
These warranties do not cover any defects or failure due to vandalism, negligence, abuse, accidents, lack of maintenance or improper installation. 
 
Unless previously approved, in writing by Graber Manufacturing, Inc., this warranty does not cover any defects or failure due to products 
tampered with or altered, modified or repaired by anyone. 
 
SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS: 

1. Warranties only apply to products on invoices paid within Graber Manufacturing terms and conditions. 
2. Damages resulting in whole or in part from natural disasters, including fire, wind, acts of war, terrorism, 

or nuclear disaster are not covered by the warranty. 
3. The warranty will not apply if Graber Manufacturing is not notified within 10 calendar days of product failure. 
4. This warranty is subject to the duty of the buyer and any subsequent purchaser or user to inspect the product before installation 

for defects, including defects or damage which may have been incurred on-site or in transportation. Any failure to completely 
inspect the product will void this Warranty. 

5. Graber Manufacturing's obligation under this warranty will be limited to repair or replacement, at Graber Manufacturing's 
option, of products found in Graber Manufacturing's reasonable judgment to have been defective in workmanship or materials. 
Transportation charges for return of the alleged defective product will be assumed by Graber Manufacturing only if returned 
by the buyer in strict accordance with written instructions of Graber Manufacturing and at Graber Manufacturing's request. 
Graber Manufacturing will assume transportation charges for shipment of repaired or replaced product to the buyer, but will 
not be responsible for the cost of labor for removal or installation of the alleged defective product or any replacement. 

6. All claims made under the terms of this warranty must be received in writing along with a copy of the original invoice. Claims 
must be sent to Graber Manufacturing, Inc. 1080 Uniek Drive, Waunakee, WI 53597. 

 
The warranties described herein shall be the sole and exclusive Warranties granted by Graber Manufacturing, Inc. and shall be the sole and 
exclusive remedy available to the purchaser. Correction of defects, in the manner and for the period of time described herein, shall constitute 
complete fulfillment of all liabilities and responsibilities and responsibilities of Graber Manufacturing, Inc., to the purchaser with respect to the 
product and shall constitute full satisfaction of all claims, whether based on contract, negligence, strict liability or otherwise. In no event shall 
Graber Manufacturing, Inc. be liable, or in any way responsible, for any damages or defects in the product which were caused by repairs or 
attempted repairs performed by anyone other than an authorized servicer. Nor shall Graber Manufacturing, Inc. be liable, or in any way 
responsible, for any incidental or consequential, economic or property damage. 

 



SHIPPING INFORMATION FOR GROUND 
TRANSPORTATION 

Your purchase will ship with FedEx Ground. The driver will bring the boxes to your door. They will not bring it 
inside nor will they call you or make you sign for a delivery. They will simply drop and leave the product. If you are 
concerned with theft in your area, please consider changing your delivery location. 
 

SHIPPING INFORMATION FOR STANDARD LTL 
(8FT OF TRAILER)  

Your purchase will be delivered via Common Carrier. The driver will bring the freight only to the back of the truck. 
You are responsible for offloading the merchandise delivered. A forklift may be needed. 
 
Please note that for all Canadian shipments Graber Manufacturing, Inc. does not provide a broker. A broker is 
needed for all Canadian shipments and is the responsibility of the customer to provide this information at the 
time of placing the order. 
 
Additional charges may apply for the following. 

1) Lift-gate delivery - recommended for heavier or larger shipments where no loading dock is available. 
Approximate additional $87 

2) Inside delivery - recommended in cases when you do not have a person available to offload your product 
and bring them inside your business. Approximate additional $84. 

3) Residential/limited access delivery/churches - recommended for shipment to a home address, or an 
apartment or other locations with limited shipping access. Approximate additional $35. 

4) Governmental access delivery – required for shipment if delivering to a secured government location or 
municipal areas. Additional charges may apply. 

5) Call before delivery - the carrier will call 24 to 48 hours prior to delivery. Please provide a name and 
phone number. There is no additional charge. 

6) Additional attempts to deliver. Approximate additional $177. 
 

Please let Graber Manufacturing, Inc. know if you will need any of the additional items listed above before your 
order ships to avoid complications. 
 
Your shipment will leave our docks in good condition. All shipments are insured against damage in transit. If your 
shipment shows any sign of damage, it should be noted on the freight bill and signed by the driver. You can also 
refuse delivery of the shipment due to damage. If damage is concealed and not visible until opening, please keep 
all packaging and notify Graber Manufacturing, Inc. immediately. 

 

SHIPPING INFORMATION FOR 
VOLUME/TRUCKLOAD/CONTAINER SHIPMENTS 

The carrier will not move anything to the back of the truck. A forklift and pallet jack will be needed on site or the 
use of ropes/chains to pull the items to the back of the truck.  
 
If any of this information is a requirement, please advise. Rates may change. 
 
Different provisions may apply. 



CONCRETE

ANCHOR ROD
GRADE

 IN GROUND MOUNT (IG)
CONCRETE

SPIKE

MILD STEEL OR
STAINLESS FLANGE
3 ANCHOR HOLES

2 3/8" STEEL TUBING

7" ROUND FLANGE

 10" 
 88 1/4"±1" 

 51 1/2"±1/2" 

 85 3/4"±1" 

 42"±1/2" 

GRADE

7 LOOP - 9 BIKE

PRODUCT: HW238-9-IG(SF)
DESCRIPTION: HEAVY DUTY WINDER BIKE RACK
                          9 BIKE, SURFACE OR IN GROUND MOUNT
DATE: 10-16-18
ENG: SMC

CHECK DESIRED MOUNT

 SURFACE FLANGE MOUNT (SF)

NOTES:
1.   INSTALL BIKE RACKS ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
2.   CONSULTANT TO SELECT COLOR (FINISH), SEE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
3.   SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION OR CONSULT OWNER.

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING AND INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED 
TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF GRABER MANUFACTURING, INC.
SPECIFICATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

©2018 GRABER MANUFACTURING, INC. ALL PROPRIETARY RIGHTS RESERVED.

MADRAX DIVISION

GRABER MANUFACTURING, INC.
1080 UNIEK DRIVE

WAUNAKEE, WI 53597
P(800) 448-7931, P(608) 849-1080, F(608) 849-1081

WWW.MADRAX.COM, E-MAIL: SALES@MADRAX.COM



QUOTATION
1080 Uniek Drive
Waunakee, WI  53597

Voice: 608.849.1080
Fax:    608.849.1081

Asturia Community
ODESSA, FL  33556

Asturia Community
ODESSA, FL  33556

Page: 1

0020029

4/17/2023

Quote Number:

Quote Date:

Graber Manufacturing

 ShipTo: Quoted To:

QUOTE

Customer ID Good Thru Payment Terms Sales Rep

Prepaid LS5/17/2023

Qty Item Description Unit Price Amount

10 Bike Parking Spots

U' Rack - 2-3/8 OD Tube 22 L - Surface Mount - Powder Coated 3,184.00199.00U238-SF-P16

STUD 3/8 x 3-1/2 - Removable Concrete Anchor - Zinc Plated - 4 
Each

100.646.29RT3835-Z-416

Shipping Charges 430.00430.00/SHIPPING1

Handling Charges 85.0085.00/HANDLING1

WE ARE A SUPPLIER ONLY: As a supplier only, we are not subject to subcontractor terms and conditions.
The customer is responsible for completeness, accuracy, and conformity to their plans and specifications.
We will not proceed with orders until all details such as materials, options, colors, etc. are complete and 
accurate.

MILL CERTIFICATE AVAILABLE IF SPECIFICALLY REQUESTED AND QUOTED IN ADVANCE.

Subtotal: 3,799.64

Shipping & Handling: 0.00

Sales Tax: 252.73

4,052.37TOTAL:

PRICING: Quoted prices will be held for 30 days.  Changes in quantities will effect prices.
All prices are in U.S. Dollars.

SHIPPING AND HANDLING CHARGES: Shipping charges are estimated and are subject to actual shipping charges incorred at the time of shipment.

Unless indicated above, shipping charges do not include unloading and placement.  Please see our shipping information for available services and their 
estimated rates.

CUSTOMER DELAYS: Customer delays greater than two weeks after notification that the goods are ready to ship will incur storage charges at the rate of 
1% of the sale amount per day.

TAXES: Customers are responsible for all applicable taxes.  Tax exemption certificate must be submitted prior to order placement.

CANCELLATION: Orders cancelled more than two weeks after placement are subject to a 30% to 100% charge based upon cost incurred.
Custom orders cannot be cancelled.

COMPLETE TERMS AND CONDITIONS: Additional terms and conditions are attached.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
WE ARE A SUPPLIER ONLY:  As a supplier only, we are not subject to subcontractor terms and conditions or retainage fees. The customer is 
responsible for completeness, accuracy and conformity to their plans and specifications. We will not proceed with orders until all details such 
as materials, options, colors, etc. are complete and accurate. 
 
ORDER ACCEPTANCE:  All orders must be in writing and are subject to acceptance by Graber Manufacturing, Inc. (Graber Manufacturing) 
Waunakee, Wisconsin.  No verbal orders will be accepted. 
 
PURCHASE ORDER TERMS:  All terms and conditions of any purchase order, or other writing, issued by the buyer which are inconsistent with, in 
addition to, or different from the terms and conditions set forth here, are null and void. The signing of any such buyer purchase order by Graber 
Manufacturing, Inc. only indicates the acknowledgement of order. 
 
PRICES:  All prices are FOB from Graber Manufacturing’s factory and are in U.S. dollars unless otherwise indicated on quote.  Prices are subject 
to change without notice.  Shipments will be made at prices prevailing at the time of the shipment.   
 
TAXES: Graber Manufacturing will collect all taxes required by local state and federal law.  In taxing jurisdictions where Graber Manufacturing 
is not required to collect tax, all taxes are the responsibility of the buyer.  If buyer is tax exempt it is buyer’s responsibility to notify Graber in a 
timely manner and buyer must provide a valid tax exemption certificate prior to shipment.  Graber is unable to remove sales tax from an invoice 
once an order ships and therefore will not issue a refund for exemptions sent in after the product has shipped. 
 
PAYMENT TERMS:  Full payment is due at the time an order is placed unless buyer is a tax-supported government entity or a company with 
approved credit.  If buyer is a tax-supported government entity or a company with approved credit net is due 30 days from date of invoice.  
Service charge of 1.5% per month on all invoices after 30 days.  Graber Manufacturing accepts American Express, MasterCard and VISA. A 3% 
credit card processing fee may apply. Graber Manufacturing reserves the right to change payment terms at any time if necessary. 
 
CANCELLATION:  Cancellation of orders will not be accepted without prior written authorization. Cancellations are subject to a 30% to 100% 
charge depending on costs incurred by Graber Manufacturing at time of cancellation.  Special custom orders cannot be cancelled. A 3% credit 
card processing fee may apply to any refunds issued. 
 
RETURNS:  Returned product will not be accepted without prior written authorization.  A return of standard product is subject to a 30% to 70% 
restocking charge. Returned product must be received in the same condition as originally shipped and must be shipped with freight charges 
prepaid by buyer.  Special custom product cannot be returned. 
 
FREIGHT:  Freight charges as determined by the carrier may be prepaid and added to the invoice if desired.  Unless specific instructions are 
given, shipment is made in the way considered best by Graber Manufacturing.  Shipping weights are approximate. 
 
LOSS OR DAMAGE:  Graber Manufacturing is not responsible for loss or damage in transit.  Freight carrier is an agent of the customer.  Claims 
must be filed with the carrier.  Be sure to note any shortage on the original freight bill before signing and also have the truck driver sign.  Be 
sure to note any damage or marks indicating possible concealed damage on the original freight bill before signing and also have the truck driver 
sign.  Graber Manufacturing will make a reasonable effort to remedy any loss or damage in transit.  Graber Manufacturing is not responsible for 
time lost due to loss or damage in transit. 
 
SPECIFICATIONS:  Graber Manufacturing reserves the right to discontinue or change the design and specification of units, and to ship the revised 
product without notice when such changes have been made. 
 
DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES: THERE ARE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE BY GRABER MANUFACTURING. ANY DESCRIPTION OF THE GOODS CONTAINED IN 
THIS AGREEMENT IS FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF IDENTIFYING THE GOODS, IS NOT PART OF THE BASIS OF THE BARGAIN, AND DOES NOT 
CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY THAT THE GOODS SHALL CONFORM TO THAT DESCRIPTION. NO AFFIRMATION OF FACT OR PROMISE MADE BY THE 
SELLER, WHETHER OR NOT IN THIS AGREEMENT, SHALL CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY THAT THE GOODS WILL CONFORM TO THE AFFIRMATION 
OR PROMISE. BUYER AFFIRMS THAT HE HAS NOT RELIED UPON SELLER’S SKILL OR JUDGMENT TO SELECT OR FURNISH GOODS FOR ANY 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND THIS SALE IS MADE WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY BY SELLER THAT THE GOODS ARE SUITABLE FOR ANY PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE. 
 
DIRECTIONS FOR USE:  Due to the potential of misuse of the goods sold under this agreement, it is agreed that our products must be installed 
as manufactured. 
 
A.  Modifications of Products: Any modification that becomes necessary must be designed by a qualified engineer and performed in accordance 
with his design and under the engineer’s supervision. Graber Manufacturing cannot be responsible for the structural integrity of the product or 
for any costs incurred in modifications performed without our written approval. 
 
B.  Errors and Corrections: Errors in construction and design on the part of Graber Manufacturing must be reported immediately. Graber 
Manufacturing must be given sufficient time to inspect the product and correct any problem before the products are corrected or installed at 



the project site. Charge backs will not be accepted for products that are corrected without allowing Graber Manufacturing the opportunity to 
make the corrections itself or without specific written approval of Graber Manufacturing. 
 
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES: IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE 
DAMAGES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGE TO OTHER PROPERTY CAUSED BY ANY DEFECT IN THIS PRODUCT. INCONVENIENCE, 
LOSS OF GOOD WILL, LOST PROFITS OR REVENUE, LOSS OF USE OF THIS PRODUCT, COST OF SUBSTITUTIVE PRODUCTS OR MODIFICATIONS, 
DOWNTIME COSTS, OTHER EQUIPMENT COSTS OR CLAIMS OF ANY PARTY DEALING WITH PURCHASER FOR SUCH DAMAGES, RESULTING FROM 
THE USE OF THIS PRODUCT, OR ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY. 
 
AUTHORITY OF SELLER’S AGENTS:  No agent, employee or representative of the Seller has any authority to bind the Seller to any affirmation, 
representation or warranty concerning the goods sold under this agreement, and unless an affirmation, representation or warranty made by an 
agent, employee or representative is specifically included within this written agreement, it has not formed a part of the basis of this bargain and 
shall not in any way be enforceable. 
 
MODIFICATIONS:  This agreement can be modified or rescinded only by writing signed by both of the parties or by duly authorized agents. 
 
INTERPRETATION - PAROL EVIDENCE:  This writing is intended by the parties as a final expression of their agreement and is intended also as a 
complete and exclusive statement of the terms of their agreement. Acceptance or acquiescence in a course of performance rendered under 
this agreement shall not be relevant to determine the meaning of this agreement even though the accepting or acquiescing party has knowledge 
of the nature of the performance and opportunity for objection. Whenever a term defined by the Uniform Commercial Code is used in this 
agreement the definition contained in the code is to control. 
 
WAIVER:  No claim or right arising out of a breach of this contract can be discharged in whole or in part by a waiver or renunciation of the claim 
or right unless the waiver or renunciation is supported by consideration and is in writing signed by the aggrieved party. 
 
TIME FOR BRINGING ACTION:  Any action for breach of this contract must be commenced within 2 years after the cause of action has occurred. 
 
APPLICABLE LAW:  This agreement shall be governed by Wisconsin Law and the Uniform Commercial Code. Wherever the term “Uniform 
Commercial Code” is used, it shall be construed as meaning the Uniform Commercial Code as adopted in the State of Wisconsin as effective and 
in force on the date of this agreement. 
 
PLACE OF SUIT/VENUE:  Any suit under this contract shall be in the Circuit Court of Dane County, Wisconsin. 
 
ACCEPTANCE:  Acceptance of this offer must be made on its exact terms and if additional or different terms are proposed by Buyer no contract 
shall come into existence without offerer’s assent to the counteroffer. 

 

LIMITED WARRANTIES 
 

The following Express Limited Warranty supplements the terms and conditions of our Quotation, Order Acknowledgement, and/or Invoice. 
 
IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, GRABER 
MANUFACTURING, INC. PROVIDES THE FOLLOWING LIMITED WARRANTY. 
 
Madrax division of Graber Manufacturing, Inc., (“Madrax”) warrants products it manufactures against defects in materials or workmanship for a 
period of one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax warrants its bicycle lockers against structural failure for a period of one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax warrants its hot dipped galvanized and stainless steel products against corrosion for a period of five years from the date of invoice. 
Madrax warrants its Phil-Up bicycle tire pump against defects for one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax warrants the powder coat, MadShield and powder coated stainless steel finishes for one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Thomas Steele division of Graber Manufacturing, Inc., (“Thomas Steele”) warrants products it manufactures against defects in material or 
workmanship for a period of five years from the date of invoice. 
 
Thomas Steele warrants the powder coat finishes for the colors Red, Yellow and White for one year from the date of invoice; Thomas Steele 
warrants all of it remaining standard powder coat finishes for five years from the date of invoice.  Thomas Steele warrants the powder coat 
finishes for colors outside of its standard offerings for one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Thomas Steele warrants its umbrellas against structural failure for a period of one year from the date of invoice. 
 



Madrax and Thomas Steele warrant their metal products against structural failure for a period of twenty years from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax and Thomas Steele warrant their recycled plastic against rotting, splitting or cracking for a period of two years from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax and Thomas Steele warrant their components that are wood or cosmetic in nature against defects in material or workmanship for a 
period of one year from the date of invoice. Splitting, checking, and warping of wood are natural occurrences of wood and are not covered by 
this warranty. 
 
Madrax and Thomas Steele warrant custom products on a per product basis. 
 
These warranties do not cover any defects or failure due to vandalism, negligence, abuse, accidents, lack of maintenance or improper installation. 
 
Unless previously approved, in writing by Graber Manufacturing, Inc., this warranty does not cover any defects or failure due to products 
tampered with or altered, modified or repaired by anyone. 
 
SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS: 

1. Warranties only apply to products on invoices paid within Graber Manufacturing terms and conditions. 
2. Damages resulting in whole or in part from natural disasters, including fire, wind, acts of war, terrorism, 

or nuclear disaster are not covered by the warranty. 
3. The warranty will not apply if Graber Manufacturing is not notified within 10 calendar days of product failure. 
4. This warranty is subject to the duty of the buyer and any subsequent purchaser or user to inspect the product before installation 

for defects, including defects or damage which may have been incurred on-site or in transportation. Any failure to completely 
inspect the product will void this Warranty. 

5. Graber Manufacturing's obligation under this warranty will be limited to repair or replacement, at Graber Manufacturing's 
option, of products found in Graber Manufacturing's reasonable judgment to have been defective in workmanship or materials. 
Transportation charges for return of the alleged defective product will be assumed by Graber Manufacturing only if returned 
by the buyer in strict accordance with written instructions of Graber Manufacturing and at Graber Manufacturing's request. 
Graber Manufacturing will assume transportation charges for shipment of repaired or replaced product to the buyer, but will 
not be responsible for the cost of labor for removal or installation of the alleged defective product or any replacement. 

6. All claims made under the terms of this warranty must be received in writing along with a copy of the original invoice. Claims 
must be sent to Graber Manufacturing, Inc. 1080 Uniek Drive, Waunakee, WI 53597. 

 
The warranties described herein shall be the sole and exclusive Warranties granted by Graber Manufacturing, Inc. and shall be the sole and 
exclusive remedy available to the purchaser. Correction of defects, in the manner and for the period of time described herein, shall constitute 
complete fulfillment of all liabilities and responsibilities and responsibilities of Graber Manufacturing, Inc., to the purchaser with respect to the 
product and shall constitute full satisfaction of all claims, whether based on contract, negligence, strict liability or otherwise. In no event shall 
Graber Manufacturing, Inc. be liable, or in any way responsible, for any damages or defects in the product which were caused by repairs or 
attempted repairs performed by anyone other than an authorized servicer. Nor shall Graber Manufacturing, Inc. be liable, or in any way 
responsible, for any incidental or consequential, economic or property damage. 

 



SHIPPING INFORMATION FOR GROUND 
TRANSPORTATION 

Your purchase will ship with FedEx Ground. The driver will bring the boxes to your door. They will not bring it 
inside nor will they call you or make you sign for a delivery. They will simply drop and leave the product. If you are 
concerned with theft in your area, please consider changing your delivery location. 
 

SHIPPING INFORMATION FOR STANDARD LTL 
(8FT OF TRAILER)  

Your purchase will be delivered via Common Carrier. The driver will bring the freight only to the back of the truck. 
You are responsible for offloading the merchandise delivered. A forklift may be needed. 
 
Please note that for all Canadian shipments Graber Manufacturing, Inc. does not provide a broker. A broker is 
needed for all Canadian shipments and is the responsibility of the customer to provide this information at the 
time of placing the order. 
 
Additional charges may apply for the following. 

1) Lift-gate delivery - recommended for heavier or larger shipments where no loading dock is available. 
Approximate additional $87 

2) Inside delivery - recommended in cases when you do not have a person available to offload your product 
and bring them inside your business. Approximate additional $84. 

3) Residential/limited access delivery/churches - recommended for shipment to a home address, or an 
apartment or other locations with limited shipping access. Approximate additional $35. 

4) Governmental access delivery – required for shipment if delivering to a secured government location or 
municipal areas. Additional charges may apply. 

5) Call before delivery - the carrier will call 24 to 48 hours prior to delivery. Please provide a name and 
phone number. There is no additional charge. 

6) Additional attempts to deliver. Approximate additional $177. 
 

Please let Graber Manufacturing, Inc. know if you will need any of the additional items listed above before your 
order ships to avoid complications. 
 
Your shipment will leave our docks in good condition. All shipments are insured against damage in transit. If your 
shipment shows any sign of damage, it should be noted on the freight bill and signed by the driver. You can also 
refuse delivery of the shipment due to damage. If damage is concealed and not visible until opening, please keep 
all packaging and notify Graber Manufacturing, Inc. immediately. 

 

SHIPPING INFORMATION FOR 
VOLUME/TRUCKLOAD/CONTAINER SHIPMENTS 

The carrier will not move anything to the back of the truck. A forklift and pallet jack will be needed on site or the 
use of ropes/chains to pull the items to the back of the truck.  
 
If any of this information is a requirement, please advise. Rates may change. 
 
Different provisions may apply. 



CONCRETE

SPIKE
3" X 6" X 3/8" THICK
2 EA. 7/16" SQ. HOLE TYP.

  14" MIN.  CONCRETE

ANCHOR ROD

 IN GROUND MOUNT (IG)

2 3/8" STEEL TUBING

  44"  

  21 7/8"  

  19 1/2"±1/2"  

  34"  

GRADE

CHECK DESIRED MOUNT

 SURFACE FLANGE MOUNT (SF)

PRODUCT: U238-IG(SF)
DESCRIPTION: 'U' BIKE RACK
                          2 BIKE, SURFACE OR IN GROUND MOUNT
DATE: 10-4-18
ENG: SMC

NOTES:
1.   INSTALL BIKE RACKS ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
2.   CONSULTANT TO SELECT COLOR (FINISH), SEE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
3.   SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION OR CONSULT OWNER.

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING AND INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED 
TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF GRABER MANUFACTURING, INC.
SPECIFICATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

©2018 GRABER MANUFACTURING, INC. ALL PROPRIETARY RIGHTS RESERVED.

MADRAX DIVISION

GRABER MANUFACTURING, INC.
1080 UNIEK DRIVE

WAUNAKEE, WI 53597
P(800) 448-7931, P(608) 849-1080, F(608) 849-1081

WWW.MADRAX.COM, E-MAIL: SALES@MADRAX.COM



QUOTATION
1080 Uniek Drive
Waunakee, WI  53597

Voice: 608.849.1080
Fax:    608.849.1081

Asturia Community
ODESSA, FL  33556

Asturia Community
ODESSA, FL  33556

Page: 1

0020029

4/17/2023

Quote Number:

Quote Date:

Graber Manufacturing

 ShipTo: Quoted To:

QUOTE

Customer ID Good Thru Payment Terms Sales Rep

Prepaid LS5/17/2023

Qty Item Description Unit Price Amount

Bike Parking Spots

7 Loop Winder-Plus - 36 in H - Surface Mount - (9 Bikes) - Powder 
Coat

1,467.00489.00WP36-9-SF-P3

STUD 1/2 x 3-3/4 - Removable Concrete Anchor - Zinc Plated - 6 
Each

42.2714.09RT1237-Z-63

Shipping Charges 310.00310.00/SHIPPING1

Handling Charges 70.0070.00/HANDLING1

WE ARE A SUPPLIER ONLY: As a supplier only, we are not subject to subcontractor terms and conditions.
The customer is responsible for completeness, accuracy, and conformity to their plans and specifications.
We will not proceed with orders until all details such as materials, options, colors, etc. are complete and 
accurate.

MILL CERTIFICATE AVAILABLE IF SPECIFICALLY REQUESTED AND QUOTED IN ADVANCE.

Subtotal: 1,889.27

Shipping & Handling: 0.00

Sales Tax: 118.45

2,007.72TOTAL:

PRICING: Quoted prices will be held for 30 days.  Changes in quantities will effect prices.
All prices are in U.S. Dollars.

SHIPPING AND HANDLING CHARGES: Shipping charges are estimated and are subject to actual shipping charges incorred at the time of shipment.

Unless indicated above, shipping charges do not include unloading and placement.  Please see our shipping information for available services and their 
estimated rates.

CUSTOMER DELAYS: Customer delays greater than two weeks after notification that the goods are ready to ship will incur storage charges at the rate of 
1% of the sale amount per day.

TAXES: Customers are responsible for all applicable taxes.  Tax exemption certificate must be submitted prior to order placement.

CANCELLATION: Orders cancelled more than two weeks after placement are subject to a 30% to 100% charge based upon cost incurred.
Custom orders cannot be cancelled.

COMPLETE TERMS AND CONDITIONS: Additional terms and conditions are attached.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
WE ARE A SUPPLIER ONLY:  As a supplier only, we are not subject to subcontractor terms and conditions or retainage fees. The customer is 
responsible for completeness, accuracy and conformity to their plans and specifications. We will not proceed with orders until all details such 
as materials, options, colors, etc. are complete and accurate. 
 
ORDER ACCEPTANCE:  All orders must be in writing and are subject to acceptance by Graber Manufacturing, Inc. (Graber Manufacturing) 
Waunakee, Wisconsin.  No verbal orders will be accepted. 
 
PURCHASE ORDER TERMS:  All terms and conditions of any purchase order, or other writing, issued by the buyer which are inconsistent with, in 
addition to, or different from the terms and conditions set forth here, are null and void. The signing of any such buyer purchase order by Graber 
Manufacturing, Inc. only indicates the acknowledgement of order. 
 
PRICES:  All prices are FOB from Graber Manufacturing’s factory and are in U.S. dollars unless otherwise indicated on quote.  Prices are subject 
to change without notice.  Shipments will be made at prices prevailing at the time of the shipment.   
 
TAXES: Graber Manufacturing will collect all taxes required by local state and federal law.  In taxing jurisdictions where Graber Manufacturing 
is not required to collect tax, all taxes are the responsibility of the buyer.  If buyer is tax exempt it is buyer’s responsibility to notify Graber in a 
timely manner and buyer must provide a valid tax exemption certificate prior to shipment.  Graber is unable to remove sales tax from an invoice 
once an order ships and therefore will not issue a refund for exemptions sent in after the product has shipped. 
 
PAYMENT TERMS:  Full payment is due at the time an order is placed unless buyer is a tax-supported government entity or a company with 
approved credit.  If buyer is a tax-supported government entity or a company with approved credit net is due 30 days from date of invoice.  
Service charge of 1.5% per month on all invoices after 30 days.  Graber Manufacturing accepts American Express, MasterCard and VISA. A 3% 
credit card processing fee may apply. Graber Manufacturing reserves the right to change payment terms at any time if necessary. 
 
CANCELLATION:  Cancellation of orders will not be accepted without prior written authorization. Cancellations are subject to a 30% to 100% 
charge depending on costs incurred by Graber Manufacturing at time of cancellation.  Special custom orders cannot be cancelled. A 3% credit 
card processing fee may apply to any refunds issued. 
 
RETURNS:  Returned product will not be accepted without prior written authorization.  A return of standard product is subject to a 30% to 70% 
restocking charge. Returned product must be received in the same condition as originally shipped and must be shipped with freight charges 
prepaid by buyer.  Special custom product cannot be returned. 
 
FREIGHT:  Freight charges as determined by the carrier may be prepaid and added to the invoice if desired.  Unless specific instructions are 
given, shipment is made in the way considered best by Graber Manufacturing.  Shipping weights are approximate. 
 
LOSS OR DAMAGE:  Graber Manufacturing is not responsible for loss or damage in transit.  Freight carrier is an agent of the customer.  Claims 
must be filed with the carrier.  Be sure to note any shortage on the original freight bill before signing and also have the truck driver sign.  Be 
sure to note any damage or marks indicating possible concealed damage on the original freight bill before signing and also have the truck driver 
sign.  Graber Manufacturing will make a reasonable effort to remedy any loss or damage in transit.  Graber Manufacturing is not responsible for 
time lost due to loss or damage in transit. 
 
SPECIFICATIONS:  Graber Manufacturing reserves the right to discontinue or change the design and specification of units, and to ship the revised 
product without notice when such changes have been made. 
 
DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES: THERE ARE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE BY GRABER MANUFACTURING. ANY DESCRIPTION OF THE GOODS CONTAINED IN 
THIS AGREEMENT IS FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF IDENTIFYING THE GOODS, IS NOT PART OF THE BASIS OF THE BARGAIN, AND DOES NOT 
CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY THAT THE GOODS SHALL CONFORM TO THAT DESCRIPTION. NO AFFIRMATION OF FACT OR PROMISE MADE BY THE 
SELLER, WHETHER OR NOT IN THIS AGREEMENT, SHALL CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY THAT THE GOODS WILL CONFORM TO THE AFFIRMATION 
OR PROMISE. BUYER AFFIRMS THAT HE HAS NOT RELIED UPON SELLER’S SKILL OR JUDGMENT TO SELECT OR FURNISH GOODS FOR ANY 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND THIS SALE IS MADE WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY BY SELLER THAT THE GOODS ARE SUITABLE FOR ANY PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE. 
 
DIRECTIONS FOR USE:  Due to the potential of misuse of the goods sold under this agreement, it is agreed that our products must be installed 
as manufactured. 
 
A.  Modifications of Products: Any modification that becomes necessary must be designed by a qualified engineer and performed in accordance 
with his design and under the engineer’s supervision. Graber Manufacturing cannot be responsible for the structural integrity of the product or 
for any costs incurred in modifications performed without our written approval. 
 
B.  Errors and Corrections: Errors in construction and design on the part of Graber Manufacturing must be reported immediately. Graber 
Manufacturing must be given sufficient time to inspect the product and correct any problem before the products are corrected or installed at 



the project site. Charge backs will not be accepted for products that are corrected without allowing Graber Manufacturing the opportunity to 
make the corrections itself or without specific written approval of Graber Manufacturing. 
 
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES: IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE 
DAMAGES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGE TO OTHER PROPERTY CAUSED BY ANY DEFECT IN THIS PRODUCT. INCONVENIENCE, 
LOSS OF GOOD WILL, LOST PROFITS OR REVENUE, LOSS OF USE OF THIS PRODUCT, COST OF SUBSTITUTIVE PRODUCTS OR MODIFICATIONS, 
DOWNTIME COSTS, OTHER EQUIPMENT COSTS OR CLAIMS OF ANY PARTY DEALING WITH PURCHASER FOR SUCH DAMAGES, RESULTING FROM 
THE USE OF THIS PRODUCT, OR ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY. 
 
AUTHORITY OF SELLER’S AGENTS:  No agent, employee or representative of the Seller has any authority to bind the Seller to any affirmation, 
representation or warranty concerning the goods sold under this agreement, and unless an affirmation, representation or warranty made by an 
agent, employee or representative is specifically included within this written agreement, it has not formed a part of the basis of this bargain and 
shall not in any way be enforceable. 
 
MODIFICATIONS:  This agreement can be modified or rescinded only by writing signed by both of the parties or by duly authorized agents. 
 
INTERPRETATION - PAROL EVIDENCE:  This writing is intended by the parties as a final expression of their agreement and is intended also as a 
complete and exclusive statement of the terms of their agreement. Acceptance or acquiescence in a course of performance rendered under 
this agreement shall not be relevant to determine the meaning of this agreement even though the accepting or acquiescing party has knowledge 
of the nature of the performance and opportunity for objection. Whenever a term defined by the Uniform Commercial Code is used in this 
agreement the definition contained in the code is to control. 
 
WAIVER:  No claim or right arising out of a breach of this contract can be discharged in whole or in part by a waiver or renunciation of the claim 
or right unless the waiver or renunciation is supported by consideration and is in writing signed by the aggrieved party. 
 
TIME FOR BRINGING ACTION:  Any action for breach of this contract must be commenced within 2 years after the cause of action has occurred. 
 
APPLICABLE LAW:  This agreement shall be governed by Wisconsin Law and the Uniform Commercial Code. Wherever the term “Uniform 
Commercial Code” is used, it shall be construed as meaning the Uniform Commercial Code as adopted in the State of Wisconsin as effective and 
in force on the date of this agreement. 
 
PLACE OF SUIT/VENUE:  Any suit under this contract shall be in the Circuit Court of Dane County, Wisconsin. 
 
ACCEPTANCE:  Acceptance of this offer must be made on its exact terms and if additional or different terms are proposed by Buyer no contract 
shall come into existence without offerer’s assent to the counteroffer. 

 

LIMITED WARRANTIES 
 

The following Express Limited Warranty supplements the terms and conditions of our Quotation, Order Acknowledgement, and/or Invoice. 
 
IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, GRABER 
MANUFACTURING, INC. PROVIDES THE FOLLOWING LIMITED WARRANTY. 
 
Madrax division of Graber Manufacturing, Inc., (“Madrax”) warrants products it manufactures against defects in materials or workmanship for a 
period of one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax warrants its bicycle lockers against structural failure for a period of one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax warrants its hot dipped galvanized and stainless steel products against corrosion for a period of five years from the date of invoice. 
Madrax warrants its Phil-Up bicycle tire pump against defects for one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax warrants the powder coat, MadShield and powder coated stainless steel finishes for one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Thomas Steele division of Graber Manufacturing, Inc., (“Thomas Steele”) warrants products it manufactures against defects in material or 
workmanship for a period of five years from the date of invoice. 
 
Thomas Steele warrants the powder coat finishes for the colors Red, Yellow and White for one year from the date of invoice; Thomas Steele 
warrants all of it remaining standard powder coat finishes for five years from the date of invoice.  Thomas Steele warrants the powder coat 
finishes for colors outside of its standard offerings for one year from the date of invoice. 
 
Thomas Steele warrants its umbrellas against structural failure for a period of one year from the date of invoice. 
 



Madrax and Thomas Steele warrant their metal products against structural failure for a period of twenty years from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax and Thomas Steele warrant their recycled plastic against rotting, splitting or cracking for a period of two years from the date of invoice. 
 
Madrax and Thomas Steele warrant their components that are wood or cosmetic in nature against defects in material or workmanship for a 
period of one year from the date of invoice. Splitting, checking, and warping of wood are natural occurrences of wood and are not covered by 
this warranty. 
 
Madrax and Thomas Steele warrant custom products on a per product basis. 
 
These warranties do not cover any defects or failure due to vandalism, negligence, abuse, accidents, lack of maintenance or improper installation. 
 
Unless previously approved, in writing by Graber Manufacturing, Inc., this warranty does not cover any defects or failure due to products 
tampered with or altered, modified or repaired by anyone. 
 
SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS: 

1. Warranties only apply to products on invoices paid within Graber Manufacturing terms and conditions. 
2. Damages resulting in whole or in part from natural disasters, including fire, wind, acts of war, terrorism, 

or nuclear disaster are not covered by the warranty. 
3. The warranty will not apply if Graber Manufacturing is not notified within 10 calendar days of product failure. 
4. This warranty is subject to the duty of the buyer and any subsequent purchaser or user to inspect the product before installation 

for defects, including defects or damage which may have been incurred on-site or in transportation. Any failure to completely 
inspect the product will void this Warranty. 

5. Graber Manufacturing's obligation under this warranty will be limited to repair or replacement, at Graber Manufacturing's 
option, of products found in Graber Manufacturing's reasonable judgment to have been defective in workmanship or materials. 
Transportation charges for return of the alleged defective product will be assumed by Graber Manufacturing only if returned 
by the buyer in strict accordance with written instructions of Graber Manufacturing and at Graber Manufacturing's request. 
Graber Manufacturing will assume transportation charges for shipment of repaired or replaced product to the buyer, but will 
not be responsible for the cost of labor for removal or installation of the alleged defective product or any replacement. 

6. All claims made under the terms of this warranty must be received in writing along with a copy of the original invoice. Claims 
must be sent to Graber Manufacturing, Inc. 1080 Uniek Drive, Waunakee, WI 53597. 

 
The warranties described herein shall be the sole and exclusive Warranties granted by Graber Manufacturing, Inc. and shall be the sole and 
exclusive remedy available to the purchaser. Correction of defects, in the manner and for the period of time described herein, shall constitute 
complete fulfillment of all liabilities and responsibilities and responsibilities of Graber Manufacturing, Inc., to the purchaser with respect to the 
product and shall constitute full satisfaction of all claims, whether based on contract, negligence, strict liability or otherwise. In no event shall 
Graber Manufacturing, Inc. be liable, or in any way responsible, for any damages or defects in the product which were caused by repairs or 
attempted repairs performed by anyone other than an authorized servicer. Nor shall Graber Manufacturing, Inc. be liable, or in any way 
responsible, for any incidental or consequential, economic or property damage. 

 



SHIPPING INFORMATION FOR GROUND 
TRANSPORTATION 

Your purchase will ship with FedEx Ground. The driver will bring the boxes to your door. They will not bring it 
inside nor will they call you or make you sign for a delivery. They will simply drop and leave the product. If you are 
concerned with theft in your area, please consider changing your delivery location. 
 

SHIPPING INFORMATION FOR STANDARD LTL 
(8FT OF TRAILER)  

Your purchase will be delivered via Common Carrier. The driver will bring the freight only to the back of the truck. 
You are responsible for offloading the merchandise delivered. A forklift may be needed. 
 
Please note that for all Canadian shipments Graber Manufacturing, Inc. does not provide a broker. A broker is 
needed for all Canadian shipments and is the responsibility of the customer to provide this information at the 
time of placing the order. 
 
Additional charges may apply for the following. 

1) Lift-gate delivery - recommended for heavier or larger shipments where no loading dock is available. 
Approximate additional $87 

2) Inside delivery - recommended in cases when you do not have a person available to offload your product 
and bring them inside your business. Approximate additional $84. 

3) Residential/limited access delivery/churches - recommended for shipment to a home address, or an 
apartment or other locations with limited shipping access. Approximate additional $35. 

4) Governmental access delivery – required for shipment if delivering to a secured government location or 
municipal areas. Additional charges may apply. 

5) Call before delivery - the carrier will call 24 to 48 hours prior to delivery. Please provide a name and 
phone number. There is no additional charge. 

6) Additional attempts to deliver. Approximate additional $177. 
 

Please let Graber Manufacturing, Inc. know if you will need any of the additional items listed above before your 
order ships to avoid complications. 
 
Your shipment will leave our docks in good condition. All shipments are insured against damage in transit. If your 
shipment shows any sign of damage, it should be noted on the freight bill and signed by the driver. You can also 
refuse delivery of the shipment due to damage. If damage is concealed and not visible until opening, please keep 
all packaging and notify Graber Manufacturing, Inc. immediately. 

 

SHIPPING INFORMATION FOR 
VOLUME/TRUCKLOAD/CONTAINER SHIPMENTS 

The carrier will not move anything to the back of the truck. A forklift and pallet jack will be needed on site or the 
use of ropes/chains to pull the items to the back of the truck.  
 
If any of this information is a requirement, please advise. Rates may change. 
 
Different provisions may apply. 



CONCRETE

ANCHOR ROD

 IN GROUND MOUNT (IG) CONCRETE

SPIKE

 SURFACE FLANGE MOUNT (SF)

MILD STEEL OR
STAINLESS FLANGE
3 ANCHOR HOLES

86 5/8"±1"

10 3/4"

88 1/4"±1"

  45 1/2"±1/2"  

  36"±1/2"  

7 LOOP - 9 BIKE

GRADE

1 5/8" STEEL TUBING

7" ROUND FLANGE

PRODUCT: WP36-9-IG(SF)
DESCRIPTION: WINDER-PLUS BIKE RACK
                          9 BIKE, SURFACE OR IN GROUND MOUNT
DATE: 10-22-18
ENG: SMC

CHECK DESIRED MOUNT

NOTES:
1.   INSTALL BIKE RACKS ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
2.   CONSULTANT TO SELECT COLOR (FINISH), SEE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
3.   SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION OR CONSULT OWNER.

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING AND INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED 
TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF GRABER MANUFACTURING, INC.
SPECIFICATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

©2019 GRABER MANUFACTURING, INC. ALL PROPRIETARY RIGHTS RESERVED.

MADRAX DIVISION

GRABER MANUFACTURING, INC.
1080 UNIEK DRIVE

WAUNAKEE, WI 53597
P(800) 448-7931, P(608) 849-1080, F(608) 849-1081

WWW.MADRAX.COM, E-MAIL: SALES@MADRAX.COM



Finishes
Galvanized
Withstanding the elements with little to no maintenance, our galvanized products are durable and weather to a 
battleship grey. For this finish, the product will have vent holes that will allow draining after a hot-dip in the molten 
zinc tank. A galvanized product is an economical choice that resists rust. This finish comes with a 5-year warranty.

Black Vinyl Cushion Coating
For the devoted bicyclist, Black Vinyl Cushion Coating is an easy way to protect the integrity of bicycles. The racks 
are dipped in plastisol to achieve a 1/8th inch rubbery finish. This added cushion protects high quality bicycles 
from dents and scratches. The default color for this finish is black. Other colors are available upon request.   
Cushion Coated products have a 1-year warranty.

Stainless Steel
Crafted from stainless steel and polished to a rich, Satin #4 finish, these racks are a highly durable and attractive 
option that will last through decades of use. As one of our more resilient finishes, the Stainless Steel finish is 
perfect for products used in salty ocean air and other tough environmental conditions. This product comes with a 
5-year warranty.

Electro Polished Stainless Steel
Much like our Stainless Steel finish, Electro Polished Stainless lends decades of durability to your rack. To 
achieve this sleek and polished look, our Electro Polished Stainless Steel finished racks are dipped into an                     
electro-chemical bath that removes mill scale impurities and adds a high level of shine. This product is complete 
with a 5-year warranty.

Thermoplastic Powder Coat
Protect bicycles from dents and scratches with this lightly cushioned thermoplastic finish. rack is powder coated 
after fabrication with thermoplastic polyethylene coating, giving the product a slightly soft and protective quality. 
Thermoplastic Powder Coated products are backed by a 1-year warranty. Limited color selection available.

Powder Coated Stainless Steel
Constructed with stainless steel, Powder coated Stainless Steel racks are highly durable due to the                      
anti-corrosive property of the steel used in construction. The racks are polished and then coated with an          
electrostatically applied super TGIC polyester powder. These products come with a 5-year warranty due to the 
durable steel they are constructed with.

Super TGIC Powder Coat
Available in 18 vibrant shades, Super TGIC coated products wil stain significantly less from UV light than other 
finishes, keeping your rack’s color vivid longer. The rack is powder coated after fabricated with a 5-6mm thick 
electrostatically applies super polyester powder coating. This finish has a 1-year warranty.

800-448-7931  |  www.madrax.com

jcarlson
Highlight

jcarlson
Highlight



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 15 



Site Masters of Florida, LLC
   5551 Bloomfield Blvd.

Lakeland, FL 33810
Phone: (813) 917-9567

Email: tim.sitemastersofflorida@yahoo.com

Construct 3 slabs for bike racks at Amenity Center

     - remove existing grass and soil 
     - dispose grass and excess soil offsite
     - construct three - 8' x 10' x 4" thick concrete slabs

     

TOTAL $4,800

PROPOSAL

Asturia CDD

Amenity Center - Bike Rack Slabs

3/27/2023



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 16 



  

Asturia Community Development District 
 

Date of Visit:        Wednesday, February 22, 2023, at 10:00 AM 

District Manager:         Tish Dobson, tdobson@dpfgmc.com 

Clubhouse Manager:  James Chambers, clubhouse@asturiacdd.org 

Address:                        14575 Promenade Pkwy. Odessa, FL 33556 

Egis Attendees:            Ryan Rupnarain, Sr. Manager, Loss Control  
                   Brent Grimmel, SVP Agency Operations 
                                        Charisse Bitner, Account Manager                                                                                 

FLORIDA INSURANCE ALLIANCE 

mailto:jgreenwood@gmstnn.com
mailto:clubhouse@asturiacdd.org


 

 
FLORIDA INSURANCE ALLIANCE  
250 International Parkway Ste 260, Lake Mary, FL, 32746 
RiskServices@egisadvisors.com 2 

Visit Overview  

The purpose of the visit on the above referenced date was to allow our team to review the Asturia 

Community Development District from a risk management perspective. While on site, we had the 

opportunity to review the insured property schedule and made note any necessary updates. Your 

Account Manager may provide an updated schedule for your review and acceptance. The visit also 

allowed us to support the district’s loss control efforts by identifying any hazards that could lead to 

accidents and claims and discuss recommendations to remediate any loss producing conditions. Those 

recommendations are included in this letter. While we did not have the opportunity to observe all areas 

owned and/or maintained by the district, we feel that the areas we were able to observe are 

representative of the general condition of the property.   

District Summary 

The district, established in 2014, consists of approximately 500 acres and includes 678 homes. District 

owned amenities include a clubhouse, pool, fitness center building, dog park, multi-use path with 

pedestrian bridges, playground, and neighborhood pocket parks.  

District Ownership and Maintenance Responsibilities 

In addition to the amenities noted above, the district owns and maintains the stormwater infrastructure 

which includes 17 ponds. Roads throughout are owned by the district as well as certain sidewalks. 

Onsite management is led by a clubhouse maintenance manager employed by the district.  

Loss Control Observations 

Observations below have been placed into recommendation categories based on the likelihood and 

severity potential of each exposure and related losses. Placement may also be based on lessons learned 

from claims experience with similar districts and loss sources.  

Strengths 

Strengths highlight some of the existing risk mitigation strategies in place. Consistent application is 

important to the district’s overall risk management program. 

• District facilities observed during the visit are overall well maintained. 

• Several recommendations from our 2020 visit have been implemented. 

• Signage warning of wildlife are present near ponds. 

• Dog park rules signage has been added at park entrance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
FLORIDA INSURANCE ALLIANCE  
250 International Parkway Ste 260, Lake Mary, FL, 32746 
RiskServices@egisadvisors.com 3 

Critical Recommendations 

Critical recommendations are associated with exposures and hazards that can represent a significant 

danger or risk warranting immediate attention. While follow-up for all recommendations is encouraged, 

items in the critical category may require documented resolution (i.e. photos) and review by FIA’s Risk 

Services team if indicated in the recommendation description.  

• No critical recommendations are provided at this time. 
 
 
 

Important Recommendations 

 

Important recommendations are provided to address exposures that if not corrected, have the potential 

to result in moderate injury or property/liability losses.  

• Boardwalk elevation change 

• Non-CDD Events 

• Boardwalk signage 

• Clubhouse rental agreement 

 

Boardwalk Elevation Change – An abrupt 
elevation change exists where boardwalk areas 
meet the concrete sidewalk. Elevation changes 
in excess of ¼” are considered a trip hazard by 
the ADA. 

Recommendation – Evaluate methods to reduce 
elevation changes such as those noted in the photo 
to reduce the likelihood of fall incidents. In the 
interim, elevation changes should be highlighted so 
that trail users are aware of the need to exercise 
caution.  

  
 

Non-CDD Events – Events held on district property 
may be hosted by other entities, such as the POA, 
which present an opportunity to formalize risk 
transfer procedures. 

Recommendation –  When districts allow use of 
facilities by other entities, an agreement with risk 
transfer language and insurance requirements can 
help to limit liability that is not directly related to 
the district’s operations. Consider engaging 
counsel to draft such an agreement. 



 

 
FLORIDA INSURANCE ALLIANCE  
250 International Parkway Ste 260, Lake Mary, FL, 32746 
RiskServices@egisadvisors.com 4 

 

Boardwalk Signage – Boardwalk areas and other 
parts of trail systems can present a variety of 
hazards. This can include slippery surfaces, 
wildlife, and others. 

Recommendation – Consider the addition of 
signage at trail or boardwalk entry points that 
reiterate the district’s adopted rules for safe use. 
Advising of potential slippery conditions, wildlife, 
and use at an individual’s own risk are considered 
best practices. Use of areas without an artificial 
light source may be limited to daylight hours. 

 
 

 

Clubhouse Rental Agreement – The current rental 
agreement for the district’s clubhouse does not 
appear to include any hold harmless or 
indemnification language. 

Recommendation – Work with district counsel to 
revise the rental agreement to include risk transfer 
language in the district’s favor. This can include but 
is not limited to, language that requires renters to 
hold harmless and indemnify the district for losses 
arising out of their use of the facilities. Please see 
the Facility Rental Best Practices guide that 
accompanies this letter.  

 
 

 



 

 
FLORIDA INSURANCE ALLIANCE  
250 International Parkway Ste 260, Lake Mary, FL, 32746 
RiskServices@egisadvisors.com 5 

 

Advisory Recommendations 

 

Advisory recommendations are provided to address exposures that while having the potential for loss, 

would not normally result in a significant or severe loss. These recommendations are typically provided 

to share best practices. 

• Fitness Center Signage 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Fitness Center Signage – Fitness center rules have 
been posted, which is an excellent best practice. 

Recommendation –  The current posting of 
fitness center rules may easily go unnoticed. 
Consider the addition of signage that is easier to 
read for all users. 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 17 









  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 18 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROPOSED BUILDING 
5,200 SF 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL 48 HOURS 
BEFORE YOU DIG 

 
IT'S THE LAW! 

DIAL 811 
 

C4.3 

C
AR

 W
ASH

 
1,498 SF 

C
IR

C
LE

 K
 - 

SR
 5

4 
& 

AS
TU

R
IA

N
 

PA
R

KW
AY

 
TR

U
C

K 
TU

R
N

IN
G

 
M

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 

No
. 8

93
87

 

*
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 

*
 

*
 

©
 

R
 


	Agenda Pg. 1
	Exhibit 1
	Blue Water Aquatics ManagementAgreement w/ Additional Treatments

	Exhibit 2
	Blue Water Aquatics Short Form AddendumAgreement

	Exhibit 3
	Blue Water Aquatics 3-Mo. AquaticManagement Agreement

	Exhibit 4
	Lighthouse Engineering Public FacilitiesReport Proposal

	Exhibit 5
	Field Inspections Report & District Manager Report

	Exhibit 6
	Workshop Minutes

	Exhibit 7
	Regular Minutes

	Exhibit 8
	UnauditedFinancial Statements

	Exhibit 9
	Operation and Maintenance Expenditures


	Agenda Pg. 2
	Exhibit 10
	Proposed Fee Change

	Exhibit 11
	Resolution 2023-09

	Exhibit 12
	Resolution 2023-10

	Exhibit 13
	Electro Sanitation Services Janitorial ServicesProposal

	Exhibit 14
	Bike Rack Proposal Options

	Exhibit 15
	Site Masters Revised Bike Rack Slabs Proposal

	Exhibit 16
	EGIS Site Visit

	Exhibit 17
	Halff Associates Demand Letter

	Exhibit 18
	Circle K Project



	rta: 


